
TOWN OF ERIN
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA
 

October 20, 2015
6:30 PM

Municipal Council Chamber
Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Question Period

4. Declaration Pecuniary Interest

5. Community Announcements

6. Adoption of Minutes 1 - 14

October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
October 13, 2015 Special Meeting

7. Business Arising from the Minutes

8. Accounts

9. Delegations/Petitions/Presentations

9.1 Michele Harris, Headwaters Tourism - Presentation, 2016-2019
Municipal Services Agreement

15 - 49

10. Reports

10.1 Building/Planning/By-Law

10.1.1 Gary Cousins, Director Of Planning - Angelstone Farms
2015 Review

50 - 156

10.1.2 Chief Building Official - Third Quarter Report&nbsp;– July
2015 - September 2015

157 - 159

10.1.3 Chief Building Official - Conditional Site Plan Approval,
D15-SP03-15 32 Pioneer Drive

160 - 165

10.1.4 Chief Building Official - Building Permit Activity Report 166 - 170

10.2 Roads

10.2.1 Interim Road Superintendent - 2015-16 Winter Snow
Plowing and Removal Contracts

171 - 175

10.3 Finance



10.3.1 Director of Finance - Revised Community Support Grant
Policy

176 - 184

10.3.2 Director of Finance - 2015 Third Quarter Financial Report 185 - 217

10.3.3 Financial Analyst - FIT 4 Solar – Centre 2000 218 - 219

10.4 Administration

10.4.1 Clerk - Flag Policy Review and Research 220 - 235

10.4.2 Councillor Duncan - Motion regarding flying sports flags 236

11. Correspondence

11.1 Activity List 237 - 238

11.2 Ministry of Citizenship, Immigration and International Trade - June
Callwood Outstanding Achievement Award for Voluntarism in
Ontario

239

11.3 Conservation Authorities Agendas and Minutes

Grand River Conservation Authority
http://www.grandriver.ca/index/document.cfm?Sec=13& Sub1=71

Credit Valley Conservation Authority
http://www.creditvalleyca.ca/about-cvc/board-of-directors/board-
meetings/

12. Closed Session

Matters under the following exemptions in the Municipal Act S. 239 (2) :

• personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees (Director of Operations, EDO);

• labour relations or employee negotiations (HR)
• advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including

communications necessary for that purpose (conflict of interest act)

13. Return from Closed Session

13.1 Motion to Reconvene

13.2 Report Out

14. By-Laws 240 - 255

Urban Water Servicing By-law
Water Rate By-law

15. Notice of Motion

15.1 Councillor Sammut - Finance Report 256

15.2 Councillor Sammut - Meeting with EDO 257

http://www.grandriver.ca/index/document.cfm?Sec=13&Sub1=71
http://www.creditvalleyca.ca/about-cvc/board-of-directors/board-meetings/
http://www.creditvalleyca.ca/about-cvc/board-of-directors/board-meetings/


16. Adjournment



 
Minutes of the Regular Town of Erin Council Meeting 

 
October 6, 2015 

1:00 pm 
Municipal Council Chamber 

 
PRESENT Allan Alls 

John Brennan 
Matt Sammut 
Rob Smith 
Jeff Duncan 

Mayor 
Councillor 
Councillor 
Councillor 
Councillor 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Kathryn Ironmonger 

Dina Lundy 
Sharon Marshall 
Larry Wheeler 
Harold Knox 
 
Joe Babin 

CAO/Town Manager 
Clerk 
Director of Finance 
Financial Analyst 
By-Law Officer/Building 
Inspector 
Interim Water Superintendent 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
 

Mayor Alls called the meeting to order. 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Resolution # 15-364 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that the agenda be approved as circulated. 

 
Carried 

 
3. Public Question Period 
 

Roy Val: Regarding the grass cutting tender, how did the cost increase 
significantly this year, and when will the tender for 2016 be coming out?  
The tender went to the lowest bidder based on the tenders received. The next 

1



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 2 

tender will be out by the end of the year. 
 
Nyola Holliday: Regarding the gavel. Have past Mayors received gifts and were 
they paid for by taxpayers? 
Cannot recall previous Mayors receiving gifts that were paid for by public funds. It 
was suggested that the Town should have a policy for parting gifts for members 
of Council to thank them for their service. 
 

4. Declaration Pecuniary Interest 
 

Councillor Duncan - Item 4.1 of the September 15, 2015 Closed Session 
Agenda, and Item 4.1 of the October 6, 2015 Closed Session Agenda 
 
In accordance with the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 
M50, I am making an official disclosure that at the September 15, 2015 Council 
Meeting that during the Closed Session portion of that meeting that I made a 
Declaration of Pecuniary Interest. It was with respect to discussions that ensued 
after the introduction of item 4.1 from the Closed Session agenda. In addition, I 
left the Council chamber for those discussions/decisions. 
 
As per the Record of Disclosure Section 6 und the Act I am required to indicate 
that I made the above Declaration of Pecuniary Interest at the next Public 
Council meeting (today October 6th) due to the proximity of personal property. 
 
I am declaring for this item again, 4.1 on the closed session for today's meeting 
(Oct 6, 2015). 
 

5. Community Announcements 
 

EWFHT - Free fall workshops for better health 
Oct 8-12 Erin Fall Fair 
Oct 24 - UCHS rabies and microchip clinic 
Oct 27 EWCS Fashion Show at David's Restaurant 
Oct 29 TEHC WWI Open House at Town Hall 6:30pm 
For community events, please visit  http://www.erin.ca/whats-on/ 
  
Mayor Alls would like to acknowledge the work done by Anna Spiteri in regards 
to the issue of fill. Her persistence and diligence in this matter has made a 
significant difference. Congratulations on your hard work. 
 

2

http://www.erin.ca/whats-on/


October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 3 

6. Adoption of Minutes 
 

Resolution # 15-365 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council hereby adopts the following meeting minutes as 
circulated; 
 
September 15, 2015 Regular Meeting 

Carried 
 

7. Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

7.1 Councillor Brennan - Comments on the Conservation Authorities Act 
Review  

 
Resolution # 15-366 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that Council authorizes Mayor Alls to submit comments on 
the Conservation Authorities Act review on behalf of Council. 

 
Carried 

 
7.2 Councillor Smith - Motion regarding By-law services 
 

Resolution # 15-367 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that the appropriate staff provide a report on the cost, 
advantages, and disadvantages, and any other considerations of 
employing a full time By-Law Officer to provide proactive enforcement as 
well as complaint driven enforcement of the Town's By-laws. 

 
Carried 

 
7.3 Councillor Duncan - Motion regarding flying sports flags 
 

Council deferred this item for a staff report. 
 

3



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 4 

7.4 Councillor Sammut - Reconsideration Motion regarding 185 Main-
Heritage inventory list 

 
Resolution # 15-368 (verbal) 
Moved By Councillor Sammut 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that the motion to reconsider resolution 15-308 is deferred 
until a future date, unknown at this time. 

 
Carried 

 
8. Accounts 
 

Resolution # 15-369 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that the accounts in the amount of $5,160,601.51 be paid. 

 
Carried 

 
9. Delegations/Petitions/Presentations 
 

9.1 Kyle Davis - Source Water Protection - Wellington County 
 

Mr. Davis provided Council with updates on Source Water Protection 
implementation in the Town and County, including the status of Source 
Protection Plans, the SPMIF funds, septic inspections as well as water 
quantity (Tier 3) work. 
 
Resolution # 15-370 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council receives the presentation from Kyle Davis, 
Risk Management Official for Wellington County regarding an update on 
source protection implementation. 

 
Carried 

 
9.2 Dwayne Wilson - Support information relating to demolition 

request/Heritage Committee motion 

4



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 5 

 
Councillor Duncan, as a member of the Heritage Committee, gave 
extensive history on the Nodwell family and the historical value of the 
farmhouse. 
 
Mr. Wilson explained to Council that he is here on behalf of the owner of 
the property in support of the Heritage Committee proposal. He gave a 
brief overview of the issues that have taken place since Mr. Tavares took 
ownership of the property in 2003 with regards to property damage, and is 
concerned with liability as well as public health and safety. Initially, the 
owner was seeking a demolition permit. Mr. Tavares supports the 
proposal, however if it cannot be supported by Council, he would return for 
a demolition permit. 
 
Resolution # 15-371 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council receives the delegation from Dwayne Wilson 
regarding supporting information relating to a demolition request for 63A 
Trafalgar Road, and the Heritage Committee motion. 

Carried 
 

10. Reports 
 

10.1 Committees 
 

10.1.1 Town of Erin Heritage Committee - Requesting Council 
endorsement for motion 

 
Resolution # 15-372 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that Council receives the resolution passed by the 
Heritage Committee relating to 63A Trafalgar Road; 
And that Council refers this resolution to the Planning Department 
for a report. 

Carried 
 

10.1.2 Town of Erin Heritage Committee - September 14, 
2015 meeting minutes 

5



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 6 

 
Resolution # 15-373 
Moved By Councillor Sammut 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that Council receives the Heritage Committee 
September 14, 2015 meeting minutes. 

Carried 
 

10.1.3 Committee of Adjustment - September 16, 2015 meeting 
minutes 

 
Resolution # 15-374 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council receives the Committee of Adjustment 
September 16, 2015 meeting minutes. 

Carried 
 

10.1.4 Let's Get Hillsburgh Growing - August 13, 2015 meeting 
minutes 
 
Resolution # 15-375 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Sammut 
Be it resolved that Council receives the LGHG August 13, 2015 
meeting minutes. 

Carried 
 
Mayor Alls gave an update on his activities, including meetings and functions attended, 
and some of the items on which he is keeping himself informed within the Town as well 
as in the County. 
 

10.2 Building/Planning/By-Law 
 

10.2.1 Chief Building Official - Sign Variance Application for Elliott 
Tree Farm – 9467 Erin-Garafraxa Townline 

 
Resolution # 15-376 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 

6



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 7 

Be it resolved that Council hereby receives Municipal By-law 
Department Sign Variance Report, dated October 6, 2015, 
regarding the application to request relief from Sign By-law 03-58, 
as amended, Section 11(2) “Ground Sign”, located at 9467 Erin-
Garafraxa Townline, Town of Erin, Assessment Roll No. 23 16 000 
008 02300 0000. 
AND THAT Council hereby approves the variance for the proposed 
ground sign height and size. 

Carried 
 

10.3 Recreation 
 

10.3.1 Facility Manager - Joint Health and Safety Committee Policies 
 

Resolution # 15-377 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council receive, review and approve the 
attached policy created and approved by the Joint Health and 
Safety Committee of the Town of Erin , WHIMIS Policy #2015-07; 
And that  Council recommend the policy is reviewed and amended 
yearly as needed. 

Carried 
 

10.4 Water 
 

10.4.1 Interim Water Superintendent - Water By-Laws 
 

Resolution # 15-378 
Moved By Councillor Sammut 
Seconded By Councillor Duncan 
Be it resolved that council receives the Water By-Laws report and 
will consider the associated by-laws at the next regular council 
meeting. 

Carried 
 

10.5 Finance 
 

10.5.1 Financial Analyst - FIT 4 Solar – Centre 2000 
 

7



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 8 

Resolution # 15-379 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be It Resolved that Council of the Town of Erin hereby receives 
Report 2015- 11 ‘FIT 4 Solar – Centre 2000, IESO New Price 
Structure’ as information; 
 
And that Council accepts the Financial Analyst’s recommendation 
to decline the opportunity to invest in an equity share of the 
proposed FIT 4 Solar project slated for Centre 2000 in Erin Village; 
 
And that Council directs staff to prepare a report on the 
implications of the leasing option for the October 20, 2015 meeting. 

Carried 
 

10.6 Roads 
 

10.6.1 Interim Roads Superintendent - 2015-17R Winter Staffing 
 

Resolution # 15-380 
Moved By Councillor Duncan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be It Resolved That Council receives the report of the Interim 
Road Superintendent regarding hiring of temporary winter 
employees; 
 
And That Council authorizes hiring Tyler VerVoort at Grade 8 Base 
Rate on the Part Time Hourly Wage Grid, and Rob Campbell, Mark 
VanOosten and Mark Beard at Grade 8 Job Rate on the Part Time 
Hourly Wage Grid as temporary equipment operators to April 1, 
2016.  
 
And further that council recognizes that Doug Van Wyck was 
hired August 30th at Grade 8 Job Rate on the Part Time Hourly 
Wage Grid and will continue employment to April 1, 2016. 

Carried 
 

11. Correspondence 
 

11.1 Activity List 

8



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 9 

 
Resolution # 15-381 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council receives correspondence item 11.1 for 
information. 

Carried 
 

11.2 Municipality of Greenstone - Resolution - Bill 100 Supporting Ontario 
Trails Act 

 
Resolution # 15-382 
Moved By Councillor Smith 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that Council receives the correspondence from the 
Municipality of Greenstone regarding Bill 100 Supporting Ontario Trails 
Act; 
 
And that Council supports the Municipality of Greenstone Resolution 15-
245. 

Carried 
 

13. Closed Session 
 

Resolution # 15-383 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that Council adjourns the meeting to proceed into a closed 
session at the hour of 3:34pm to discuss the matter(s) pertaining to: 
- the security of property of the municipality or local board (library) 
- labour relations or employee negotiations (policy, IT) 

Carried 
 

14. Return from Closed Session 
 

14.1 Motion to Reconvene 
 

Resolution # 15-384 
Moved By Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By Councillor Smith 

9



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 10 

Be it resolved that the meeting be reconvened at the hour of 4:52 pm. 
 

Carried 
 

14.2 Report Out 
 

Council reported out that staff have been given direction to post for an 
Information Technology one year contract position. 
 

12. New Business 
 

Council set the following meeting dates: 
 
October 21, 2015 - 12:00pm Special Meeting - Educational Session, Corporate 
Strategic Plan 
November 10, 2015 - 9:00am Special Meeting - 5 Year Capital Plan/Capital 
Budget 
 

15. By-Laws 
 

Resolution # 15-385 
Moved By Councillor Duncan 
Seconded By Councillor Brennan 
Be it resolved that By-Law numbers 15 – 38    to 15 - 40   inclusive, are hereby 
passed. 

 
Carried 

 
16. Notice of Motion 
 

16.1 Councillor Sammut - Annual Review of EDO 
 

Councillor Sammut indicated that as he is reassured that this review will 
occur on a yearly basis, and therefore he will no longer present this motion 
at the next meeting. 
 

16.2 Councillor Sammut - Report on Budget Process 
 

Councillor Sammut will no longer present this motion as the first budget 
meeting has been set, and discussions will ensue regarding the process. 

10



October 6, 2015 Regular Meeting
 

 11 

 
17. Adjournment 
 

Resolution # 15-386 
Moved By Councillor Duncan 
Seconded By Councillor Sammut 
Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at the hour of 5:00pm. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 

_________________________ 
Mayor Allan Alls 

 
 

_________________________ 
Clerk Dina Lundy 

 
 

11



 
Minutes of the Town of Erin Special Council Meeting 

 
October 13, 2015 

10:00 a.m. 
Municipal Council Chamber 

 
PRESENT: Allan Alls 

John Brennan 
Matt Sammut 
Rob Smith 
Jeff Duncan 

Mayor 
Councillor 
Councillor 
Councillor 
Councillor 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Kathryn Ironmonger 

Dina Lundy 
Sharon Marshall 
Bob Cheetham 

CAO/Town Manager 
Clerk 
Director of Finance 
Economic Development 
Coordinator 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
 

Mayor Alls called the meeting to order. 
 

2. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 
 

None. 
 

3. Closed Session 
 

Resolution #   15-387 
Moved By  Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By  Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that Council adjourns the meeting to proceed into a closed 
session at the hour of 10:05 am to discuss matters under the following 
exemptions in the Municipal Act S. 239 (2) : 
 (f) advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications 
necessary for that purpose (Official Plan and Environmental Assessments, 
Madison Lakes, Lease). 

Carried 

12



October 13, 2015 Special Meeting 
 

 
4. Return from Closed Session 
 

Resolution #   15-388 
Moved By  Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By  Councillor Smith 
Be it resolved that the meeting be reconvened at the hour of 12:59 pm. 

Carried 
 
4.1 Report Out 

  
Resolution #   15-389 (verbal) 
Moved By  Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By  Councillor Duncan 
Be it resolved that while the Class EA processes for full municipal 
services continue, Council wishes to obtain public and agency input on the 
following questions: 
 
a)   Whether some development could/should be permitted prior to the 
completion and implementation of the Class EAs and, if so, under what 
conditions? 
 
b)   Whether there are options for development of lands on partial services 
that will not receive full services. 
 
c)   Whether the above considerations would affect the 3 options for 
growth currently proposed to be assessed in the Class EAs. 

Carried 
 
Council reported out that the Town will be moving forward with releasing 
the letter of interest for the wastewater servicing class environmental 
assessment. 
 

5. Reports/Presentations 
 

5.1 Economic Development Coordinator - Community Improvement Plan 
Presentation  

 
The Economic Development Coordinator gave Council an overview of the 
existing Community Improvement Plans status in the Town. There are 

13



October 13, 2015 Special Meeting 
 

currently two plans in place, one for each urban centre, which were used 
primarily for the community improvement projects in both communities. 
 
Community Improvement Plans are created under the Planning Act to 
facilitate improvements within targeted areas through incentive programs 
for rehabilitation, development and redevelopment projects within the 
defined area, and are adopted through Official Plan policies and by By-
law. 
 
There are several potential benefits that can result by having these plans 
in place, including stimulation of private sector investment, tourism and 
economic development opportunities, cleanup of brownfield lands, and 
making effective use of the existing community infrastructure. 
 
The recommendation is that Council create one Community Improvement 
Plan for the entire Town of Erin as part of the revisions to the Town's 
Official Plan, and that Council enter into dialogue with the County of 
Wellington to initiate revisions to the Official Plan. 
 
Resolution #   15-390 (verbal) 
Moved By  Councillor Brennan 
Seconded By  Councillor Duncan 
Be it resolved that Council receives the Economic Development 
Coordinator's Community Improvement Plan presentation. 

Carried 
 

6. Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:35pm. 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
Mayor Allan Alls 

 
 

_________________________ 
Clerk Dina Lundy 

 
 

14



15



TOWN OF ERIN  

 

 

October 20th, 2015 

16



THE TOURISM LANDSCAPE: 

ROLE & FUNCTION 

m m 

Tourism businesses 
& sector groups 

• Recognize business as a 
tourism business 
• Ensure business is ready to 
receive guests ; consider 
seasonality, hours of 
operation, signage, customer 
service, etc 
• Work with other businesses 
in your locale to create a 
critical mass of “visitor 
friendly” sites 
• Develop partnerships  & 
packages to encourage 
“destination” visitation 
• Identify opportunities for 
engagement and 
partnerships with local & 
regional tourism initiatives 

m m m 

Local  Tourism 
(municipalities, BIAs, EDCs) 
•Identification of tourism 
assets 
•Inventory of tourism 
businesses & operators 
•Determining whether 
tourism is part of municipal 
economic development 
priorities & strategies 
•Engagement of operators, 
businesses & local business 
associations 
•Working with BIAs and other 
groups regarding 
streetscapes, facades, 
wayfinding signage, parking, 
public washrooms & other 
tourism infrastructure 
•Tourism business retention 
& expansion 
•Investment attraction 

DMOs   
•Identification of regional 
demand generators 
•Identification of significant 
product clusters/experiences 
•Build capacity for premier 
ranked market-readiness with 
operators & local agencies 
•Facilitate industry 
partnerships to support 
package development 
•Regional branding & 
positioning 
•Regional marketing & 
communication strategy to 
support local initiatives &  
regional product clusters 
•Regional tourism portal 
•Identification of funding  & 
partnership opportunities to 
support regional & local 
initiatives. 

Provincial Tourism 
(Ontario Ministry of Tourism & 

Culture, Ontario Tourism 
Marketing Partnership & 

Regional Tourism Organizations)  
•Research & data support 
•Funding opportunities 
•Partner programs for 
marketing 
•Integration of regional 
tourism into provincial 
strategies 
•Provincial-wide marketing 
initiatives 
•Integration of provincial 
experiences into national & 
international marketing 
•Workforce development 
support 
•Investment attraction  
support 

National Tourism 
(Canadian Tourism 

Commission) 
•Research & data 
•Innovation & 
entrepreneurial 
development for tourism 
operators 
•Development of Canadian 
Signature Experience 
Collection  
•Branding & positioning of  
Canada  
• International marketing  
•Public & private 
partnership development 
•Integration of provincial 
tourism experiences into 
national strategy 

17



HEADWATERS MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

2012 - 2015 

Product Development 
 

1. Regional product 
development strategy 

2. Coordinate & 
facilitate tourism 
development with 
industry & municipal 
partners 

3. Host quarterly 
regional tourism 
development 
workshops 

4. Develop product 
development & 
market-readiness 
toolkits 

5. Identify & source 
funding opportunities 
to enhance product 
development 

6. Develop 2 market-
ready consumer 
packages annually 
 

Tourism Marketing 
 

1. Publication of annual 
Visitor Guide 

2. Maintain & update 
regional tourism 
website 

3. Maintain Canadian 
TODS highway 
directional signage 
(Highway 410 north,  
Highway 9 west & 
Highway 89 west) 

4. Operate regional 
brochure distribution 
program 

5. Distribute monthly 
electronic consumer 
newsletter 

Tourism 
Marketing 

Communications 
 

1. Develop a 
regional tourism 
social media & 
communications 
strategy 

2. Contract a part-
time online 
communications 
specialist 

3. Supply content 
to area media 
publications, 
provincial 
tourism 
agencies etc 

Advocacy & 
Partnerships 

 
1. Work with municipal & 

industry stakeholders 
to develop tourism 
initiatives 

2. Act as tourism rep & 
spokesperson  for 
region with all 
provincial & federal 
tourism and other 
agencies 

3. Serve on Board of 
RTO6 

4. Sit on partner EDC, as 
required 

5. Leverage partnership 
with other business & 
community groups 

6. Communicate 
regularly with 
stakeholders 

7. Seek out funding 
opportunities  
 
 

Industry Partner 
Support 

 
1. Operate an 

administrative office 
from Monday to Friday 
(minimum 6 hrs/day) 

2. Seek supplemental 
funding to enhance 
hours of operation or 
provide additional 
staff resources 

3. Provide front-line 
electronic & telephone 
support for visitor 
enquiries 

4. Distribute supplied 
community & tourism 
information materials, 
as required 

5. Provide letters of 
support as required 

6. Host annual tourism 
awards 
 

18



CURRENT FUNDING MODEL (2015) 

Municipality: 2015 Contribution: 

Town of Caledon $86,960 

Town of Mono $7,559 

Town of Shelburne $5,540 

County of Dufferin $69,837 

Town of Erin $16,417 

TOTAL CORE FUNDING: $186,888. 

(Town of Erin population is 8.5% of overall Headwaters region) 

19



TOURISM STATISTICS 

Headwaters # visitors annually – 876,000 
• 674,520 same day visitors 
• 201,480 overnight visitors 
Town of Erin # visitors annually:   74,460 

Annual visitor spending - $65,773,000 
• $35,750,000 same day visitor spending 
• $30,023,000 overnight visitor spending 
Town of Erin annual visitor spending: $5,590,705 
 

Total contribution to tax revenues: 
• Municipal -  $1,752,000 
• Provincial - $8,760,000 
• Federal - $1,029,300 
Town of Erin contribution to municipal tax revenues:  
$148,920 
   

20



COLLECTIVE IMPACT:  MEDIA IMPRESSIONS 

21



COLLECTIVE IMPACT:  DIGITAL STATISTICS 

Headwaters.ca  
• 2013/14 page views:  186,122 
• 2014/15 page views:  206,244   11% increase year-over-year 

 
 

Facebook engagement 
• 2013/14 ‘likes’:  532 
• 2014/15 ‘likes’ :  712     33% increase year-over-year 

 

 
Twitter engagement 
• 2013/14 followers:  1636 
• 2014/15 followers:  2818   72% increase year-over-year 
 

22



COLLECTIVE IMPACT:  LEVERAGED FUNDING 

(2012-2015) 

Funding source Involvement Funding  value: 

Ontario Trillium Foundation – equine Lead partners $119,000 

OMAFRA/University of Guelph KTT  Lead regional partner $42,744 

Government of Canada Infrastructure Funding/Town of Mono Support partner – building renovations $90,000 

Headwaters Horse Country – website development Lead partner $25,000 

Headwaters Tourism/CCT – editorial content development Lead partner $25,000 

Headwaters Tourism/CCT – rebranding Lead partner $33,000 

Headwaters Tourism/CCT – expanded Visitor Guide distribution Lead partner $19,000 

LEVERAGED FUNDING $353,744 

23



2015/16:  STRATEGIC UNDERTAKINGS 

m 

1. Launch of new Headwaters consumer brand into the marketplace 
2. Expand industry engagement through Leading With the Best program opportunities 
3. Implement TO 2015 Pan Am Games activation strategy 

• Headwaters Horse Country Parade of Horses 
• Pan Am Taste Trail 
• Tourism Ambassador Training program 
• Partnership with Equine Canada & Ontario Equestrian Federation – Horse Experience 2015 

4. Expand digital consumer marketing & engagement 
5. Work with Central Counties to increase support for consumer marketing at DMO/Headwaters 

level 
6. Product development priority sectors: 

• Horse & Country  
• Nature & Leisure (soft outdoor adventure) 
• Fresh & Local (local food & agri-tourism) 
• Arts & Heritage 
• Fun & Festive (festivals & events) 

 
 

 
 

24



TRENDS IN TOURISM – 2015 & BEYOND 

m 

1. Brand focus – it is critical that destinations define their brand by experience, and position their 
brand promise into the marketplace as a point-of-differentiation.  Geography & political borders 
are not the key factors for visitation, unless you are an iconic geographic destination.  Travellers are 
looking for personalized, unique, authentic experiences.  Building & protecting the destination 
brand around experiential tourism is key. 

2. Redefined business models – regional approaches are garnering success; destination marketing 
organizations must work more collaboratively with economic development agencies and other 
partners to access more funding & resources; collaboration & partnership & collaboration is 
critical. 

3. Technology & consumer engagement – utilizing technology to not only engage your customer, but 
also to garner insights into their needs & interests. 

4. Shift from supply side to demand side thinking – consumers aren’t looking for lists & inventories 
(supply), but rather experiential ways to engage.  Demand side tourism development, changes 
focus to a visitor economy. 

5. Rural tourism development takes close to 10 years – strong tourism development is not simply 
about output; it is about building a holistic strategy to develop tourism as a key economic driver for 
your community or region. 

 

 
 

 

25



NEW CONSUMER BRAND 

26



2015 VISITOR GUIDE 

106,000 copies distributed 
May 7, 2015 

27



BRAND LAUNCH:  press conference & 
media familiarization tour 

 

28



SUMMER 2015 
BRAND ACTIVATION 

29



SUMMER 2015 

BRAND 

ACTIVATION 

 
“YOU MADE  

THE COVER” 

30



TO2015 PAN AM GAMES 

31



TO2015 PAN AM GAMES 

32



GLOW, SNOW & GO GUIDE 

75,000 copies distributed 
September 22, 2015 

33



TASTE OF THE HARVEST 

34



Canadian TODS highway signage  
- currently in production 

35



36



37



38



m 

MUNICIPAL REPS 
 

Laura Ryan 
(Dufferin) 

 

Rob Mezzapelli  
(Caledon) 

 

John Brennan 
(Erin) 

 

Sharon Martin 
(Mono) 

 

John Telfer 
(Shelburne) 

 

m m m m 

INDUSTRY REPS 
 

Ross Millar (Equine) 
 

Harvey Kolodny 
(Arts/culture) 

 
 

Bill Lidster (CVC) 
(Outdoor Adventure) 

 
Vacant 

(Festivals/Events) 

 
Vacant 

(Food/culinary) 

 
 

INDUSTRY AT LARGE 

Maria Britto 
(Maria Britto Real Estate) 

Elaine Capes 
(Little Creek Ranch) 

Stacey Coupland 
(Best Western Orangeville) 

Lisa Johnson 
(BDO) 

Nanci Malek 
(Dufferin County Museum) 

Ron Munro 
(Munro’s Country Gardens) 

Sigrid  Wolm 

(From the Kitchen to the Table) 

EX-OFFICIO 
 

Michele Harris 
(HT ED) 

 

Sandra Dolson 
(Caledon) 

 

Bob Cheetham 
(Erin) 

 
 

 

EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
Stacey Coupland 

(Chair) 
 

Elaine Capes 
(Vice-Chair) 

 

Lisa Johnson 
(Secretary/ Treasurer) 

 
Ron Munro 

(Past Chair) 

 
Michele Harris 

(Executive Director) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
AS OF OCTOBER 2015 

39



Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Equine Project 
Coordinator  

(part-time) 

Marketing 
Manager  

Administrator  
(shared resource with 

Dufferin Board of Trade)  

 LWB Program 
Coordinator 
(sales commission)   

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

40



QUESTIONS/COMMENTS/FEEDBACK 

m 

Michele Harris | Executive Director 
519-942-0314, ext 201 

michele@headwaters.ca 
 
 

Stacey Coupland | Chair, Board of Directors 
519-941-3311 

chair@headwaters.ca  
 

 
 

 

41

mailto:michele@headwaters.ca
mailto:chair@headwaters.ca


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 1 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
Headwaters Tourism is the recognized destination marketing organization for the Headwaters region, 
which encompasses the geographic region of Dufferin County, the Town of Caledon and the Town of 
Erin, and provides tourism services on behalf of the regional tourism industry and the partner 
municipalities that include:  Dufferin County and the Towns of Mono, Shelburne, Caledon & Erin.   
 
Vision:  To position Headwaters as Ontario’s premier rural tourism destination. 
 
Mission:  To integrate tourism into the regional economic development strategies of our partner 
municipalities, helping to build a robust and thriving tourism industry by working directly with tourism 
stakeholders across the region.  Key areas of focus include: 

• Marketing & communications 
• Product development & industry capacity development 
• Advocacy & partnership development 
• Industry engagement & communications 
• Municipal economic development integration 
• Provincial tourism integration & liaison 

 
While the organization has evolved over the years, the primary goal is still the same: to work on 
behalf of and in conjunction with our partners and regional tourism operators to support tourism that 
is consistent with the region’s rural heritage, respectful of its extraordinary natural environment and 
that promotes its spirit of community. 
 
Headwaters Tourism strongly advocates for regional collaboration in all their undertakings, 
understanding that an integrated approach allows individual businesses, groups, committees, 
communities and municipalities to expand their reach, pool resources and leverage their impact in the 
marketplace for the enhanced benefit of all partners. Headwaters Tourism’s organizational strategy 
focuses on a larger vision to support regional economic development and to work with industry and 
municipal partners to enhance and grow capacity, thereby helping to ensure viable and sustainable 
communities.  Headwaters Tourism continually identifies and implements synergies with a variety of 
public and private sector partners to leverage available resources and expand the reach of the 
programming available.   
 
It is also recognized that Headwaters Tourism has achieved considerable brand equity in the 
provincial tourism framework, and that Headwaters Tourism represents each of our partners and 
industry stakeholders in the larger marketplace, and with the Ontario Ministry of Tourism, Culture 
and Sport, with the Ontario Tourism Marketing Partnership Corporation, with Regional Tourism 
Organization #6 and with any other provincial and industry tourism agencies. 
 

42

http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 2 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
Obligations of Headwaters Tourism: 
In consideration of the funding provided by Headwaters Tourism's municipal partners, Headwaters 
Tourism agrees to provide the following services: 
 
Product Development 

i. Develop and recommend, in collaboration with its municipal and industry stakeholders, a 
regional product development strategy, for approval by the Board of Directors. 

ii. Facilitate and coordinate tourism industry & municipal partner development of approved 
tourism products, subject to sufficient interest and engagement from industry stakeholders. 

iii. Engage industry partners through the collaborative marketing program known as Leading 
With the Best, to promote market-ready tourism businesses to the consumer market. 

iv. Host regional tourism development workshops, to support the regional tourism product 
development strategies. 

v. Utilize a product development/market-readiness toolkit to support business development and 
capacity building, and make this toolkit available to municipal & industry stakeholders to 
support their work in this area. 

vi. Identify tourism product development funding opportunities, and make every attempt to 
secure additional funding to support product development strategies. 

 
Tourism Marketing 

i. Facilitate, on behalf of our industry stakeholders, the publication of an annual Visitor Guide for 
the region; and distribute the Visitor Guide through mutually agreed upon channels, in order 
to promote the Headwaters region to visitors from outside our geographic region 

ii. Maintain and update the regional tourism website known as www.headwaters.ca.   Monitor 
and recommend improvements and upgrades to said website,  and where possible identify 
and exploit potential funding opportunities for site upgrades and improvements. 

iii. Support highway directional signage program (through Canadian TODS), at three existing 
locations. 

iv. Distribute a monthly electronic tourism newsletter (Get R.E.A.L. Guide) and continue to make 
every reasonable effort to grow the size of this database for the benefit of all tourism industry 
partners. 

 
Communications 

i. Develop and recommend to the Board of Directors a marketing communications & social 
media strategy, and then implement approved strategy to achieve agreed upon outcomes. 

ii. Continue to supply content, as required, to local area media publications, and to provincial 
tourism agencies, to support the brand & tourism product in the Headwaters region. 

 
 

43

http://www.headwaters.ca/
http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 3 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
Tourism Advocacy & Partnership Development 

i. Facilitate the engagement of regional tourism industry stakeholders & municipal partners 
delegates and work with designated committees/sub-committees to seek guidance and input 
on regional tourism development strategies and initiatives. 

ii. Act as the regional tourism industry representative, on behalf of our industry & municipal 
partners, with all Ontario agencies & ministries, including (but not limited to) the Ontario 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture & Sport. 

iii. To represent the interests of the Headwaters region (and our partners) on the Board of 
Directors (and associated industry sub-committees) of Regional Tourism Organization #6. 

iv. Provide a representative, as requested, to sit on any of our funding municipal partners' 
economic development committees. 

v. Act as the regional tourism spokesperson in regards to any regional tourism enquiry. 
vi. Work with other municipal, provincial or federal organizations, as deemed necessary, in 

support of regional tourism development in the Headwaters region. 
vii. Continue to work with and leverage partnerships with other regional business and community 

groups, to leverage opportunities, and support shared visions for the development of all 
communities within the Headwaters region.   

viii. Electronically communicate, on a regular basis, with tourism industry stakeholders & 
municipal partners, with any pertinent industry news, information or relevant data. 

ix. Continue to seek opportunities for partnership & funding that will allow Headwaters Tourism 
and our funding partners to expand industry development and level of service. 

 
Tourism Industry Partner Support 

i. Operate an administrative office to support tourism industry and municipal partners 
ii. Maintain a database of community organizations and service providers. 

iii. Ensure that all staff are property trained in regards to regional tourism offerings, to support 
our goal of promoting area tourism businesses, and help train (as required) industry and 
municipal partners who are interested in supporting tourism information dissemination. 

iv. Provide letters of support for regional industry undertakings that support regional tourism & 
economic development strategies. 

v. Continue to seek out funding and partnership opportunities on behalf of our municipal and 
industry partners. 

vi. Act as a resource for all tourism related matters to industry stakeholders & municipal partners. 
vii. Recognize tourism businesses and operators who exemplify excellence. 

 
 
 
 
 

44

http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 4 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
Obligations of municipal funding partners: 
In consideration of Headwaters Tourism supplying the aforementioned services, and recognizing that 
this service delivery model is based on the notion of collaboration, partnership & engagement, each 
municipal partner agrees that Headwaters Tourism is acting as their agent to support the 
development of a strong, viable and sustainable tourism industry.  Each municipal partner agrees to 
support Headwaters Tourism and the development of regional tourism as follows:  
 

i. Each municipal partner agrees to work in a collaborative manner, to be an advocate for 
tourism, and to recognize the mutual value derived from this partnership Agreement by all 
partners. 

ii. Each municipal partner recognizes that Headwaters Tourism is no more than a collaborative 
framework representing all municipal partners who are signatory to this Agreement, and that 
Headwaters Tourism will be working to support and enhance municipal tourism & economic 
development objectives. 

iii. Each municipal partner agrees to fully engage with Headwaters Tourism, and agrees to 
appoint a representative to serve as a member of Headwaters Tourism’s Board of Directors.  
Each municipal partner is welcome to appoint an ex-officio staff member to the Board of 
Directors, to help further enhance the impact of the partnership. 

iv. Each municipal partner representative agrees to provide two-way communication between 
Headwaters Tourism and their respective municipality, through regular committee reports.  

v. Each municipal partner will encourage the participation of Headwaters Tourism in all tourism 
related activity, either in a direct or indirect capacity, in an effort to ensure alignment of 
strategic goals and undertakings. 

vi. Each municipal partner will consider supporting Headwaters Tourism through the provision of 
letters of support and applications for additional funding that would support the work of 
Headwaters Tourism on behalf of its industry and municipal partners. 

vii. Recognizing that the primary funding for Headwaters Tourism is derived from partner 
municipalities, and that Headwaters Tourism is working on behalf of our municipal partners 
and industry stakeholders, the municipal partners agree to provide, where feasible and 
appropriate, other support (contra or in-kind) that will enhance the work of Headwaters 
Tourism, and that will ensure that municipal funding dollars are used to their best advantage 
in the support of tourism development on behalf of our municipal funding partners. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45

http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 5 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
Insurance & indemnity: 
Headwaters Tourism agrees to obtain and maintain at its own expense, throughout the terms of this 
Agreement: 

i. comprehensive general liability insurance that will include but not be limited to, non-owned 
automobile liability; personal injury; broad form property damage; blanket contractual 
liability; owners and contractors protective liability; products and completed operations 
liability; contingent employers' liability; and severability of interest and cross liability clauses. 

ii. liability insurance shall have a limit of not less than $2,000,000 for any one occurrence; be 
comprehensive liability insurance covering the operations and liability assumed under this 
Agreement; be endorsed to provide that the policy shall not be eligible to be cancelled or 
allowed to lapse without 30 days prior written notice. 
 

Headwaters Tourism shall indemnify and save harmless, each of the municipal partners, including 
their elected officials, employees, agents and contractors, from and against any loss, cost and expense 
in connection with loss of life, personal injury, damage to property or any other loss or injury 
whatsoever arising from or out of this Agreement, occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission 
of the Headwaters Tourism but only if such loss, claim, action, damages, liability, expense or injury 
arose by reason of the breach of the Agreement Headwaters Tourism, or as a result of the illegal or 
wilful or negligent action of Headwaters Tourism or its agents, employees or other persons for whom 
Headwaters Tourism is in law responsible. 
 
Each of the municipal partners shall indemnify and save harmless Headwaters Tourism, its officers, 
employees, agents and contracts, from and against any loss, cost and expense in connection with loss 
of life, personal injury, damage to property or any other loss or injury whatsoever arising from or out 
of this Agreement, occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of the applicable municipal 
partner or partners but only if such loss, claim, action, damages, liability, expense or injury arose by 
reason of the breach of the Agreement by the partner or partners, or as a result of the illegal or wilful 
or negligent action of the partner or partners or its/their agents, employees or other persons for 
whom the municipal partners is/are in law responsible. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

46

http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 6 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
 
Terms of agreement & provisions for amendment: 
This Agreement commences on the date hereof and continues in full force and effect for a period of 
four years, subject to earlier termination of this Agreement as provided herein. 
 
It is the intention of the parties to provide continuity of regional tourism services, as outlined in this 
Agreement.  As such, unless one (1) of the municipal partners gives written notice to the other 
municipal partners and to the Association of its desire to terminate the Agreement, delivered not less 
than six months prior to the expiry of the initial term, or renewal term (if applicable), or unless 
subsequently otherwise agreed to in writing, then this Agreement shall be automatically renewed, 
subject to any amendments (as set out below) for a successive three year term. 
 
Prior to renewal, a review of this Agreement shall be initiated by Headwaters Tourism, and in 
addition, may be initiated by one or more of the municipal partners, in order to respond to trends and 
changes in the tourism industry.  Amendments to this Agreement will be considered at this time. 
 
Notwithstanding the above, the municipal partners may terminate this Agreement if Headwaters 
Tourism is in default of any of its obligations herein provided that the municipal partners shall first 
have given 120 days written notice to Headwaters Tourism of the nature of the default and provided 
that such default has not been cured or remedied within the said ninety 120 day period.  If such 
notice has been given, resolutions of the Councils of the municipal partners specifying the default and 
the fact of its occurrence during the 120 day period shall be deemed to be conclusive evidence of the 
continuing default and this Agreement shall thereafter be terminated effective the date of such 
Council resolutions. 
 
Where a municipal partner or municipal partners have terminated this Agreement in accordance with 
this provision of any other provision, the municipal partner(s) shall be relieved of their obligations at 
the beginning of the next calendar year. 
 
Notwithstanding the above, Headwaters Tourism may, at its option, terminate this Agreement at any 
time after the municipal partners default in making the required payments or obligation hereunder 
provided that it shall give sixty (60) days written notice to the municipal partners of its intention to 
terminate the Agreement and further provided that the municipal partners have failed to cure the 
default within the said sixty (60) day period. 
 
 
 
 
 

47

http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 7 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
 
Funding formula: 
It is agreed that Headwaters Tourism will provide the tourism related services on behalf of our 
partner municipalities, as outlined in this Agreement, subject to each municipal funding partner 
agreeing to the following schedule of payments.  2016-2019 municipal per capita contributions will be 
based on 2011 Statistics Canada figures.  Per capita contributions will be assessed at a rate of $1.46 
per capita (2015), and will be subject to a 2% increase each year, for the period 2016-2019.  
 

 2015 
contribution 

 2011 
population 

 2016 
contribution 

2017 
contribution 

2018 
contribution 

2019 
contribution 

         
Town of 
Caledon 

$86,960  59460  $88,595 $90,379 $92,163 $93,947 

Town of 
Mono 

$7,559  7546  $11,244 $11,470 $11,696 $11,923 

Town of 
Shelburne 

$5,540  5846  $8,711 $8,886 $9,061 $9,237 

Dufferin 
County 

$69,837  56881  $84,753 $86,459 $88,166 $89,872 

Town of 
Erin 

$15,724  10770  $16,047 $16,370 $16,694 $17,017 

         
     $1.49 per 

capita 
$1.52 per 
capita 

$1.55 per 
capita 

$1.58  per 
capita 

 
 
This Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their respective 
successors and assignees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48

http://www.headwaters.ca/


                    

246372 Hockley Road, Mono, Ontario  L9W 6K4 
519-942-0314  |  1-800-332-9744 

www.headwaters.ca 
Page | 8 

Municipal Services Agreement 
January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2019 

 
 
 
In witness whereof the Parties have caused to be affixed their corporate seals under the hands of 
their duly authorized offers on that behalf. 
 
 
On behalf of Town of Erin:  
 
      
 
________________________________________________  __________________________ 
Mayor         Dated: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________  __________________________ 
CAO         Dated: 
 
 
 
 
 
On behalf of Headwaters Tourism:  
 
       
 
________________________________________________  __________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors      Dated: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________  __________________________ 
Executive Director       Dated: 

  

49

http://www.headwaters.ca/


PtÂNNIIIG ANN ÐEVELÛPMENT ÞEPÅRîMËNT

gÅHYA. COUSIN$, M,C.I-8, OIBFçTTR

T 5f9.837.â60û

T 1.800.ü63.0?ã9

F 51 9.823,1 894

COLIN:TY OÏI \¡/ELLING'| ON
,qDMINISÏRATION CENÏRË

74 WOÕLWTCH Srne rT
ûugLPH Otf NlH3Ts

ïo: Kathryn lronmonger, CACI
ïown of Hrin

From: Gary Cousin$, RPP, MCIP
Planning Director
Gounty of Wellington

ANGËLSTONE FARMS 2015 EVENTS - REVIEW

a) Background
Through a temporary use bylaw and major event permils Angelstone Farms was given

permission to operate seven 5 day events in 2015 beginning July 1 and ending August 30.
The Tswn put a monitoring process in place to determine if Angelstone was in compliance

with their permits.
Angelstone Farms has also provided a report on their seâson and compliance with the

pernits.

b) Town Monitoring
The Town hired two monitors for the events. One of the monitors attended part of each

event every day. The monitors spent a total of 133 hours on and around the site over 35 days
orjust under 4 hsurs per day.

Ådditionally, the Town's Bylaw Enforcement Officer attended the site 12 tímes over 'tr1 days
for a total of 19 hours.

Lastly, while I am not a nnonitor for the pilrposç$ of this report, I attended the site on 1 1 days
usually for about one hour each time to gain a better understanding of the operation and its
impacts.

c) Monitoring Results
The full detail sf the monitor reports have been tabled with Council *nd are nnw publicly

available.
I have attached a general summâry of the daily repcrts of both the manitors and the bylaw

enforcement officer.

i. Non Noi*e lssues
With respect to all conditions of the event permits, except nti$e, the monitors and byiaw

enforcement officers found general complianoe with the permits. They did find a few nsn noise
specífic issues of non complíance that should be noted:

r on one occasíon, July 4, Angelstone went beyond their hours of operation - this is noted
in the Angelstone repart

. on a number of occasicns they did nst sÊe ün site security. Angelstone has indicated
that 2 staff security wsre on duty at all times.

. once the rnonitors noted no police presence. The major event permit indicated off duiy
police ofJicers would be on site $atur:days. Angel*tone has respanded that a r*tired

50



police officer wâs on duty in August from 5 to I on $aturdays. Three employe*s
directed traffic.

While these may technically be non compliance, in my view they do not represent significant
problems that cannot be addressed.

¡¡. Noise lssues
Noíse is addressed separately because it has been the major roncern of neighbours

over time and it was the area of non cornpliance reported most frequently by the tawn's
monitors. They reported audible off site nûise, mainly at the Gilbert residence, on 15 days and
did not report noise as an issue on 20 days. The reported oÇcurr*ntes by event are âs followc:

Most of the reports of noise issues took place during the first 4 events. The næxt two
events showed a substantial decline but the last event mirrored earlier events. Overall the
monitors felt noise was ån issue throughout the season.

Generally the noise referred to by the rnonitors wa* from announcêments and music. ln
a meeting with the monitors both generally felt music was not a significant issue - it was
reported on a few occasions but generally not a major problem. Noise from announcernents
wâs an issue that ihe monitors considered a nuisance Õn a number of occasions.

The Town's monitors provided ssme interesting observations that may be helpful in
understanding and assessing noise issues:

1. The main issue was announcements
2. Wind condition was a significant factor
3" Noise carried more at night under still conditions
4. On site announôements were louder than needed
5. The maín warm up ring speaker should be re-oriented away from Gilberts

The Town's Bylaw Enforcement Officer did not report any issues of non compliance,
including noise, in any af his 12 visits to the site. ln comparing his observations to the msnitors
it is worth noting that all the days he visited, except one, the monitors also did not report noise
as an issue. The hylaw enforcement officer also went early morning to check on noise before
the event and he went once between events to check Õn ûötupâncy of campers and found no

issues. The Town Office did not receive any complaints cther than from the Gilberis,

I attended Ëvents 1,2,3,4 and 6 but was not aþle to attend Events 5 and 7. My observations
were that the site was generally well run and I did not see âny non noise compliance issues. I

did not hear music at off site residences but I did hear announcements a number of times during
Ëvents 1 to 4. The announcements were often muffled or faint but clearly audible at other
times. I did not hear any music or announrements off site during Ëvent 6 which sÊem$

çonsistent with the monitor'$ rep*rts and the Bylaw Enforcement 0fficer" I did not attend Ëvent
7 when noise issues appear to have re-emerged.

During the day, the great majority of people on site were ccmp*titors, riders in training and
staff attending to horses and the grounds. There lverê very few spectators.

Total

1

20

7

t

2

6

t
5

5

1

4

4

2
¿

2

2

1

2

Event

Noise an lssue
Noise not an issue

51



The Thursday evening show seemed to mostly attract equestrians who had been on site
during the day for training or competition. Outside spectators did not seem large in number.

The Saturday evening "Grand Prix" attracted large crowds as the evening event was ä major
sponsor activity and was advertised more than any other part of the 5 day event.

When noise from annoL¡ncements was noted by the monitors, it occurred in both daytime and
evening hours but was more clearly an issue with evening events.

d) Neighbour Response
Angelstone's report indicates that they have had discussion with neighbours including Mr.

Leslie, Full Circle Farm, Keith, the $tandardbred Race ïrack, the Woodley's and Mr. Mance
following the 2015 Season and they all indicated that the events had not created a nuisance for
them.

I can confirm receiving feedback from the Leslie's, Mr. Woodley and Mr. Mance that they did
not have complaints about the 2015 operaticn.

The Gilberts did have significant complaints about the Angelstone events throughout 2015
and have submitted long lists of concerns relating to announcements, music, machinery, loud
banging noises, lighting and other maüers,

The four neighbours I have heard from, Gilberls, Leslie, Woodley and Mance alt had
expressed concerns about previous years and all had been locations for noise monitoring by
Angelstone'$ consultant in 2t14. lt would appear that the Leslies, Woodleys and Mances no
long*r have issues of their own.

e) Police Report
I asked lnspector Lawson of the Wellington tounty OPP detachment ìf they had occurrences

to report as there have been public concerns previously raised about behaviour and alcohol.
The lnspector's response is attached but essentially they had 6 calls related to a private
property motor vehicle collision, an animal comp[aint, theft of a trailer, a noise complaint, assist
ambulance and a mental health incídent.

fl Angelstone's Report
At the end of $eptember Angelstone submitted a report on theír 2015 Season. They list the

7 events held noting that the actual number of horses at each event was consistent with their
estimate of 500-80û horses per event. They also note that 7 events were held due to lhe Pan
Am Games and that 5 events will be proposed in 2016.

Angelstone reviewed the entrance ímprovements, drainage, emergency plan, site plan and
fencing which the Town require prior to the first event.

They alsc reviewed operational requirements such as hours of operation, LLBO, Camping,
Fencing, Vehicle Parking, Manure $torage and Handling and Noise.

Generally, with the exception of noise, the Town's monitoring proçe$$ did not reveal any
significant issues with the årða$ as outlined in Angelstone's report.

ln their review of noiçe, Angelstone noted that:

" The loud bins had been replace prior to the $eason to reduce the banging noise
. The public address system in the staþle area had been replaced with an online system

to allow participants to monitor the status of activitíes.
r The sound system on the main stadium was reconfigured prior to the 2015 season *

there were complaints about noise during the first event so speakers and amplifier were
replaced with smaller less powerful units prior to the second event

r Daily sound tests were carried out at the privacy fence at the Gilbert property line and *
log is attached io the report - this resulted in lswering volumes on some occasisns

52



On July 13 the PA system on the ËSl ring was replaced with small localized speaker
which were redirected * this was å rc$ponse to monitoring reports
Prior to the 6th Ëvent (Aug 19) new localized speakers were placed in other rings such
as ËËC and rnain stadium warm up ring - again in response to monitoring by Town
After July I, letter from the Town reported music being clearly heard in front of the
Gilbert residence, Angelstone arranged for locali¿ed speakers to be installed in the Blu
Lounge

g) Town Enforcement

CIn July 7, ?015 fawyer Ms Nancy Smith, on behalf of her clients the Gilbert's, sent an email
to Mr, Garrod, salicitor for the Town, asking the Town to revoke the major event permits based
on a list of complaints set out by the Gilberts.

Revocation is a possibility on major eve nt perrnits but attempting to alter unacceptable
behaviour is also ãn approach that can be taken. The Town has made the following efforts lo
address issues as they arose during the monitoring:

. On July 7 Kathryn lronmonger CACI for The Town of Erin wrote to Angelstone pointing
or¡t that monitoring had reported unacceptable noise at the Gilberf residence which the
Town considered a violation and that a continuation could result in revocation of their
permit

' On July 15, Town solicítor Stephen Garrod emailed Angelstone and advised them the
monitors had reporied that "Background music could be heard but was very faint" (at
Gilberts), "Publlc ånnouncements and ring announcements from the Hunter ring were
quite loud.."" "Ring ånnouncements from other stadiums could be heard but were very
faint." The Town had not concluded that these were violations but the monitors had
noticed and they could potentially be a nuisance.

r On July 1 1, I went to the Angelstone site and met Mr. White tc advise him that the voices
of announcers from the ËSl ring could be heard off site

. On July 17, I forwarded an email to Angelstone from Mrs. Gilbert which she had sent to
allTown Council related to noise from announcements

' On Aug 9, I met Mr. White on site and advieed that announcernents from ihe main
stadium warm up ring could be heard.

¡ Additionally the Town's bylaw enforcement went to the site to investigate early morning
noise complaints and a complaint about camper$ on site between events

h) tumrnation
The Town of Erin put a strong prCIcess in place to monitor the 7 Angelstone Evente in ?015.

The Town also advised Angelstone of issues being raised through the monitoring process and
from complaints coming from the Gilberts.

The Town needs to reflect nn the ove rall resultç af the Angelstcne monitoring and any further
public input that tome$ fon¡r¡ard.

I

a

a

$'
,/ï

t,

n nnrng
, MCIF

53



Ontario
Frovincial
Polica

Police
provincial*
de l'Öntario

County of Wellington Detaohment
Centre Wellington
Administration Gentro
Detachement du contre de Wellington
Centre adm¡n¡strat¡f de
Centre Wellington

4T0Wellington Rd 10 470 rueWellìngton 18
RR#I RR#I.
Fergus, ON Fergur. ON
N1M A/ß N1M n¡/3

Tå¡: t4r qì Fax: {5191 846-546$

File:610

Sepl 30th, 2015

Mr. Gary Cousins
Wellington County
Planning and Development
74 Woolwich Street
3td Floor, Guelph, Ont.
N1H 3T9

R$ Angelstone lnternational $ho-!!r.-JuÍlpilg Tournament$

Mr. Cousins,

Añer a revíew of our 2015 políce records tsdate I can advise that we attended at total of eight mlls-for-
service at the above noted location. CIur investigations included; two accidental S1-1 misdials, a private
property motor vehicle collision, an animâl complaint, theft of a trailer, å noise complaint, a$sìst ambulånce
and a mental health incident.

Respectfully,

Scott Lawson

lnspector
Detachment Commander
Wellington Coun$

ec üawson/MillerlAitk*n

54



ANGELSTONE _ MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT '1 - The Hunter Spectacular - July 1-5,2015

Note: underlining denotes a noise issue

Observations

-noise within acceptable limits
-no other problems
-28 campers on site

-from 6-8 noise not in comoliance on Townline - music
-from 8-11 no noise or activity
-no security visible
-all other conditions in compliance

-busy but no parking issues
-activity in 4 venues
-at Gilbert's music heard faintly
-announcements heard clearlv

-noise not an issue during competition
-music clearlv audible at Gilbert's at 11om and continued to 11:26 om

-noise within acceptable limits
-no other problems
-35 campers on site

Time

3:35-5:10 pm

6-11 pm

2-4 pm

5:55-11:32 pm

12:55-2:35 pm

Date

July 1

July 2

July 3

July 4

July 5

55



ANGELSTONE - MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT 2 -The Erin Welcome - July 8-12,2015

Further Report: One of the monitors provided the following summary comments for July 9, 10 & 1 1

- PA systems during competitions clearly audible at Gilbert's - not music but announcements
- after party on 9th fairly quiet and music shut down well before 1Opm
- same party on the I 1th had music turned off before 1 1pm but verbal noise could be heard after

1 1pm

Observations

-noise from PA sy_.:!_em""At Hunter Ring clearly audible at Jownline
near Gilbert's
-music being played but not audible or very faint at off site receptors

-noise levels within acceptable limits
-after hour social event quiet-music turned off by 1Opm
-44 campers on site

-PA announcements quite audible at Gilbert's
-46 campers on site

-music at after-hours party turned off early
-verbal conversation audible at Gilbert's
-46 campers

-music and announcements taking place at Main Stadium and warm
up ring
-music not audible or very faint at Gilbert's
-announcement audible at Gilbert's-the loudness and claritv
considered a nuisance

Time

1-3:30 pm

6-11 pm

1 :35-3:10 pm

6-11 pm

4:30-6 pm

Date

July 8

July 9

July 10

July 11

July 12

56



ANGELSTONE _ MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT 3 - The Headwaters Cup - July '15-19, 2015

Further Report: One of the monitors provided the following summary comments for July 15, 18 & 19

- PA system could be heard at Gilbert's at very low volume
- after hour party music turned off before 1 1pm

Observations

-PAsysle-m "a.ud lþ le at I i I b"cÍi s"

-music being played not detected
-42 campers on site

-from 6-8:30 oublic announcements and music from EEC rinq clearlv
heard at Gilbert's and considered a nuisance
-from 8:30-1 1pm noise conditions in compliance

-site quiet, inclement weather
-all conditions in compliance

-durinq competition PA svstem audible
-after hours party held, music off before '11pm

-music and voices barely audible at Gilbert's
-43 campers on site

-PA system loud but not audible at Gilbert's due to wind conditions
-23 campers on site

Time

2:55-4:25 pm

6-11 pm

5-6:30 pm

6-11 pm

2:50-4:20 pm

Date

July 15

July 16

July 17

July 18

July '19

57



ANGELSTONE . MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT 4 -Pan Am Celebration - July 29-August2,2015

Observations

-competition taking place in main practice ring with announcements
and music at low level, barely audible 100 yards from main practice
ring
-no audible sounds at Gilbert's on Townline or County Road 50 in
front of Angelstone
-no other violations
-22 campers present

-frnm 6-8 ?Onm ânnôuneements and mtts ic from Main .Stadium elearlv
- louder th music in Blu

not piano

-all aspects in compliance

-noise not heard at Gilbert's likely due to wind conditions
-9:'10-10:1 3 om when wind droooed sound of PA became quite

nptic.ç_"aþle
-?S.campers
-no oolice observed

-competition and announcements at main practice ring, no music-not
audible at Gilbert's
-25 campers
-no other problems

Time

2:20-3:50 pm

6-11 pm

6:30-10 pm

5:43-11:05 pm

11:40 am -
1:10pm

Date

July 29

July 30

July 31

Aug 1

Aug 2

58



ANGELSTONE - MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT 5 - The Champions CSI -August 5-9,2015

Further Report: One of the monitors provided the following summary comments for August 6, 7 and I
- noise level from Main Stadium ring PA does not seem to be a problem as all speakers are attached

and contained in tents around the ring. They are kept at reasonable levels during the competitions
and due to their direction. The noise seems well contained except for the still of the night when
they can be heard faintly

- the main problem is the PA in the EEC ring. The speakers are directed towards the ring which

happens to be in the same direction as the Gilbert property and they can be heard distinctly
- Mr. Gilbert complained about the lights used on Saturday night

Observations

-announcements and music from Main Stadium not audible from off-
site sensitive receptors
-noise and other aspects in compliance

-Practice jumping taking place in main practice ring and PA system in
Main Stadium operating but at low volume
-no noise at Gilbert's except maintenance truck
-manure removed
-32 campers on site

-competition at Main ring
-no audible or barely audible at Gilbert's
-noise from tractor on adjacent field-not Angelstone

-show jumping taking place
-PA system operating at low level in Main tent, loud at main practice
ring on site
-noise from site not detected at Gilbert's
-noise from Farm Tractor on site heard but not nuisance level

-noise from PA svstem at EEC ri and Main Stadium clearlv audible
at Gilbert's

Time

2:30-4 pm

6-11 pm

2:53-4:33 pm

6-11 pm

2:30-4pm

Date

Aug 5

Aug 6

Aug 7

Aug 8

Aug 9

59



ANGELSTONE - MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT 6 - The National CSI -August ',l9-23, 2015

Further Report: One of the monitors provided the following summary comments for August 20-22
- noise levels not a problem due in part to some westerly winds and the audio levels of the PA's

Observations

-all elements in compliance

-competition in Main Ring and warmup area-both PA systems
operating at reasonable volume
-no noise detected at Gilbert's
45 campers

-competitions at Main Ring, EEC and ESI allwith PA systems
operating at low volume
-no noise detected at Gilbert's on County Road 50
-46 campers

-no noise detected at Gilbert's
-limited activity but PA announcements
-45 campers

-no noise detected at Gilbert's
-strong winds

Time

6-7:30 pm

6-11 pm

1:20-2:45 pm

6-11 pm

2-3:30pm

Date

Aug 19

Aug 20

Aug 21

Aug 22

Aug 23

60



ANGELSTONE - MONITOR REPORTS

EVENT 7 - The lnternational CSI -August 26-30, 2015

Observations

-competitions and PA systems in Main Ring and Warmup Ring
-no noise at Gilbert's at beginning-winds strong
-when wind droooed PA svstem heard at Gilbert's

-6-8:30om both music and announcements clear from off-site
rece ntnr volume in l\/a tn Stadirm lorrclerthan neerled danee musie
not piano or iazz

-all aspects in compliance
-parking appeared disorganized

EEC ring and PA operating
-Main ring and PA also operating later
-no noise at Gilbert's, slight breeze
-at Main Ring PA volume varied from normalto fairly loud at Main
Ring
-wh ên wind d rnnnerl PAsrrc,fem \/ên/ ârrdihle at \A/R5O ancl Gilhert's
-mav be due to varvino volumes

EEC and Main Ring in use with PA's
-at Gilbert's only slight sounds heard
-later no noise at Gilbert's

Time

2:23-3:58 pm

6-11 pm

'1-2:30 pm

5:57-11:04 pm

10:10-11:40 am

Date

Aug 26

Aug 27

Aug 28

Aug 29

Aug 30

61



ANGELSTONE INSPECTIONS _ ERIN BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT
July and August 2015

Observations

-walked site, nice and clean
-saw medic on site
-loud speakers quite low
-no issues

-stopped on Townline, only birds singing
-went to site, golf carts operating, no overly loud noise
-listen for noise and look for infractions
-nothing to be found

-went to see if house trailers were being used when no event
scheduled
-16 trailers on site-looked unoccupied

-pretty quiet - a lot of contestants
-tractor working in main event area
-some horses jumping

-stopped along Townline to listen for noise
-No noise, no competitions

-stopped on Townline, listen for unnecessary noise
-all quiet, sat for 15 minutes
-at site security set up, all quiet

-stopped on Townline to listen, sat 20 minutes
-only heard birds singing

-stopped to listen for noise again
-nothing
-site is very busv with horses but no over amount of noise

2:44 pm

7:30 am

3:30-4:30pm

10:59am

not noted

1:59 pm

7:59am

3:59pm

2:59pm

Event 1

July 9

Event 3
July 17

No Event
July 23

Event 4
July 29

July 30

July 31

Event 5
Aug 5

Aug 6

Event 6

62



-drove around property
-lots of activity but not noisy
-all quiet on Townline

-stopped to listen for unnecessary noise
-nothing

-stopped on Townline to listen for noise
-nothing
-site is very busv but no loud music or noise

2:29pm

8:14am

2:29pm

Aug 19

Aug 20

Event 7
Aug 28

63



TO THE TOWN OF ERIN RE 2015 ANGELSTONE TOURNAMENTS
AT ANGELSTONE FARMS INC. 8720 \ryELLINGTON ROAD 50

I Summarv

The 2015 Season featured several improvements to infrastructure detailed below, both prior to
and during the season, to minimize noise. These improvements coupled with proactive efforts
and responsive actions to minimize noise produced a season in respect of which neighbours who
were available to provide feedback indicated that the events had not constituted a nuisance and
had not impacted them.

The 2015 Season consisted of well organized and professionally run events. Those events
attracted competitors from all over the world who gave glowing reviews of the events, the
facility and the Town.

il 2015 Season

The 2015 Season consisted of 7 equestrian competition events as follows:

1. The Hunter Spectacular &, Great Pony Challenge - July 1-5;

2. The Erin Welcome CSI - July 8-12;

3. The Headwaters Cup CSI - July 15-19;

4. Pan Am Celebration CSI - July 29-August 2;

5. The Champions CSI - August 5-9;

6. The National CSI - August 19-23;

7. The International CSI - August 26-30.

Each of the competition events began on a Wednesday and concluded on the following Sunday.
The Emergency Plan, dealt with below and attached, indicated that each of the competition
events would attract between 500-800 horses. The number of horses that competed in the 7

events comprising the 2015 Season was as follows:

a) The First Event: 536 horses;

b) The Second Event:405 horses;

c) The Third Event: 550 horses;

d) The Fourth Event:575 horses;

64



2

e)

Ð

The Fifth Event: 580 horses;

The Sixth Event: 613 horses;

g) The Seventh Event: 791 horses

The 2015 Season included 7 competition events as a result of the Pan Am Games being held in
Ontario. This factor will not be present in respect of the 2016 Season, which will, as a result,
feature 5 competition events, the dates for which are set out below.

The 2015 Season competition events were the subject of 3 Major Event Permits, issued by the
Town of Erin, pursuant to By-law 14-19, being Permit20l5A (covering the dates of the first 3

events), Permit 20158 (covering the dates of the next2 events) and Permit 20I5C (covering the
dates ofthe final2 events).

ilI Items required to be addressed nrior to Commencement of the 2015 Season

Each of Permits 2015A, 20158 and 2015C contained a Schedule B, which identified items
required to be addressed on or before June 30, 2015, as well as provisions applicable to the
manner in which the events comprising the 2015 Season were to be conducted. The items
required to be addressed on or before June 30, 2015 and status as of that date were as follows:

a) Entrance Improvements: Schedule B required completion of improvements to the site
entrance recommended by Paradigm Transportation Solutions Limited in an April 2014
Report, involving construction of a commercial entrance standard of l2m in width at the
main entrance with the access paved from the edge of pavement on Wellington Road 50
to the south property line. The required improvements were completed to the satisfaction
of the County of Wellington and the Town was, as required, provided with confirmation
of the County's satisfaction prior to the deadline.

b) Drainage: Schedule B required completion of improvements to site drainage
recommended by R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited in a January 2015 Report, as

amended from time to time, and the County was provided with a letter, dated June 17,

2015, from R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited confirming completion. A copy of that
letter plus the drawing titled "Small Pond Outlet Changes" supplied with the letter is
attached.

c) Emergencv Plan: Schedule B required preparation, submission and receipt of approval
from the Town Fire Chief of an Emergency Response Plan to be in effect throughout the
time that the events authorized by Permits 2015A, 20158 and 2015C were ongoing.
Such plan was prepared, submitted and approved and posted on the Tournament website.
A copy is attached to this report.

Site Plan: Schedule B required preparation and submission of a revised Site Plan on or
before June 30, 2015 to show details of surrounding uses and features such as manure

d)

65



3

A

storage areas and temporary tents. A revised Site Plan, displaying the required
information, was prepared and submitted prior to June 30, 2015. A copy is attached.

e) Fencing: Schedule B required fencing to be installed on or before June 30, 2015 (i) on
the Angelstone side of the property line parallel to the rear lot line of the Gilbert property
and (ii) on the Angelstone side of the property line of the Woodley property. If
temporary, such fencing was to be approximately 6 feet tall and covered with screening
material to block visual access and to prevent trespass. Moduloc fencing was installed in
the required locations. Such fencing was 6 feet high and was covered with green
screening material.

Mperational Requirements detailed at Schedule B

Schedule B specified the following operational requirements:

Hours of Operation:

a) Wednesdays 7:30am-9:00pm;

b) Thursdays 7:30am-11:00pm;

c) Fridays 7:30am-9:00pm;

d) Saturdays 7:30am-Il:00pm;

e) Sundays 7:30am-9:00pm.

with provision for early arrivals and later departures, as detailed in Schedule B but with
playing of amplified music outside the specific hours detailed above prohibited.

LLBO: Alcohol served on site during events was required to be strictly in accordance
with all requirements of the LLBO and service was not to extend beyond the hours of
operation detailed above.

Campins: Camping on site was prohibited except in the location identified on the Site
Plan and only to the extent necessary to accommodate individuals directly responsible for
the care ofhorses on site during events.

D. Fencing: Temporary fencing was required to be removed by no laterthan September 15,

2015.

E

B.

C

Vehicle Parkins: Parking on site was restricted to the parking areas identified on the Site
Plan.

66



4

F Manure Storage and Handline: Manure was required to be temporarily stored only in
locations specifically identified on the Site Plan and all manure was required to be

removed daily during events by a properly licensed manure removal and disposal
company.

Noise: Schedule B required the taking of such steps necessary to ensure that the
amplified sound system was designed and operated to prevent any nuisance to adjacent
property owners and, in particular, that:

a) There be no public address system in the stables;

b) An "on-line" communication system be implemented to allow participants to
monitor the status of activities in each ring, and eliminate the need for amplified
announcements of such information:

c) The sound systems that operate in the stadium during competitions be oriented to
minimize sound projection towards the Gilbert residence with sound levels kept to
the minimum reasonably required during competitions;

d) Amplified music, announcements or other sound not be allowed before or after
the hours of operation permitted by the permits;

e) Any amplified background recorded music played on any event day not be

audible at any time at any off site sensitive receptor location;

Ð No live or recorded entertainment with amplified music be permitted during
events except:

i) Thursday, Iuly 2,2015 from 5:30pm until 10:15pm;

iÐ Saturday, July 4,2015 from 5:30pm until 10:15pm;

iii) Thursday, July 9,2015 from 5:30pm until 10:l5pm;

iv) Saturday, July 17,2015 from 5:30pm until 10:15pm;

v) Thursday, July 16, 2015 from 5:30pm until 10:15pm;

vi) Saturday, July 18,2015 from 5:30pm until 10:15pm;

vii) Thursday, July 30,2015 from 5:30pm until l0:15pm;

viii) Saturday, August 1,2015 from 8:00pm until 11:00pm;

ix) Thursday, August 6,2075 from 5:30pm until 1 I :00pm;

G

67



5

x) Saturday, August 8, 2015 from 8:00pm until 1i:00pm;

xi) Thursday, August 20,2015 from 5:30pm until I 1:00pm;

xii) Saturday, August 22,2015 from 8:00pm until 1 1:00pm;

xiii) Thursday, August 27,2015 from 5:30pm until 1 1:00pm;

xiv) Saturday, August 29,2015 from 8:00pm until 1 1:00pm.

Live entertainment with amplified music, as permitted immediately above, should
be limited to piano music inside the Blu Cocktail Lounge and be kept to sound
levels that do not cause any nuisance at any off site sensitive receptor location;

h) As an alternative to live piano music in the Blu Cocktail Lounge, as provided for
above, recorded jazz music might be permitted so long as sound levels did not
cause any nuisance atany offsite sensitive receptor location.

In addition to the requirements detailed in Schedule B, Schedule A to each of the permits
identified that daily sound tests would be conducted at the Gilberts' property line to ensure that
sound was non-intrusive.

V Review resardins Onerational Reouirements

Hours of Operation: All events of the 2015 Season were conducted within the hours of
operation. With one exception noted below amplified music was restricted to the times
permitted under the permits. Live entertainment was cancelled following the July llth
event.

B. LLBO: All requirements of the LLBO were complied with.

C. Camping: Requirements regarding location and persons eligible for camping on site were
complied with. Noise was strictly prohibited. Camping was limited to recreational
vehicles and trailers with self-contained sanitarv facilities.

Fencins: As indicated required fencing was installed. As required the temporary fencing
was removed September 4,2075.

Vehicle Parking: As required, parking was restricted to the parking areas identified on
the Site Plan. Three parking employees directed traffic and kept vehicles out of the
stabling area. Those employees were assisted in August by a retired police officer at the
entrance gate from 5:00pm-9:00pm to ensure there were no traffic issues getting into the
property or leaving and no traffrc issues were reported.

s)

A.

D

E.

68



6

F

G

Manure Storase and Handlins: Manure was temporarily stored in the specified locations
and was removed daily during events by a properly licensed manure removal and
disposal company.

Noise: As indicated at Schedule A to each of the permits, loud bins were replaced prior
to the commencement of the 2015 Season to reduce banging noise from such sources.

As also indicated at Schedule A to each of the permits and as required at Schedule B to
each of the permits, implementation of Showgroundsalive.com replaced the public
address system in the stables and allowed participants to monitor the status of activities in
each ring so as to make unnecessary amplified announcements.

As also indicated at Schedule A to each of the permits, the sound system on the main
stadium was reconfigured prior to the commencement of the 2015 Season.

Also, as indicated at Schedule A to each of the permits, daily sound tests were carried out
by Angelstone personnel at the privacy fence located on the Angelstone side of the
property line parallel to the rear lot line of the Gilbert property. Attached is a summary
of the dates and times, results and actions taken in response to results.

As indicated on the attached summary, when faint sound was noted from the stadium
announcer July 1 and 3, the volume was lowered. Similarly volume was reduced August
5 and August2T in response to sound tests.

Following the completion of the first event notification was received that sound - the
voice of the announcer - from the main stadium was traveling too far. Based on this
information a complete upgrade to the main stadium speaker system was carried out and
completed prior to the commencement of the second event, which involved replacing the
existing large, concert-like, speakers with small localized speakers which prove to be
extremely effective. In this process S large speakers, each 1,000 watts, were replaced
with a number of 30 watt units and 4 amplifrers, each 2,000 watts, were replaced by a
single 800 watt unit. The localized system is a 70V system that employs compression
limiters on the output path and also filters out low frequencies under 60hz thereby
reducing bass frequencies.

On July l1 Mr. Cousins advised that some sound - the voice of announcers - could be
heard from the ESI ring. On July 13, 2015 the system on the ESI ring was replaced with
small localized speakers, which were redirected.

Following the completion of the event which concluded August 9, Mr. Cousins advised
that at certain times the announcer on the EEC and Stadium warm up rings could be
heard. Based on this information the balance of the existing system that had not already
been replaced was replaced with new localized speakers, a process that was completed
before the commencement of the sixth event August 19.

69



7

As a result of the speaker replacement process a total of 16 large speakers have been
removed from the site, being all of such speakers, and all speakers on site are now the
small localized speakers. Photos of the replaced speakers and amplifiers as well as

photos of the replacement speakers are attached.

Notice, dated July 7,2015, was received from the Town of Erin indicating that at

approximately 7:00pm July 2,2015 Town monitors reported music could be heard clearly
in front of the Gilbert residence and would be considered a nuisance in violation of
Section 3(e) of Schedule B to Permit 2015A. Angelstone advised the Town that between
7:00pm and 8:00pm July 2,2015 a sound test of the systems on the competition rings had
been conducted following completion of the events that date in order to determine and
mark amplification levels at which sound would cany off site in preparation for and to
ensure sound was contained for the events of July 3, 4 and 5.

The July 7 notice from the Town also indicated that between approximately 7:00pm and
l1:30pm July 4,2015 Town monitors reported that, although no problems were
experienced during the competition, music following the completion of the competition
was at low enough volume that only bass could be detected at the Gilbert residence but
that the noise (voices and music) increased and was clearly audible at the Gilbert
residence at 11:00pm and that music had been played until 1l:26pm. The notice stated
violations of Sections 3(e) and 3(f¡ of Schedule B to Permit20I5A regarding noise and
of Section 7 of Schedule B to that permit in respect of hours of operation.

Based on this information Angelstone arranged to have localized speakers installed in the
Blu Lounge. Angelstone advised the Town that follow-up had determined that music was
kept on until cabs that had been ordered arrived on site at l1:26pm in order to ensure that
patrons who were waiting for cabs did not revise decisions to take cabs. Angelstone
further advised the Town that arrangements had been made, by contract, to have a
sufficient number of cabs pre-ordered and on-site on a standby basis at 10:00pm for all
subsequent events to ensure that there was no repeat of the violation of hours of
operation. Over the balance of the season this arrangement worked well and no further
violation of hours of operation occurred.

On July 17, 2015 Angelstone was provided, by Mr. Cousins, with a copy of a complaint
e-mail sent by the Gilberts July 16, 2015 with respect to noise that evening. The events
of July 16 had occurred in the EEC ring and as a result of the receipt of the complaint
Angelstone replaced speakers on the EEC ring with small localized speakers, as noted
above.

Discussions with Robert Leslie (located adjacent to the north east corner of the site), Full
Circle Farm (directly east of the site), Keith (located south east of the site), the
Standardbred Race Track (located south of the site), the Woodleys (located directly west
of the site with residence 100m from competition rings) and Greg Mance (located
directly north of the site and closest to the Main Stadium) following the completion of the
2015 Season, seeking input from them on their impressions and experience regarding the

70



8

Season produced responses indicating that all felt that the events had not created a
nuisance for them and that they had not been impacted by the events.

VI Proiected 2016 Season Event Dates

The 2016 Season is projected to consist of the following 5 events on the dates below:

1. The Erin Welcome CSI-June 8-12;

2. The Headwaters Cup CSI - June 15-19;

3. The Champions CSI - August 17-21;

4. The National CSI - August 24-28;

5. The International CSI - August 3l -September 4.

71



Kathryn lronmonger

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Randy Hoy
Monday, August 31,2015 2:53 PM
Kathryn lronmonger
Angelstone Farms

Hello Kathryn;

Here is my final report with recommendation. This report is from monitoring the Angelstone Farm property
from OlJuly to 30 August 2015.

Hours of oneration:

There was no problem with hours of operation as all events were concluded before the times noted.
There were gatherings of persons in the main tent following the Thursday and Saturday events however they
were not disruptive and were diminishing in numbers as 2300 hrs approached.

Camping:

As noted the greatest number of campers on site at arry time was 46 which was below the allowable number.

Traffic and parking:

Parking was not a problem however traffic was a concern following the events on Thursday and Saturday as
there were large crowds and it took considerable time for the traffic to leave the property safely (onto Cty. Rd.
50) as there was no police presence at arry time during the summer.

Securityl

If security was present they were not identifiable.

Manure storage and handeling:

No problem as the manure was removed from site by a trucking company out of Elmira.

Noise

This was the only concern and continues to be a problem for the Gilberts.
As noted in my previous reports there are times when noise is not detected at the property but this is mainly due
to a wind blowing from the west. If there is no wind then PA noise is heard in various volumes from just
detectable to a level that could be considered annoying.
The main source of the noise is from the PA system at the "main" ring practice area. The speakers for this ring
are mounted on the east side of the ring and project the sound in a westerly direction which happens to be in a
direct line to the Gilbert property. The speaker system in the "main" ring tent area is generally contained within
the tents set up for viewing however there were times when
the volume level was quite high and did contribute to the problem at the Gilbert's.

1

Recommendations:

72



I would recommend that the speakers for the practice ring (main) be mounted on the west side of the ring
projecting in an easterly direction. If that is not practical then the volume should be lowered. The volume
should also be monitored in the main tent area to ensure that it does not go over the acceptable limit.
I would recommend that security staffbe identifiable and police should be in attendance to ensure safe exit
from the property when large crowds are expected.

Randy Hoy

2

73



Event 1:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

a

a

a

a

No security visible
Noise could be heard clearly from roadway in front of Gilbert residence
between 6:0Opm - 8:0Opm

Noise appeared to come from Main Stadium
Spoke with Mr. Gilbert regarding noise levels. He explained to me noise levels
were louder around 5:3Opm before my arrival. Mr. Gilbert also complained of
"loud banging" noises he heard at approximately 4:00am.

Hunter Spectacular

fuly 1st - Sth, 2015

Ju.ly 2"d,2015
6:00pm - L1-:00pm
Noise, hours of operation, camping, traffic, parking,
security

luly 3'd, 2015
2:0Opm - 4:0Opm
Noise, hours of operation, traffic, parking, security

a

o

a

Noticeably busier
Competitions taking place on all four arenas
Background music and announcements could be heard on all four completion
arenas while walking throughout Angelstone
Music could be heard faintly from roadway in front of Gilbert residence
however announcements being made could be heard very clearly

a

74



Kathrvn lronmonqer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Randy Hoy
Sunday, July 12,201511:01 PM
Kathryn lronmonger
Monitor Report

Angelstone Farms Inc.

The Hunter Spectacular: July 1,4,5, 2015

Monitoring of the event centred around the noise level precent and hours of operation. All other aspects of the

permit were considered and were found to be in compliance with the limits set.

the noise levels during the competitions from the PA system were found to be clearly audible at the Gilbert

residence. The after hours party began at approx. 7 PM and was acceptable however as the evening extended

the noise level from the music and patrons was loud enough to be clearly heard at the Gilbert's residence.

It was also noted that the music continued until 11:26 PM.

75



Angelstone Farms lnc,

2015 Major Event Permit compliance & obseruation Form

Dare: Ol JAhâO/5 rme: 6'r- 5P frn Dur¡tionofvtstt: I h ggS

Observed by; P luv

ls thls lnspection a random spot-check, or is ít ln response to a complalnt (speclfu romplainant name and provlde details);

¿tlhat ls the key element belng obserued: (ie. nolse, hours of operatlon, camping, traffic and parkln$ security, manure storÐgs
lnd handllng, other - speclfy);

)escrlbe exaçt vantage polnt;:

ndicate whether or not the ltem under observation is fotlowlng the compliance guidellnes for the Major Event Permit and

lescrlbe your flndlngs in detail:

tlbsr fuFprhr+tE Ltm Átt,t t\ n )n fulØ7 â¿ oa t./?>vt <'tJø'y>-rtì5
'r2Jsttb¡ I t ¡ÞtêE 4è c¿*r"EV)( ,o^t 4t7T I

76



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Date: Jo¿./ 2, 1oß Tlme: lß:æ ü"tn-E Duratlon of Vlsft: s

Observed by: {hvf í4ont,tth S

ls thls inspect¡on a random spot-checþ or ls lt ln response to a complalnt (speclfy complainant neme and provlde copy of the

tracklrE sheetl:

9t¡tl.om ãbr&tdrL

What is the key element being observed: (le. nolse, hours of operatlon, camplng traffic and parkln¡¡ security, manune storage

and handlinç other' speclfy):

ilo'nS æ&¿*ro¡J &nP fnP¿¿ /?^ô

Descrlbe eract vantage
tll*rtJ l,/úA ¿t^.ôFør,tt

lowÅt¿6 &

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatlon ls followlng the compliance guldellnes for the Maior Event Permlt and

descrlbe your fin ln detall:
oo - Loco ilôl- bmPuN(ç l,¿t

fu*rdf e6CAtç€ Al4 êouto w+t û4+/41 It*u FT-t1u¿* *a¿tùTurrrl¿/rlÉ

t¡/' Fþ,,ur æ fuúg øËiÉô6a¡ 6.1hts ß^rc.7iN ânP l¿tth fuio* 3g *ltç fE?-tutf

5*laau6É 6*øe . lYt2.6ttkE Ft r6i-

E6 lj1^l í- Ft7-o M h:æ'

êwL Ufts

n{?/.L ,r ffiøT¿ú 8€ hutPu

fii vßtl
¡l,\A

ttr tttL

77



(1,ç M,*
l\ftont, 4tÐ^J

s

_.¡

ltso Aeøø

J%ao

tLEæl

4EJ¡ D

ô lpa ftP¡lrtttA t/1 ¿È tnrrn

üçur lh\wtc &sn) Tnvg b ¡lgft&tv¡a

Pt

¡rtí .

fl-ftrt4 ru I /ru faaNf
lvru'tc CovtÅ Bl

Sn

Qn

Non

-THFÐ*55 AT rw*tL l/útts Mþ9f

üouA ætNt
il&Épr

t/

u ffimts Nfr^re{ fi^û

*Cr{rA rvt€ lh€ t ø*S )

4n øl ãvI wlNft'9. f,pÐceú

tl'tUítt l^) fvt /nuûu{Z fl{â
ilotr¿-S ffi4Ë, lVtV ê{2.1v4 C . lMØ âneb{T tl¿¡'a

Eb?t an',A 7 øø fur @r/u) t{g¡+L AID

¿pû rw tr fr!?êart Hoa ¡nJ

fUþPÅt

7-@
IN F S

NO í'lraÇtL

78



2 AD Mttñtê fuNh Ato &pøPqrt *l,+ttg

NatSl
Ce^J

€\6r,1í ffiuP ,

Lt4o No Sæt

/^J PaA^t€6 "

tE /W,{ ffi.fuv*t.
Natsl floq ktt*r 86

-ft'taî16
" No /v6t(

7n€ futfltc bu*)6t. bþrryóßSçUp{a

tf.tl*f, 44 Nw,t8 utL o Ktr*¿/ul-S n{lã

I
¡

79



Angelstone Farms lnc'

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Obseruation Form

Date: 3 %,5 Tlme: ao ilou/¿\ Duration of Visit: 2 *l"us

Observed bf: û0w l4u,¿,^tw

ls thls inspection a random spot-check, or ls lt ln response to a cornplalnt (speclfy complainant name and provlde copY of the

tracklng sheetl:

P'enp,tl 5'Par &lectL

what is the kq element belng observed: (ie. nolse, hourc of operatlon, camplng trafflc and parklng securitç manure storage

and handllng, other -

^)
Wt

Descrlbe exact vantege Polnt!
?D tul*t^tgfrt&urq ûs 45 o,\¡ rfrà

ú@ fun¿ 6;¡¿1¡nto&l eúrñTountou€ tN 6?

lndlcate whether or not the item under obseruat¡on ls followlng the compliance guldellnes for the Major Event Permlt and

descrlbe your in detall:
3y¡3 f*tu>i i%l fu|.| Vt6tt- lAr ,\þ +'Gh'l

früv p4p¿¿{,í.¡t I A¡o /f,!Yorrí TP.4$6L .
^bL 

Ètô ûnrl

tçc,*ru.

Ntm fl+tøtc ætt6 ptrNö$ l+6

0ôæl Pt*g on tfiL ñ'tL bnQeltrlan AAa-¡¡64

/,¡tËl,t- t+\ Puþt,tC /¡!/.tnôt)^lr'ã,?,,{rif'tîÞ- Ittoå,rL U,JftS U*1í øvf

,4,ÞAE toveÈ - i ñ fuoÉ.t{¡ fl-tN

+{ø40¿,

oç

?{*' PvSu c

V*Ðîrtæ tå,ruf "

f<>twt {n fiA Sr:fôWr4 &vtÀ Ê<
L &rY, LLôlu

au¡)l¿ns

80



3Næastqwl )+e7ao''1

fl?t*ttt lvtft'r2agOft,

11tJEt/\nltr41/¡,Jsv*?VlY/fiiap9J.ü aÀ4?+4. Jh8{dot;jl

NA a'fll'\levr",ftgî,ttw 94L

ç7asl
Â-d{\g -f&y7+1^) \r¿nacA¿LattçLÌWr| fy/4.fr' Ìfuet+

2âwS-tNr h€"1)ry

wffir+ t/r|Vùtl3 1'rt+t4,sqLwqJ
. tun¡etcú¿ *ffi1,,9

qI -'Nt)lg,#cvr?tl VSOWwow^ail I ewurttllrtlùþt

srÙt98Nq¿.ru.âdh¡Cz?Èf f"{

SJneY$ArçveeutvYrrffl$ ç/ 2'wnH.{ny

1hqrvl5'3!ryV\tî!ù?rYsl ,vl

,la¿9*9sl Ww sda' å13l,3¡A

ofy 'wlÌrrgr7¡¡l*gN{-r2ryfY3^nf'¡¡bt Æ )4N

vl/.rlf¡t+l^û-ïùað 1^¡Fjr 3re7r1ea4þl

9lÚr.aft oq..?l - oe¡

,'4tAlqr?g g!
)

¿ÐrW 

"g
nalttat¿.J r\{sg

5trw rilw

81



ffi
Ìrliq'1.tÉ1 '

Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permlt compliance & obseruatlon Form

L i-r f{tt 3e íle HÊsDate: Tlme; Duratlon of Vlslt:

Obrerved by: Q.tw
ls thls lnspectlon a random spot-checþ or ls lt in response to a complaint (specify complainant näme and provide details)l

flluø,- .<rþr

what is the key element being observed: {ie, nolse, hours of operation, camping, trafflc and parklng, security, rnenure Etorage
¡nd handlÍng, other - specify):

Descrlbe exact vantage point::

,9nrt .4¡ wø¡r ib 6ltBW /hËWY

ndicate whether or not the item under observatlon is followlng the compllance guidelines for the Major Event Permlt and

lescrlbe your findings ln detall:
óa

4s

ïç
¿â

4nrø< "e ia¡,W¡7¿,t) i ntÐ'

fltøË îJtÊttx>

C ¿-;tf 4, þ¿-,çuryt l/nt7i/- /l â6P*

82



ffi
'4++¿,,,rtrßt'

Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permlt compliance & observation Form

/?ff- pe5 /hHp<Dete: Tlme: Þuratlon of Vlslt:

Observed by: I ¡tor

ls this lnspection a randorn spot-check, or is it in response to a complalnt (specify complainant name and provide details):

Qømn sr,bYCHw

What is the key element being observed; {fe. noise, hours of operation, camping, trafflc and parking, security, manure storEge
¡nd handlin& other - specify):

)escribe exact vantage point;r

ndlcate whether or not the item under observatlon is following the compliance guidellnes for the Major Event Permlt and

lescribe your flndlngs in detail;

.t/7/.4/ 1q fl*rodw,< onl <,ry

83



Event 2:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

The Erin Welcome

fuly Bth - 12th,20L5

July Bü, 20L5
1:0Opm - 2:3Opm
Noise, hours of operation, traffic,

luly 1.2th,20L5
4;3Opm - 6:0Opm
Noise, camping, traffic, parking

a

a

Competitions appear to be taking place on three arenas
Announcements from the Hunter Ring could be heard very clearly from
roadway in front of Gilbert residence, Music could be heard but was very
faint

Summøry

' Completions taking place on Main Stadium and Main Stadium Warm Up

arenas
Faint background music could be heard while on property
Frequent announcements could be heard while on property
The frequent announcements being made could be heard clearly from
roadway in front of Gilbert residence

a

o

o

84



Kathrvn lronmonqer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Randy Hoy
Sunday, July t2,201511:10 PM
Kathryn lronmonger
Monitor Report

Angelstone Farms Inc.

The Erin Welcome

July9, 10, 11, 2015

Monitoring of the event once again centred around the noise levels and hours of operation.

The sound level from the PA system (during competitions) was clearly audible at the Gilbert residence - not

music being played but verbal announcements.
The after hours party on the 9th was fairly quiet and the music was shut down well before 10PM.

The same party on the 1lth had the music turned off before IOPM although the verbal noise level could still be

heard at Gilbert's when I left at l lPM.

Note: I made contact with Mr. Gilbert and discussed the process we have in place. He noted that he had seen

myself and the other monitor several times in the last 2 weeks.

85



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Maior Event Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Date: J g 2ot DD ¿?o Duratlon of Visit: t( *l"pS
TIme:

observed oy li4tø íifi'l'u'nS

ls thls inspection a random spot-check, or is it ln response to a complalnt (specify complalnant name and provlde copy of the

tracklng sheetf:

What is the key element being observed: (le. nolsø hours of operatlon, camplng, trafflc and parklng; security, manure storage

and handling,

Descrlbe s'llnrwæâ tÐNLl(w
AJ

I bLfV M üv#{.

rndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatton ls followlng the compllance guldellnes for the Malor Event Permlt and

I

descrlbe your
nlot*l

findingp in
lEwL<

detall:
.Au¡¿rn¡Cz r?lV WSri- uPl.ttlu6 rr,J rmw{NæE NOI IN h

6vór¿Yt4 A^û

tÉ a 4^ô hvub E V*1

vtn(* ON EiP¿^JTþu nlf
r tN hû, ÆlúÇ tt) AL

futrt 6tulf

hJ*s

ç . lt/lWtc

OÆtrl

bú

86



MI
f,4snt mL

oô

3ra ,M¿:tç

A^J

:94

IrJ

U 5
s 20ó

8 ,{ &ur

NÞ A^rV $ÁÊ ftx*t fr -þü,æÅ

fraÃ & rtflexL m
ÓF &rw s ü9r

3 ØútN Òot

Lt{l lr ts Mfi
tÊ.tu ßuc 4;vVut\J61vt¿ntfs

ø6 Vñ{ùal¡S tLÌrvt fl'tk> fñC.wût

{wl Lot+i1ÐN E?4 rUaS4 pfuxt l¿¡te

Mnví ¡¡66'{l;- ax lnn4^þûlN .

MvttL &ut t\ #l1e*Q4 fiur ûr45'YÞxL'{

fu&t tL ftNNÐ,'t^løftWry
^j

auñ ftarvt

tvaS

N

$uu,ut àt¡,t [Nçr¿^r bu¡¡ã ft^û Cout¿ 8€ f14r¿A

tvN ¿vt14Ç^ifs 6îftbL

ULb {1€ft(^ uf D€16

?Ð

87



Town Of Erin

lnsoection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Property Location:
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-001 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone

lnspector: Harold Knox

walked around site for awhile. Nice and clean. saw medic onsite. Loud

speekers were quite low.
No issues.

Site Visit

Status
Date:

Time:

PASSED
09t0712015
2'.44PM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

88



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Ëvent Permit compliance & observation Form

Date: Timel Duration of Vlslt: 5

Observed by: Q rbv

ls this lnspection a random rpot-check, or ls ft in response to a complaint (speclfy complalnant name and provlde detalls):

What is the key element being observed: {le. noise, hours of operation, camplng, traffic and parklng, recurlty, manure storage
and handllng, other - specify):

Descrlbe exact vantsge pointr:

tndlcate whether or not the ltern under observation ls following the compliance guidelines for the Maior Event Permlt and

Cescribe your findings ln detalh

ûttfl^frlu<t ¿ flietur:m ¿æ
nnl È_T.

N /r'l P'vt

89



Angelstone Farms lnc,

2015 Major Event permit compllance & observation Form

/4sD Duration of vistt; / /Zl+g*Date: Tlme:

,1..

Observed by:

ls thls inspectlon a random spot-checlç or is it In response to a complalnt {specify complalnant name and provide detailsf l

Áttaooro #r

What is the key element belng observed: {ie. nolse, hours of operatlon, camplng, traffic and parklng, security, manur€ storage

and handling, other - speclfy):

/JloxtY

Descrlbe exact vantege point::

ndicate whether or not the ltern under observatlon is followlng the compliance guldelines for the Major Event Permit and

lescrlbe your finding¡ ln detail:

7)/Þ /¿ /,ùfrâv ûtfiÞ .A[¿t>t4/-t* .r/ T4'F

90



ffi
Angelstone Farms lnc.

20ts Major Event perrnit compliance & observation Form

Time: 6-f / öDete:
Duratlon of Vlslt:

Observed by:

ls thls inspection a rundom spot-Gheclç or ls it in response to a comptaint (specffy complalnant name and provide detalls);

What is the keV element belng observed: (ie. nolse, hours of operâtion, camping, traffic and parking, securítç rnenure storage
and handllng, other - specifyf :

Describe exest vantãge polnt¡:

ndicate whether or not the ltem under oþservetlon is followlng the compliance guidelines for the MaJor Event Permlt and

lescribe your flndings in detall:

o J
cl?-} ,þ¿-y' *4t t>¡ÊtÈ t+t- Q ¡ pç4fi-,Wæ^ lr^È- "

flh€

91



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Observation Form

$r-l 1?.,%3 l},u- /$,oo t|*s I l*f*¡¡Date: Tlme: Duratlon of Visit:

Observed by: f4r,c¡L{6,.r,^re,S

ls this lnspection a random spot-checlç or Is it ln response to a complalnt (speclfy complainant name and provlde copy of the

tracklng sheet):

5¿^Â.^^ fi¡a'|&t

What is the key element being observed: (ie. nolse, hours of operation, camplng, trafflc and parklng; secur¡ty, manure storage

and handllng, other -
-1ó Ú,Pnt4lrn

Descrlbe exact
ü^J F19ôr

vantage polnt:
nll¡¡ t.lr¡ *ag VtP M éør*í -IÞ ,U1ft¡r¡€Í¡t{,rvrvl n^A ,1t41^l €ruA4\,üvl

l'.rr9,â^ lP -

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatton ls followlng the compllance guldellnes forthe MaJor Event Permlt and

descrfbe findings ln detall:

lua *t';ø fc,tu llVtaîtâ ft't¿C . hdnf fi4ustL hvtâ 8€ HñzA P¿wtrA 4^a Paeu$tf

¡a6ruÚJ . fut v*ffi66: (bdr rv*S

EVr44t4g6r*, Ê*^l

ße1É V, P fu* *e 7h€ twrt9ta6t vv, ,t/0Uzô Ugrrtãi ht*¡f

'Þu¡tat€ ¡N fu*í oF6uffir /r*P.tt¡ 7o ú*rLþ{ IOreTS . 
^P

t'ítL u-Ã W*øto4 ¡n/k* 8ví Nv¡,Ioúñ¿g^'ral.lß wuÉ*t tl t+v&86

porq ¡d ft4¡t7¿p ttfu- l&t&<l¿cl I worrr¿l fui\Ar/l -lttË LPuoroTS N

ùfTffi Ptrct 4Nîlè6Jl€rV E¡vfs ft Na ts,4+tc€ *v 
^þf 

N &mf¿rAú€ [0afz 1l rYl#4{L r'w+$is

fut*o¿f E?tu?6^t 3g SøtAutl B &,otizèntS lttL aThèL (þtútftMJS Wè?f t'4 &*tPun+G
M-7r'¿ tl¡t 'i'

92



- -rKao.r -tlÆl
WW¡-+: 4 rn6û ¿^ l/.rNNI ¡,l/nlVUJ'B Ntì'Y\,

w%) a;rúv¡munoq".ry 1Y1ftveH
$ro ü}ed

¡lo,Jñ s

V..þ Þ,ðl

V4no7 ')

,fruteyfçy e*leN¡naL î{ïta^tffi

S,.tfrr4l4¡92t\þe({r-tÍ ?l4 
"L"{vAf

a5

$qts}l4

hu, vWAV,LI

"-\&È14tr, n Çl,9.)

V¡¡øytlæ¿il^
-!ånF -TWf{nLNViet[.e

& tnVn l'.t\rÞJç V*y W rr$t4tt'lrJ+ Nü¡f sr"ql2æWt+'tf
:yu4Ð¡l.ìP$f,\D/)t!4'3-y*Ìrg%

\fafiJår,{ú ?/enæal+j)rsvm¿ k\,q? N'i ¡åÐ--T$ed

s¡rnft¡rllá91cu.!9tøesø¿g t+tqq ?tLSt
Srur -Lv þr>t\tI¿11 r^Ñvl vr4:ut'iüçT\trì^l\l w

v{$vn
.âla4..^r1

Çj1p¡trl210hel\,\,f ?n,L+t*î ?qút'Wi4 V

òtAl,4¡nìr,rq44!T5Gt0

r"tãfiY\¡

W,ft-rNlNAfåez
rurv'ly\|

3Wr.rìf

\¡0-dVO/, 1¡¡rrltþ ft,4LPì
wôtl!{IÉ>c't}qfì} 9W

\rdrÇ î¡

wA-t,L,7.oq-LVÅ¿W' ð vø¡*
vrut rnffø¡e

aerSeç

%

5
va' >r7

$artr,-ef\l

93



Event 3:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

a From 6:0Opm - 8:3Opm music and announcements coming from the EEC

Ring could be heard very clearly from the roadway in front of the Gilbert
residence
Background music appeared to get louder once the completion had ended

Music from the cocktail party at night was at reasonable levels

The Headwaters Cup

Iuly 15tt' - 19th, 201,5

fuly 1-6th,2015
6:00pm - L1:00pm
Noise, hours of operation, camping, parking, traffic,
security

luly 77th,201,5
5:0Opm - 6:3Opm
Noise

a

a

Summary

. Inclement weather, site very quiet

. All conditions in compliance

94



Kathrvn lronmonqer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Randy Hoy
Sunday, July 19, 201511:16 PM
Kathryn lronmonger
Angelstone Farms lnc.,

The Headwaters Cup July 15, 18, 19.

Monitoring of the events took place on the dates noted above.All aspects of the permits were evaluated and

compliance was noted. Once again it should be noted that the PA system could be heard at the Gilbert residence

however it was atavery low volume. The after hours party music was turned off prior to 11 pm.

1

95



*'"-¿7 t*/1

@ä
'î-tri .,iio.¡Àt 

'

Angelstone Farms lns.

2015 MaJor Event permit compliance & observation Form

J5€_ 4â{ t /âltBD¡re: /5¡JUt-i,S ïme: Duratíon of Vlsit:

Observed by: Q. ilo

ls this lnrpectlon a random spot-checþ or ls it in response to a cornplalnt lspeclfy complalnant name and provlde detailsl:

&q()tw¿

What is the keV element helnß observed: (ie, nolse, hours of operation, camping, trafflc and parking; secu¡ity, menufe storagg
and handllng, other - speclfy|:

Descrlbe exact vantage polnt::

frr,<ttW

lndicate whether or not the ¡t€m under ohservatlon ls following the compliance guldellnes for the Major Event Permit and

describe you¡ findings ln detall:

96



g?Nun¿wqfv, *c4$rvarJryaqT 93ç11 þm¡aeotÇN - 9l

)0 Swlrhw.?2tHrft gS o¡,1 q9tYItrq

SNrl^? qaoa(, t¡ttLsr4L hrFv95toNNOIJIe

1J¡qa -toeLJ.39 nou

¿r/'w?+L'. 13h0 tW F,UIJA¿|'ol3L

.yra

L î.4t¿?4 )N! îq'3wu-9tl4Lgrtryfv ary'ÙftaL

dì

Tqvnq )o2 
"

VWN -Jr{v erg É1ç1 3çrov -?HL't'vtl9WNopr${Yl(Jg g'tt4q 3t{3-riayrq iLLlo

)lvw Nt -q(v,7rtaol v.ü v9owadal:nìw1?wtø¡|lq v1@233

@att ctrtwq 2.r wçnÊí S::î€w?,pndNw 
"dga 

stot+a8,:% - oo:Sl
:llElðp

Jo
u¡ stu¡pug:noÁ aqpcsaP

pue ilu¡¡ed ua¡¡ ¡ofeuu aqt ¡oJ sau¡ap¡ni arue¡druor arl¡ Supno¡pl st uotleruasqo Japun rüail a¡{l lou ¡o JtqFqâ aætlpul

,.4/r{wad

Co?t?î{49,1Êd hraflt| l0 JNodi r,I Sv¿.r.v.lcL fsory nla Vq q¡vtd ?1J o/ Jru.a7ufYf
:utod a3elue^ ¡cexð aq!.trsag

j9t afl' lartù''?âS' intV¿Y¿
"ttî!'aL

çteutv¿spsøa¡¡
:(,Utrads - ¡aqp €u[pueq Pue

e3e¡o$ a¡nueu¡ .Á¡l¡n¡as €u¡4red puE r¡ge¡l €u¡druec'uo¡¡erado ¡o s.rnoq 'as¡ou 'a¡| :paruasqo 3u¡aq Uau¡alÐ Áa{ aql sl ptln t

V?1|-/te¿S Ytoytrnt

:(taaqs 3up¡rerl

eq¡ ¡o rtdor ap¡nord pue ðlueu ¡ueu¡e¡druor Á¡¡tads) ¡u¡e¡duoc e ol asuodsal ul ¡t st ro teaqc-uds tuopue¡ e uolpadsu! sttll sl

S?P'¡,I4 9'H
:rfq paruasqg

frvg
!¡!s!^lo uol¡uno!au¡ll:aleo

tvo¡+ ss :2f -ao;$ I,tol,?l f.ln¡

urJoJ uo!æruasqo B esuellduof, llu¡Jad lua^3 ¡ofew 5T0z

'3Ul SUr¡sJ aUOlsIð3UV

97



f4tt¿l lvloN,ut'S

fvlontttòL æ Auq¿çs¡tuç 3 /otS

¡loæS FoL JVL ¡f,. ?-ot{

lg,oo -&3;o¿ ¡/øvttS

/8'oo vl ff fi*tbtS9¡¿atí. Nà9 ttoi ûN tssvf Stfg Sæ¡uS 7ô ¡3f

fu,ALf þ,tør JA4ßñL wsf . Iæ'eA âLsoceztt¡'To àN

non) Nç Pt *æ trtn ISVMI II ON ME' EEê 71t?Ë tS

n+ø¡th Pu*cE oñtlh€ tutrh^t gtx4't .¿{u, tpÅz¿ttt -,t? pa ¿!¿7óv wæ¡q-rp

0Nr.1 tlrv$C ,tñr¿o A^l^tøttrJ&'filaüí9, h fw'tel\ neg aPfi€

E€C þr:9 Ynø ItttvttC 15 Lrcnf . ¿¡flrrF^J,3 ffi eß,ì

*¡¡¡ vA *¡A nl fu.r.c'¡s¡tí -

11,3" lvtô€ Mt LoffitoÑ o bÀârwgA ¡¡âr¡¡ o n¡t¡n¡í o QnßvLi

,r.l Pol+Àt^r*{ . No rt¿v*c ee$ # rteul¡À 3" í ml fp1g,tottf <.e-rÙlgn'S

-fh€ EEL U1,t gç +r*nò Vr*v +ftde Iã!6-7he0É

flQ¡i (Q¿gvøwí Áry¡or¿¡¡¿ewct*¡i3 oF vPcotv\tìr Êvcú.rls flt I¡JES ai¡.,oê'7fbr^)

rÉaF ¡,brsá LÈ{a. ñhE ,i-?jn' ttu{
¡.jì

l,JD{r¿/À $*¡'ø lo fuþn9'tt eYt*{> fr *ns4¡tâ€

l"o(A¡1oÑ Be¿rl_ É^JAær{í L . haPËTrf?$¡ *f?a*ag

¡laæ ¿-trbrû Nustc t14ç êd6 ù? ñ(- ¡rnrq'e4S V ,SÂ{ô

15 l.owùv+L *âPr. î4vStt f,6n*6 d'*lÃ ts ç45¡v fr P.f-{..rô 5r{íro^¡ 4t4' Ñol

úHI ?E -Qæ*as6 tvruftc -

Lo oÞ

o: 15 Sm¿l tVluS¡C Lb'{6L9 fr?ttu*¿¿ll 1o tß cl&*Sl t I¿a,,ø( ß*tøTo

&**tosA tfå.roJ TDt^r$l¿ rrÉ O¡s 4¡,h^{ rrv F&axr ot' 6*&r.€ ft5,¡6¿r.lzá .

ftrTnú

ft Nvt

-n^4€ Th6 Mvs ê,owa iH naa eUALL'l *1'ô u*s ¿lonnE,¡6ø<4

98



Lo:4n t40u;6 rt{Y ó\J Ba¿ø À¡n¿an¡r . n4g

Mwr¿ BaP ?r¿q¿ û 16 4avtrr¡ ñÊo¡"1 -ffl€tnt'í E6r{6 Tf'É æ<

wHva€ (¿Ltt*1.- Pr,tà-t{ tb 7¿*cç. uSrê lt l.t¿rl,( ftf ltrrl

]; 79 t¡f, fficñi-9 1b W ÞurÉrril Aor^rru tI riÏt Thl

[oc,tLt*tL P*tt¡¡ Ttlr4oE h+rf 9çgt€'rn€ FEL ln¡E.

22: oÒ rtlovsô fu+a¿þ gflal^oç,A
^¡

ñ N F(bNT of bußoa<k1"&o¡1¡.d .

fvle$¿ ?eÃM îbt¡rîln1L ?ll+t Co,tua Nofþl il*¡¿,À A<7, \n¡tcl fiør.a þ3

Lorr,rrou

27: Io 7*ct- ÁÅ.1*¿ó¡í TD EÉL u ?ry¿r'a

Pç*w Mvgré Sl1t¿ Ast"' Pt{^{eô þlvT kr Løntú.. v\úv9 .

L5:oo L{kll ú

99



Town Of Erin

Phone

Building Dept: (519) 855-4407
building@erin.ca

lnspection Sheet

Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Property Location:
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50

CONlWPTLOT6

Site Visit
Status
Date:

Time:

N/A
17t07t2015

lnspector: Harold Knox

This morning at 7:30am attended site to listen for unnecsesary noice.

Stopped on iown line for a while to listen. Only birds singing. went into

sighito listen. Just golf carts scooting around. No overly loud noice at this

time of day.
At 3:30 to 4:30 pm listen for noise and look for any infractions. Nothing to

be found,

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

100



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Obseruation Form

Date: Ju¡.v tI 7¿r5 Tlme: l?'oo - lgtîo ¡h¿S Duratlon of Visit: l-5 *lo,øs

Observed by; llu¡í l,lcp,¡<¡S

ls thls inspection a random spot-checþ or ls lt ln response to a complalnt (speclfy complainant name and provlde copy of the
tracklng sheet|:

på^Aoûr Sftr hectl

What ls the kery element being observed: (le. nolse, hours of operatlon, camplng, trafflc and parklng, security, manu¡e storage

and handling, other - speclfy):
füortf

Descrlbe exact vantage polnt:
Dn ir,oÍln,¡,t óhour- fu" Pttt¡"1

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatlon ls followlng the compllance guldellnes for the MaJor Event Permlt and

descdbe your
StE tt?f¿mèì\ v*)¡ ñutE:r . l,/tò$Í, LrtÊt-v ¿\r¡É l¡¡ fu¿f fOÂrry'r¡b

iltl t¡lct¿t er,, I üEltíhëA- . AtL áltÃtno¡,¿9 0È *l tíåÅttL ¿'G¡{iS P¿wtttf %rSA

htYoi N eùF^Pufr,tl trlht \ jtft€ .

101



s

frlonr,to¿ B 5 Frdn¡rs þr1

¡.to1gs B urY l'1, 2ot1

t7.æ - t8:Zo ¡4outS

l7:oo 4*tnÉ
./tf3¡ãrv SrrF 13 C€AáU1 &rlreÍ Môåi ntÉ

Éçâ"sr o?ihi tÈr¿¿áuåx!r h)*îhrlt- "
4Øa.Jl i'l E:rl'ùuvt .

hlhUc l4ovrvÀ fuoPrrt'-Y No l,tvsrc BÉlñh à,l'"lrq Á¡r/À 
^to

¿¿na?6nnørl.\

ñ wE

lfl:oo /*++xz WhLv.at't9 É€orÁr\ fpoP4-Tal nt*t ôoruå *frcetL 7o 3€

No¡r å*tP tt/t',ttÉ ¡$3rís. ¡tJo fatl1tc OF ú,¡Ì 
^J6Ð¿äßcã 

No¡tf S¡if, 13

STtr,c Uc{^l turÉl-

t 6o t

102



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit compliance & observation Form

UL ó-/ I Pln Duratlon of Vl¡it¡ SIJBç

and handrins' other'specifvf: 
iloßv +r,p6'F MÊ,Ærþ,J . fuæs

,, -r4Fn 
oi r+a 

.

;r'/t't;'

(ffi)
'Þxn".u$t)

Date: Time:

Obrerved by:

ls this lnspectlon a random spot-check, or ls lt in response to a complaint {specify complainant name and provide details}:

Çpr cr-t*ek

What ís the key element being observed: {ie. nolse, hours of operation, camping, trafflc and parkíng, security, rnanure storage

Descrlbe exact vaßtaße po¡nt;i

tndicate whether or not the ¡tem under observation ls following the compllance guidellnes for the Maior Event Permit and

Cescrlbe your findings in detall:

7HË 44 s,re¡¿nn H,rys ,4øprctF
FaZ"

rc//

103



ffi
Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 MaJor Event Permit compliance & observation Form

t /zup.,Datel Time¡ Duratìon of Vlsitt

Observed by:

ls thls ínspectlon a random spottheck, or ls lt ln response to a complalnt (specify cornplaínant name and provlde detafls);

UL

What is the key element belng observed: {ie. nolse, hours of operation, camplng, traffic and parking, security, manure $orage

and handllng other - specifyl:

Describe exâct vãntage point::

ON

lndlcate whether or not the item under observatlon ls following the cornpliance guidellnes for the Major Event Permlt and

describe your findings ln detall;

c

104



Town Of Erin

lnspection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

RollNumber:
Propefi Owner:
Property Location:
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone

lnspector: Harold Knox

Went to investigate to see if the house trailors were being used when
there was no event scheduled. Found l6 house trailors on site. Looked to
be no one using them at this time.

Site Visit
Status:
Date:

Time:

N/A
23t07t2015
10:59 AM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

105



Event 4:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Pan Am Celebration

luly 29th - August 2"d,2015

July 3Oth, 201-5

6:00pm - 1L:00pm
Noise, hours of operation

July 3l"st, 2015
6:3Opm - B:0Opm
Noise

a Announcements coming from the Main Stadium were quite loud and frequent
while being observed from adjacent the Main Stadium and from roadway in
front of Gilbert residence from 6:0Opm - 8:3Opm
Frequency of announcements seemed unnecessary
Music being played in the Blu Lounge at night was not piano or lightiazz
music

a

a

Summary

. Large light standards appear to have been brought in, possibly for weekend
events

. All conditions in compliance

106



Kathryn lronmonger

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Randy Hoy. _

Mondãy, August g, ZOI'S 12:14 PM
Kathryn lronmonger
Angelstone Pan Am Celebrations July 29 to Aug 02,

Flag for follow up
Flagged

The location was monitored on July 29, Aug l, &, Aug2.
All aspects of the contracts were considered and were compliant with the noise level being the exception.
During the day time monitoring (Jul 29, Aug2)there were no problems with noise level however this was not
the case as noted in the detailed inspection report submitted by fax.
The PA system now consists of a large number of small speakers located in and adjacent to the tents. The
volume level is fairly high when announcements are made and can be clearly heard over the Angelstone
property. They can also be heard at the Gilberts when there is no wind blowing.
All other aspects of the contracts are being monitored and there are no apparent violations.

Randy Hoy

1

107



2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Obseruation Form

Angelstone Farms lnc.

Tlme;
.A
^4

þ 3æDatel Duration of Vislt; ttâ .up<

Observed byl 'Qrlol
ls thls lnspection a random spot-checþ or is it ln response to a complaint (specify complainant name and provlde details):

What is the key element being observed: (ie. nolse, hours of operation, camping, traffic and parklng, socurltþ manure storage

and handling, other - sPeclfY);

Describe exa€t vantage Polnt::

ndicate whether or not the itern under observatlon is followlng the compliance guidellnes for the Malor Event Perntit snd

lercrlbe your flndlngs ln detall:

{5

1,

-13
/5 3 ga 5A

t)

108



Roll Number:
Properly Owner:
Property Location:
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-00 r -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone

lnspector: Harold Knox

Pretty quiet at site. A lot of the contestants have come back. Tractor
cruming main event area.
Some horses jumping.

Town Of Erin

lnspection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Site Visit
Status:
Date:

Time:

N/A
29t07t2015

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

109



Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Property Location
Legal Description

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone:

lnspector: Harold Knox

Stopped along town line to listen for noise. NOTHING
Still quiet on site no competitions going on yet-

Town Of Erin

lnsoection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Site Visit
Status:
Date:

Time:

N/A

30t07t2015
1:59 PM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

110



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Date: Jur{ $o, 2or( rme: l8:oo Ja:d $,a9 Duratlon of Visit: 6lt¡ttS

Observed by: tûtp€ ldorøL:.\

ls thls inspection a random spot-check, or is it ln response to a complalnt (specify complainant name and provlde copy of the

tracklng sheet):

&^¡¡.o¡n €fuf &lÐ¿-

What is the key etement being observed: (le. nolse, hours of operation, camping, traffic and parklng security, manure storage

and handllng,
Norcí

vantage polnt:Descrlbe exact

Áa^\q¿.tf.¡ i- îô lr¿'rr <îT{'¡¡¡44 lx Paþtlt¿L t-rtí Ar^ D¡l k¡ CoctLl*tLñr ß*.,ttlßtu l:x^ttoY.

I frtso û&Stt-wlY leov. Uil 9t L'ên¡ t'iõE tñ fuA¡tw*l t¡J fu¡¡í¿F 6tßuPlTô¡¡¡¡

Po-p,-n*4

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatlon ls followlng the compliance guldellnes for the MaJor Event Permit and

descrlbe your findings in detall:
FzoUJv*lÙ¿.l oF tg:oo -2oz?Lt/anS,tan*"ç o8ta2.V(C?-F'î¿¡vt ú4J4+wf Tolhr ûþe¿

<ñ4¡. vtvl ¿¿¿t^ p¡Aa O-^À^r.t*\t tat ø^Ní t4tt R ¿4¿- Zo-fl^¡,rr¡ 5¿d€ô v.l€ Þ hpotno'.ISoê Cle

Á6a*3e oçm; tt hÞeí Noí lN h AAAtovl'tLír4ëTß .

hüfirèft iTt1x6 ¡'¡,y6, tl¿vatL &.oM ín€ fsîaà, tvrVl l¿ø18 þ+ava¡¿ í *^A ûv,¿ a€

/l/luDr¡

Ã¡N*,tñeÐL

LouAclL lhcw

*t*tc+

,Y¿+tuoSâ ÈtÙ*t

* twrN¡^a.)ftt'4€*çOruA^u"l pÐvrß+$

mÁ¡ ¡116

Wfa¿¿í 4 5ov¡vÂoÁ

4*A 7hF ù/LttV¿¡tït+f¡.eb R¿oU f*v¿tetí

Slrz-a.ß,Íz/\ AN
u (ortla"rn¡1:+flar¿ Svtn tl )r-Anl

Srlav¿i fu ¡to¡>o A*y¿e Ur<tL n+s

þ1u6L ftS ?eut¡,t- 5rcr6e-s5 .

F+v rrth lN ?€ BLv ¿ot-þir+tL Lovtgl¿€ Á^rô 
^târ- 

Pt*to

111



/l Å{*,¡rrl

TÞ *

l4o¡¿troo- t.

ß>ç9 Nçca TËJL (NÈ

\A^r,Tø llVl *ßô NPreg 4 f^À îvl

I 2"t rïrø¡¡3 âc*t*,vuá 3 43**c

! Lt¡¿b {ò

¡.aßfl-c

lr*t¡u <}?{¡w4 -

rUè^¡

¡t !,¿,

iãS tãÈ 13o, %,3

l{:oo 'J.6"oo +{a¿ç

lS:oo ffiIUví *r 4+tâ¿iSa&- , ¡t¡la rlsuui Tqlt¿.t *\d¡.,q¿¿¡.¡l -lu

í'lRrtSl4Àru¡Vl - (o¡qPrTtt¡oÀ/ -f¡h¿rôrc7 PtAtí o'lvìftt tV141N 6;ï,,\'øy'1 
^+ 

I\,Èlrv

flE 3rÀ,í¿9 6l*ô,rul I¿A2J4 tÊ. ú*-ützwí3 /4fã

ItÁ¡aç -l¡í (WN Êfitô,rr¿¡zt lh4?^l Ç¡{rurtl l/\$f4t4 Lie #"{Z¿\J,+\

19 *t-Ço ßl¡¡Src 6t'¡u P¿*vúl\ / ¡M+rN v{t^ ÉJV

o Ov¡j ð¡¡rt øí { {v*1 nl S¡fÁ.rur¡z? d^rô. T"rY A¿í

ôrø Ea * tôr b¡,1 t*¡ ?tf¿.1¿¿>") fu*v,s þn l¡vruovrucvvtS

To ê¿ Atu+{ru Alrr\ M ¿¡¡ ¡¡t(aBtrt*tqd -j7¡4fi Àú5

t(ot uta€ ffio{vl MY

I

.'oo

11, 6o fvlar¡¡¡U

tl4ov¡-r\ fil\ Lrc*l
^¡

${*^JT

w ú,6 fut'l
elÂfæ

a.rFl

A -(n6 f¿t?r) *a5,ru¿t W*w'et ,óP4wÁ

'ro o6*ú ¡*a.n^ êa*< CouLîtW ,ø.'eifql . Arruou¡¡ a'n¡rPt5

v6tc 
'.r1

¿¡- &v ¡if ld.¡A ¡¡¡ ñrellt*'¡í

hu(sfinots *$'NL 6lls:ao
Û^, W ¡¡1>tß T7€

tÌt ÊA tvt

112



-rtB,fiw ot'wl¿lv 9/ 24Lçy ?11 W zz4|j1t94

Thr,rcî otv çlj&twÍ! -ÌJo

awa?

:¡yt<L çu4!
gt*,t\tWt\ta/áJ

,t:l¡NtrL4f?lsDr,9lsell

aot2c

SÞ:

*,aN

\Fnauçe:4(,

'2r¡l'\) ;Þrrt{ J'

e2

tetury, Faf'lot:lø

113



Town Of Erin

lnspection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Property Location:
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone

lnspector: Harold Knox

Stopped on townline beside where Anglestone is. Listened for
unnecesary noise. All is quiet.
Sat for lSminutes. went to entrance into Angelstone. Security has been

set up at the entrance into show area. All is quiet there too-

Site Visit
Status
Date:

Time:

N/A
31t07t2015
7:59 AM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: I

114



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permlt Compllance & Observation Form

Date: Jul-l 3t ,?-or\ Um¿t /9,3o --â:oo f-{o'ttS DunttonofVtstt: l.( úou¿S

Observed by: ¡4v¿ ¡rl*,¡r,r(

l¡ thls lnspectlon a random spot-checlc or ls It ln response to a complalnt {spec}fy complainrnt na¡ne and provlde copry of t}re

tracklrg sheetl:

ffi

What is the key element being observed: (le. nolre, hours of operatlon, camplng, trrfflc and parklng¡ secur¡ty, manure storage

and handlirç, other - ¡perlfyl:
Ãlol.q.í

De¡crlbe emct vantage polntl
lor ø¿'+f.crl.f w( A.o aru ûuf

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observation is Íollowlng the compllance guldellnes for the Mafor Event Permlt and

descdbe your findings in detail:
Np^ue, tu|,4 ßt€?4*11úJ *w ßêd-Í<oç'¡fzç *l*ÃètL ås¿¡s¡a ?*ntí2cß9 hþeenn;øs

óP toøP u*tí ânltrr 7ô6'. ftnr {-

FaL üêÌ¿yr¡:Iuâ br tTZ ttlvUc{*t S,r^ô4rôg â^^ ,t4/4€ ei44tí

SPo,ttanf f,¿
^lo 

,S6tdB oÈ no¡') tatîll

û,*¿tt* -fD Not€ t3 llfuë

115



{

MtÉ l'[o,u¡t&S

Mo'l¡o¿ FtL 3 Zô ta

Noi:" fra ß,,20,1

18,3o - ?a'oo

5o NtÅví tr ¿{ðls¿cr.Jl SirA&lú¡l . Srrø r

ûv Av\ Aoñ Noi sv Èr¡ C¡¡¿s tN ,lrí

P¡guu¡g l-a¡. ltlall ¿i.J Tó lgrççl*"v" fr-{nP.

*la¡^¡ AÀvfts ôaâr¡J €tfÀ rv¿vl a¡n&,M uP

[9,Åt il,JtU¿ A,tôr¡.¿ll t^¡ 4r\A{

v3 Lønr&t*t ö4?^s

frL

çf ñr b

8í Nvt dF f*tåorL avør¡¡r:= (g¡?*t r ?ûç 6

NPd4 Tò Coø P¿t$^cl Å,o Nøf L th& ,s

rtloNr ol 6, ,s tvo

NÞß€ {,¿r.s* à¡.t¿'tut5 l4f îhs' Tl'v{ ,

X-otoo

116



Angelstone Farms lnc'

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Obseruation Form

Time:
13 -., Duration of Vi¡lt:

Date:

Observed by: WNor

ls this inspection a random spot-check, or is it in response to a complalnt (speclfy complalnant name and provide details):

/0f ê',y'p<

Qor

what is the key element belng observedl (ie. nolse, hours of operatlon, camplng, trafflc and parklng, securlty, fnenure storâFÊ

and handling, other - sPecifY);

14ft, ¡': P4ft<nrc€
Descrlbe exect vantege Polntl: Ð6

lndlcate whether or not the fterr under observation is following the compllance guldelines for the Maior Event Permit and

descriþa your finding¡ in detail:

c
6

117



tt.r/'

-"ì/-

r43
flao t, /Jilæ*wus t l/øwFßarq 5'{3*//os

æ.&¿o Me{u@tt)E
" 
rlîilsc ffi,,s ô frølçfr) omz þ l yszyn

&tBlfglf ¡+upt4E /oo'FÊ¡wt R,,¡ø ¡

!:"'

ffi Cnt,oH Fa,¡ççÒ ( aræruz W:@ - tuoT?tt,o 6 friÐ tæ
NñWfføAøe ÛffiãþrJ -.

69 f?eqhZ,oum +rn la fu,wa eDvÐþ--rs fu7tuú,
CPn OæWlv MzilrþlrffiKntt (trW+*E
Fl¡IL.

7où A4W9 clffitw - ØnaTrfuptßtrt7Tl/éVl1È
¡.+

t' o erþffinl,J Blætil' UÐey ¿44r ptzttn -ÆÃH
/nA 5$/p4t¡'¡¡¡tt¡¡)6 4xe74fitÆþ ç¿fltl W
Ø ful,rl ¡y,t WølY- &Ðø- /rrþAorcl)ë ØV fÊf, Úî%
/rt/') FTTJ¿u,Ié Ø?Ø'/7Þd ñ

ç/a tl l,trø Øøffi2 tnt UnPcM - Q1Æ r#þ
-Ø Ç/eE- ltþftæË rîW s 774Ê ì

lcts fu/ffi?N ØlalbrytrD /4,4.a ø+sf#ÐY? Høre¡Pç
(-nærto p6¡¡Æêrw TTlt-Øhffi/20,^)

ÆtH4P Mtr æ

W UlrñD (tlr+#tû7i fA*- /A rl/10 Wr'l*ìtv ,72¡'141rsrffi
ll}HNaÉl \,P/rl QuN frorrç*w¡='

CrSlnøA63 Pe@rt'-tÆs
Miøuu $a Pouffi"T

¡ /,: ¡!_

118



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Fermit Compliance & Obseruation Form

//y'!* / /o /AHRsDate: Tlme: Þuration of Vi¡it:

Observed by:

ls this inspection a random spot-check, or is it ln response to a complaint {specify cornplainant name and provlde details}:

+/¿ra

what ls the key element being obserued: [ie. noise, hours of operãtion, camplng, trafflc and parklng, security, manure store8e

and handllng, other - specifyh

Descrlbe exEct vantage Point:: {o
Cé
t

fttN T'

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatlon ls followlng the compllance guidelines for the Maior Event Permlt and

describe your flndings ln detall: 40

flh tNls

I

/¿

119



Event 5:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

The Champions CSI

August Stt'- August 9th, 201,5

August sth, 201-5

2:3Opm - 4:0Opm
Noise, traffic, parking

August gth, 2015
2:3Opm - 4:00pm
Noise

Summary

. Music and announcements can be heard coming from the main stadium but
were not audible from off site receptors

. All elements observed in compliance

o

o

Site fairly busy
Announcements appeared to be quite loud by the Main Stadium, Main
Stadium Warm Up and EEC Ring while on property
Announcements that appeared to come from Main Stadium Warm and EEC

Ring could be heard clearly from roadway in front of Gilbert residence

a

120



Kathryn lronmonger

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Randy Hoy.
Monday, August 10,201512:34 AM
Kathryn lronmonger
Angelstone Aug 6,7,&8

Hello Katherine.

The monitoring was completed for the above noted dates and the reports have been faxed this date.
I had a chance to Speak to Mr. Gilbert at his residence and he made comments about the noise level and the
lights being operated on Saturday nights.
The noise level from the main ring PA system does not seem to be a problem as all of the speakers are attached
and contained in the tents around the ring. They are kept at a reasonable level during the competitions and due
to their direction the noise seems to be well contained except for a very still night when they can be heard but
just faintly. The main problem is the PA in the EEC ring. The speakers are directed towards the ring which
happens to be the same direction as the Gilbert property and they can be heard very distinctly.
Mr Gilbert also made a comment regarding the very large lights used on Saturday nights. He stated that
Angelstone had made statements in court that these type of lights would not be used.
I have noted that they have been used on Aug I & 8.

Randy Hoy

121



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permlt Compllance & Observation Form

Date: lçw,'+r l, ,r,< TImel l4 .Xo- lL',oo *fu.,¿s Duratlon of Vlsit: /"{ r{o.¿S

Observed by: M*l Pîoru'ru¿nS

ls thts lnspection a random spæ-check, or Is lt ln response to a complalnt (specl,fy complainant name end provlde copy of the

tracklrE sheetl:

ffi

What is the key eloment being obserued: {le. nolse, hours of operation, cemplru, traffic and parklng, securlty, manure storåte

¡nd handllng, other - speclfY|:
r,l.'*ø "ì?s&¿ Paîu,*tq

Descrlbe exact väntage Polnt:
ÁÀ,f a¿¿r.¡¡- MárN 9flÁ lv¡vl . 3ÉsrÀá VrP v{eaA ¿¡À f,D,rrvr å*¡arr{ IN Ê€ùNí O? âÅefr

indlcate whether or not the ltem under observation ls follorplng the compllance guldellnes for the Malor Event Permlt and

i¿scribe your findings ln detall:
nu€ ahslÉ Ar.A, l{ull¿

$,rrhÀ¡ SntU vslr Nv{tá È¡&.l Vi.6 F8ø\,

W¿u(it/L çotñrc*S .

1þWNþu?pt#Lê.

&SztuveÈ

.iìr\,rí

añl

N?cñzt\

122



uÉ ido¡, ç

f,4*,¡rø tß1ún6 fvuuÍs 2ar(

tû í 3, 2o,(

l4'3o - 16,oo +{*tg

14,s" *nzt é þ 4tt61Tsrct€ fuo ß9vea

\€¿S

ôF Afi'vf h,oa¿ Àû^á .

lN -ÊiÉ 4&or¡S ùJÁs¡4 -uD *r¿¿*9. g 7o 3í âwí

cÞ& ít Noftí Mt

^ 
6ar

tl¿l¿ù, J*Ìttt I A/¿¡¡ o

fo I M.4rr\, tvM

^ôr\j lìÞo I

¡d: oo ß 11 ?ot'Á? ?t *lÉ arrl Tl¡; lV¡h¡¡ Str{òrr.nr . 11¡v+; lf¿g

rvt,tÀ6 tN ã ÂÂ¡frts Vnwl ,1¡,À lvl¡h¡ 6f¡Ån¡,t

Naa+q-vP *n'^t ðç

þo4;reø .

¡{:3o l¿vr¿ l-ocâ+1a') 'fo Fo+t¿,rt'/ tN fu*¿í oF âv\&r F¿ç'¿ewt,í

¡ê 4¡a,¡ o'¡91¿r¡t'+¡i3 hr&6d f{o+¡t -Thr5 /-o¿Áfio.}

l(r 4t l¡Eutt ,¿c4í?èsJ 'iö

f {,"øo

fr ,¡llt¡1.|L

{-
*å,"

ï¡5

r¿¡l

123



Town Of Erin

lnsoection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Property Location
Legal Description

23-1 6-000-001 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone:

lnspector: Harold Knox

Stopped on townline to listen. Sat there for about 2Ominutes. Only heard
the birds singing.

Site Visit
Status:
Date:

Time:

N/A

05t08t2015
3:59 PM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

124



ffi
Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Date: 5 rime: /þO"23oo Duratlon of Visit; ö-tlPs

Observed by:
'' Q.L/ov

ls this inspectlon a random spot-checþ or ls It ln response to a complalnt (speclfy complalnant name and provide details):

What is the key element being obserued: {le. nolse, hours of operation, camping, traffic and parking, securlty, manure storage

and handlin8, other - specifyf :

Describe exact vantage point:;

AtN
G

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatlon ls followlng the compliance guidellnes for the Major Event Permit and

descrlbe your flndlngs ln detall;

- 32o,v

tvw tt A g - Ætwnrs n r7Rtcr (F*, Prær\

A¡T|.t UO¿u,ot>,

t lr)

125



WøWl¿tloæf 
-;,Þ.

5Øw)¿Ð
7ty/re> -¿r"w À#) - ¿æb (Ålâþful -4ffi/9 ææ

? Qþ?Ðrurru( d@)arr&Wæø'WgJYó€Ø
(#*fr/ø\-tt'rtÐ /4dr74ffi/ úg ouw

eþ*êúl >*"*E Àz r"õ * b,tw lWo¿/ )ùtffi rÐ oeøF

ãMno(t (??Jy g(uN N,Yl{/ ft/ oftll$íø 
"rgifø aæøøxg rt¿,æ¿t¿.tr*; ç///^?tznp øaØnq sw

- eylv frlw
a4ÆLzCAryruçlrlng

4vææ,il//-e ){vUI fr/ æ q -iL:

épØVr

,!,;n; f :-lti

?tfûffi Wd"zwçBaLru
@i-aiønø)dw/ ' tÆå,3i P/¿.fu,*0Æ/

* ØyH 1""ï44 fu .1g 5Lø -ry! o4þtþH aÇ n/7
.a""zrvþiÆ-ng¿rV 47þ/ fiMbflÆffi t@ \ #JJþ/Á/tþ QÛlillè(flW

sudfål ãvaÞë(Y/ Stønf g

grãl

126



Town Of Erin

lnspection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Property Location,
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone:

lnspector: Unassigned

Stopped to listen for noise again. Nothing. Site is very busy with horses
but no over amount of noise.

Site Visit
Status:

Date:

Time:

N/A
06t48t2015
2:59 PM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

127



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit compriance & obseruation Forrr

Date: 6/g rime: /45 3 -/ó73 / U /t/¿s'Duration of Vlslt:

Observed by:

ls thls lnspection a random spot-check, or is it in response to a complaint (speclfy complainant namÈ and provide details):

ffioørn sblT Q/rrz

What ls the key element belng observed; (fe, noise, hours of operÐtion, camplnË, traffic and parklng, securlty, manure ctorage
and handllng other - specifyl:

)escrlbe ex¡¡Êt yantäge point::

c€

ndlcate whether or not the item under ob¡ervatlon is followlng the compliance guidellnes for the MaJor Event Permlt and
fescribe your findtnss ,"o"r^,'eÅ1rÆl¿á _ 33 A4) sl¡s*
/fF3 -MørW¿f fitltnt,fr¿d --rR t2ølrtny;Ç¿yÆ7ffi/v tn¡ knæ

6

I

/b33

/

62.ffi/tE

128



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 MaJor Ëvent Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Dãte: ?ArlaË fime: /R¿o-&3æ Duratfon of Visit¡ .5+lss.

Observed byl Q.ilar

ls thls in¡pectlon a random spot-check, or Is ft in response to a complaint {specify complalnant ilerne and provide details}:

ï+q;"il!41'

What is the key element belng obserued: {ie. noise, hours of operation, camping, traffic and parklng; securlty, rnanure $orage

and handllng, other - specifY):

Descrlbe exect vantË¡ge Polnt::

6

lndlcate whether or not the ltem under observatÌon is followlng the compllance guideline¡ for the Malor Event Permlt and

describe your findint¡ in detail 45ou ._5ü81

tK3ç

¡*t6

129



,"2: i), ,{j!i

frnû ffiy qne7

W4/o Øifñ)-"a$/rñflUr/Ptüøt@
,î

fl(/e&uM."5g
&+Ða'lga4maornnÀA.ewæ

q?n!2rlM /ø'6:C/'í¿cøfle0ø

- 
@ Þ/qT At/_ **,ffii7 Jl zw ß#/ æffi

Þ 
%t¿>t¿l¿Uq 

'-\ 
:

ryffiffiå sEú:
JryI

ott€

0/b/

130



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permlt Compllance & Obseruation Form

Date: louçí 1, 2o,5 !4:9o' ll'.oo +lo"¿S Duratlon of Vlslt: l'5 ¡lo,¡¿sTlme:

Obserued by: l4vgMo¡¡*trt

ts thls lnspection e random spot-chesk, or b tt ln response to a complalnt [spedfy complainant name and proulde copy of the

trackhç sheetf:

k^,to. âF,o'r *Igt¿L

What ls the key element being observed: (le. nolsg hours of operatlon, c¡mpl¡U, trafflc and parklng; security, ñanure storate

and handllû, other - speclfYl:
,\þ tÊt .-íP4f(1¿ .

Dæcrlbe exact vantage Polnt:
A¿s*u*r ü+¡
lr¡ 32< I ^F / ¡Aûl

Á^A Nâ^xÉ

vrúl , wL Èñ ¡0 tô

?ø"o,ltí

EPltraou* ** F{l¿tvl Fok\u'tr.l

lndlcete whether or not the ltem under obsen¡atlon ls Sollorrilrg the compllance guldellnes for the Malor Evem Pemlt and

dscrlbe yourfindings ln detall¡
tuPu0¡,rc€ lp'ÍftNvhNtt fVv ?¿zaro ò oF o33g{.-tL¡.rlo¡J ÀlorSá ,-ÈÚÉt\ wÆ Noí lN

2oßB . þnu€ ogs€(A F¡s,t jlu- PD¡+A rú'tt }r¡ Ê9è¡,tfæ,tv l¡J(?lvla¿6¿ ¿þrviß, lt

bFîh€ {rrru^ôvn¡ ß IN

ht¡e.n-

O-É.lxnD--I\ tn - lr¿¡tDstr-tnoxts. TxvS

4Uoeùx þ"6 ir¡g

â¡.rr?' rtÉr4r¡sãí

4tç.ranf I f,.¡íÌá
^Æ.1L 

hrÈ^¡¡3 Pr¡¿¡vtrr Jo,(ß

Tùá Sa.¡.+'r¡ w 3 5e¿no^¡ 3¿ /o ¡,nar¡S

131



YIVJÜq4ao

tuvt ¡îr
9rr¡f q^o4 ,Jl.d mldc"lQt-a 9nü ¿n -wtrytll hrô\'fa-tg sYt¡l4l t^À"¿t

þhtqÆU -r(\rly|/¡'v^orfrlrv TqtatllL
rvg ,Nlcrr¿lã Y9ow+7I1or{/-tl*7.ø. $âtûl"lo9-')l

' ìâ0?U dA Uøtm trìtv+Lrtçn¡s ¡¡arÇllg wwN

)til- wùú! 9WùVcncN jry\4rA4$ 32r-{r? 9l]rrrt4rJÐrwìcil^ryor .rt

¡¡o¡-n¿o1 gt{L \d¿d)

g¡LtlÀy _3Dt/vNoqld VU¿ì¿V lrvstua2¡wetìhry r¿ll ¿A É^?1 ,jûN ' rtollt)âdweî

¡r¿\ 1p[ ¡çvw'vt g j14f.t Ç.JNJti¡.?NfiofVñ,:n€. ñ t++,,o1 Srq! wo¿!

ll¿/ùlârt\-'^e, 7rS^þ\, o3ry:r.ta-}Otfy 0srrÀ0wat tJl

'oa¿NoÇ6nrç+cl9 NlMn¡ sñy l,^¡ tgrilig r$ryh, gnrnntv 1rþfl9V,

' lrtol47e? 5ltJL (^}g¿H $r$3]f 92 ç1¡tt) S,]ñph¡.f¡Nnoil^ry ?o ?rsñw ON

,slrtg F,r+ul ¡q!.a!- JtreZvaon çazr¿rg¿l ' îarjuffot ltltø!- tÜtít Ðw¡1st55u

rV94 ?o it+xlg ,\¡¡/ 33S-to¡, 1{ -tng¡nzVVC S.iñ95r oN '5?â9¡? r¿l,c?

hsafl År9¡SrÂ eStV ml svsau d¡ @tn ' wôtarus v{,vl IwVNg

-3'w,t¿ þwtz¡t I SrnUuidttoîhsl$ td¿WJ g¡ 4,9îhr:3lq Nr JV ?\tat¿oç,Þl

oo'.11 - oç,Þl \T'ort

?oj a-ao/./

?oJt 9'nl

,'n7,

sgN'Nolrrl

132



Event 6:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

The National CSI

August 19th - August 23'4,201,5

August 79th,20ts
6:00pm - 7:3Opm
Noise, camping, traffic

August 23,d,2015
2:00pm - 3:3Opm
Noise, parking, traffic

Summary

. No music or announcements being made

. All elements observed in compliance

a

a

a

o

Site very busy
Spoke with Mr. Gilbert who expressed concern about loud noises at
approximately 2:30 am
Music and announcements being made on the EEC Ring
Announcements and music could not be heard from roadway in front of
Gilbert residence. However it was very windy which seems to play a part in
whether noise can be heard from this location

133



Kathrvn lronmonqer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Randy Hoy'
sundåy, August ig, lols it za Prr,r

Kathryn lronmonger
Angelstone - Then National CSI

Follow up
Flagged

Hello Kathryn;

Monitoring was completed from Aug20-22 at Angelstone. As noted in the reports that I have faxed the noise

level was not a problem due in part to some westerly winds and the audio level of the PA systems. The

attendance at the various functions was up (campers too) and the only comment that I would make is once agatn

there was no police presence on Saturday night.

Randy Hoy

1

134



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permlt Cornpllance & Observation Form

Dste: Lot{ Tlme: l9:oo " 14 ßa {"."tf Ðurstlon cf Vlsit: {s

Observed byr 'N

ls thls lnspecüon a random spot-check, or ts lt ln r¿sponse to a complalnt {spectfy comptainant nar¡e and provlde ccpy of tùe

tracklng sheetl:

lllhat ls the kay slement being observed: {ie. nolre, hours of operation, canptng, trafflc and parklnå eecurity, manure storaSe

¡nd handling, other ' sPeclfY):

f{o

Describe exast vantãge Polntl
o¡¡ Þa I AeA*+vS* lb'+a

l*'F¿¡¡*¿í o[' t'*.f# Ês$'ôr¡.¡tí .

tndlcete whether or not the ltem under observation ls following the compliance guldellnes for the Mafor Event Permlt and

lescdbe your findings in detall:
5

hl¡l Ut*pL€ -

t4€ ¡?¡í¡¡sr¡¡ fa aÉtáe¡rrò € (tl*totL ,¡ $.or5o

135



lí {{o¡J,rt

h)Ayr¿'t\ ¡s ?Bo Sn¿u

86.{.ttdt¡à, Àø¡ r

sQá

3rÍ5 Ønf **<vtt Sf lt t-

6 JorÉ ?,;*t't';¡ '

fiq,trL Í^Y

{¡^ÁùÂ-

2o

hlor* íoo- rfuuuçr n , r5

flou¿g fB:oo - ltXo

¡f :oo A¿t¿,w wllo*tr. €iv- T44tt 7ur û

a^¡ AN *ew.+r;-

CWr¡ wn U&lq -c( Ç,É *Pfva¡-S Þv g-r gul çþÉiu,S îS

tvlAtr.¡t çb" U? ¿e- îrÊ4^òor^r,.J

Ioo' 11 ¡Jo È1uårL ag- NO 'a 
T?-1rS

Lot'.ç;1s¡

Noàer¿,¡

{.

It.-4t, L

fvì

a(> 4NA

1¡,*o8-

ù to¿¡Pvt&{

¡ut ¡'l ofñ

0 t{r¡3r C ¿!/N¿ø+{s^JT9 {/.rY No, gií rÃ

l1$ø \(

vrs,í. S16i' b¿+\

tr

&v¡

H
Árfürç n$€ .

136



Town Of Erin

lnsnection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

Roll Number:
Property Owner:
Propefi Location
Legal Description

23-1 6-000-001 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONIWPTLOT6

Phone:

lnspector: Harold Knox

Went into property and drove around. Lots of activity but not noisey. Went
over to town line and sat for awhile. all was quiet.

TAKE PICTURES

Status
Date:

Time:

N/A
19t08t2015
2:29 PM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: I

137



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Date: /5 lKoo z2ilo Duratlon of Vlslt: 5HÊ<Time:

observed by: Qlhv
ls thls lnspectlon a random rpot-check, or is lt ln response to a complaint (speclfy complainant name and provlde detallsl:

Wrn %- GIYIP

What ls the key element being observed: {le. noise, hours of operat¡on, camping, traffic and parklnB, securlty, manur€ storage

and handling, other - ¡pEclfyl:

ffi

Describe exact vantage Polntl:

CÈ-

lndlcate whether or not the item under ob¡ervatlon is followlng the compllance guldellnes for the MaJor Ev€nt Permlt and

descrlbe your flndlngs ln detall:

*4{ont SIrE
6

u)
(

/þÐ*

138



a(aJwn/--- ÙþL+Ê',il\ -w rffihØl æw

"s¿fFJygú@V ?-lWuV o/-(Ønwtø'Ú Jrry

pa/FJ{An/çâ/Ø^trcwøawffiIJø -m1î1 (UY

.1"8fl- trd dlr)ç 4ã"1W ?W3 ?5t1þx{ Wûî Jþç

'-*ffinffÇ iffi_?rc(

Ø/2aEá ffiroft ÚUÅU

aW 4fH aoa / <ry//n -'>;/T/áãi/g JF >ItJtÐåd ahó I

fivoÉateït 
tpÚ 

ùilv 139



Town Of Erin

lnspection Sheet
Building Dept: (519) 855-4407

building@erin.ca

RollNumber:
Property Owner:
Property Location:
Legal Description:

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Phone

lnspector: Harold Knox

stopped by to listen for unecessary noise. Nothing happening. Will drop
by in afternoon again.

Site Visit
Status:
Date:

Time:

N/A
20t08t2015
8:14 AM

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: 1

140



ffi
Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event permit compliance & obseruation Form

d/ç rime: /12O*/4{:{ Duration of vtsrt: / y'^¡JASDate:

'i
Observed by:

ls thís inspection a randorn spot'check, or ls ft ln response to a complafnt (specify complainant name and provide datallsf :

Ê,un*,q)rtT (]È{¿

What ls the key element belng observed: {le, nolsg hours of operatlon, camping, traffic and parking, securlty, ñanure storago
and handling, other - speclfy):

Descrlbe exâct väntage polntl:

W.Qp.g7pl 'rc¿^rf rr rÛt)óH*tttV
-Tfu"tn> Lrsî 6tW t@ErtE

lndicate whether or not the ltem under observatlon ls followlng the compliance ßuldelines for the Major Event Permlt and

describe vour flndlngs ln detail: 
&1e&< -- //Á çz¡r-€fiF-

¿q,aÁ &lfrK ,+T c7Y@Ð - tlrt77//^t¿Wçr>
/3gt F,

r-rflt/ v frf¡ææt totfr#¡t /ô.)tVl (F ærM/ s(/¡Jf.- -
/l¡r<- I ,€rwAT * lDrt rbf<tr- ÞÉffi1

141



ffi
Angelstone Farms lnc,

2015 MaJor Event permit compriance & observation Form

Datet Duration of Vlsit:

Ðbserved by: ß,tlor

ls thls lnspectlon a random spot-check, or Is it in response to a complalnt (speclfy complalnant name and provide detalls)¡

&o*n¡"n #tn C+W

What ic the key element belng observed; (le. nolse, hours of operatlon, camping, traffic and parking, securlty, manure storage
and handllng, other - specify)r

,r4,' i* ?a€ rrme, ISAO -A,7Ø 5

Descriþe exest vantage polnt;:

{^J

lndicate whether ot not the item under observstlon Is followlng the compliance guldellnes for the Malor Event Permit and

cescribe vour flndings in detall: 
&*ncral¿ - //ry /A)/ïs t^) <:,r/Ð

6

óVffi Rf,¡.lrç
alw'w-/t)CI

142



,4lJtrt¡raxY ÅLt6 P2

lÇ * -ffiY ßPçP Qlæwn -^)x' <gsaffi"

losø funpnna¿ rcMil lNuE lYtAf,,t R,ú b *BõH{ Ø sws
fuW M{W (nn* otnenlcTßt'')ù fuaw t?tæt5

lW¿wr,v ,rf-l çrTÐ'

?OçS Orffiç t2ú{r¡ù c+Wren - fztlê7 5Hq{P6tÆ ffi-
w*rlrn/ÐEz¿¡ruurwtpÛtt<tffi4ltvovr¡6-

?t/o ø4# ,tï {4rt6Øqf^E - -nrÐÆ- úA3 rt uzfvL./4{2bü cÆ7ÅÐ

fu,,a W /nga, o r$tn WA+ H {LrÐ

?lUZ { ry fr)ÇD &rWsæ, -NÒCtt%tW/t)
hun'e /aÐ""

nn - fuwlÐîwu cdh,{a7w -ßry(!:îrrtryf*'ÈFær
fæ, /'4uYc lnt rrJ€flh7't:7ç/rrr

^ WMN ¿Æl,uD Ð¿ffipsn /+'a f)leÊE Û++4 rf qnsDil4lffiE

Jffitc tî,yt 6^tW fry/è{qY /L17/#ü/Þv€ rîfiÞLØÃ)Ú

þæ¡f -MWo¡ua ME(æs

gA/? fr,nn Caæs /q- d/ÆWL fî'/n (T ílÞf,î *-/UEcr417E

Mwrg ?tr-ÊfW htr"lTbtt6'

143



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Euent Permit Compliance & Observation Form

Å*s*si- 2t î-,ç Tlme; fA'.oo. tSrjo +4o¡¿f DuratlonofVish: 1.5 ¡.¿s
D¿te:

Obserued by: {'r¡¿r'l'{"¡t'ryra5 " - "

ls this lnspection a random spot-check, or ls tt ln respon¡e to a complalnt {speclfy complainant name and provlde cspy of ttle

tracklng sheet):

BU.Àotvr f&r

what is the ksy element heing observed: {le. nolse, hours of operrtion, camplng trafflc and parklng; security, måñure sttrage

¡nd handling other' sPeclfY):
1lìa$frL

Descrlbe exact vantågê Polnt:
ln4ou I #tNîzp;t¿t-¡¡,í

lnr $doa,¡ * âtþ&ú4-í ks,r^ãrtc-{

tndlcate whether or not the ltem under observation ls futlowlng the compllance guldellnes for the Matcr Event Permlt end

lescrlbe your findings in detall:
h 5it t/bt*+/ I 1w 6P1t€ g*¡,at3 tí

ããâv-f,.-uuö rrr S'ílpr{ Au- ¡¡15¡¡fçt'tt<,{ - If ${¿vcÁ îÉ *¿wS 7ç¡ 6ttu4

&¡¡ß€ t+fllu\ {þ^*,
?ws TÁTL6ú âN hJHu-fhYtL lVvt¡L A,\,,) Ovt<tÉtUt:ß

ûu,W 6d,t2€ . ll tA'*9 r€ W,tôl 5 unøú ll6zt\Ã 7, ^f

{luv f¡45É lo'v

144



Å&^1,¡urS

ÞL Áñ rS

ãs È/¿ v¡í i5
roq - 15,3o onf-5

w {¡¡tar¡Art^6 ' åt lS Vlr{?¡{ w ¡t^ò lçfrncr¡S

Tlø'r.rq I ø , (aqPrrilarr,S Tttci ô*tfiE È¡ t$Àr>- $¡rtdctwl .

P¡t¿øn¡¿r f^rå S A 6.í AF Â &t*r.unt c^€ f$Äîhø&í \t uo¡- gõwl TÊ grb-

Á99r9ñc¡ *tor,r¡txC I À,f\
^¡r¡¡¡qú

-to rtvJ A{'S.q{ãisl-

f\^At¡ 9f*À,qvl -

l4r* U4.LlÚ- A¡õ,^A Ä¡NËttSiòô'g ÁNr.Jo ursdiLrtn¡rÉ avtvSrL

&uut Ë6 fty¡AiÀ 6t, Ïhg ÉçL AJ'e í^¡rôJ SrrtÀr"ø -

\Á5 -To WL Àr.¡¡¡tlv¡¡ (ã¡4¿¡rí\ i a

ü,44åt BvÍ {+¿ *rÈt{ ?c¿evÞl.ll L ño;'l

fCI.oq -$t¡9 Várrie¡"¿ ìo,^¡ í -

5,.w ¡llov6 +tlo^J f.¡ ur€ tN Fsø lf*J çþ'^-rí õî- 6

l4'dro

9s3ttYOwt€ E

tf ra(t W#l ittc .¡¿v5 ãúrøÉJ l¿tl+. (zt&r At so 54rA í1

ÞPr"'^¿ 6er |.^¿,c'u-.J uP ò{ t'6,ß N fb:f

bL"øç +to-¡¿!. îheg*¡ra' NotÇé9 F,e€ Ça¡ltvvu( \Utlt-t't¿éi 4.nçÇ/ll,6,

Mr_ ûu*+ur ù,^b *afir.+a/L\ NOtæ<r t'P Noêvt.¿^ o7- >3o tlot* 0t¿ Ttlti þ,t{ - Prf

\ Vî<6 flurrøttt¡t- l\.1¿r ¡vÔr þ*¿rt*e¡ M

,+à.1"${t

6,4o

A¡'Olgçra*c

t6 Cav.Â &ãtfÈ¡4f¿A fr.øf'l fl?r9 loC-*fl¡p

145



Event 7:
Dates:

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

Monitoring Date:
Time:
Elements Observed:

Summary

The International CSI

August 26th - August 30th, 2015

August 27ù,201s
6:00pm - 7:3Opm
Noise, hours of operation

August 28th,2015
1":00pm - 2:3Opm
Noise, parking, traffic

O From 6:0Opm - B:3Opm music and announcements from the Main Stadium
could be heard from roadway in front of Gilbert residence
While on site volume seemed louder then necessary and announcements
were quite frequent
Music being played in the Blu Cocktail Lounge was not piano or recorded jazz
music

a

a

a

a

Site very busy
Parking appeared a little disorganized with no Anglestone staff visible
assisting
All other elements in compliancea

146



Angelstone Farms lnc.

ãot,s Major Event Permlt compliance & observation Form

Date:
n 

't'"G 
*'

Time
aâ3 -,.56,{ '4 Duratlon of Vlslt: / /4 uns

Observed by: R ¡t¿r

ls thls lnspectlon a random spot'check, or ls lt in response to a compfaint (specify complainent name and provlde detalls);

ffi

ù1"\4 fuT CHFc(

What ls the key elenent belng ob¡eruedl (le. noise, hours of operation, camping, traffic and parklng, securlty, manur6 storage
and handling, other - speclfy):

flA,

De¡cribe exact vantage polnt::

)tt StE Ár tîÁl'oÐs-þuF

ndlrate whether or not the itern under observation ls followlng the compliance guidellnes for the Malor Event Permit and

lescribe your ffndlngs in detail:

/az

l,t /t\L -
- ilø Lb4ÞfrlnvîÆts/t/f/Þ) ^Wpruj4-çÁ B,e,k

ry? #r-äáÆ Ø nørt EWLT r#k/ttø4'lÐ

147



1rt,.Yllftrint?rf^t, lrtvr \/â\rt?Kt ?ì5ñhr €¡¡rrf J4N\PW4à lar'tø1

nryAh{ ' ?yT'úaJø l+g s^ryqFUr 9Na1 43't(r94¡jlJ¡t(vl stfir¡ðv¡ev

¡rlât{l¡¡ Octl*4è Ar*aq1r9Âht dc.,g€ - ar-.l{slc *?FcltJ{

qrürnr€Sdçrj¡çf\¿^l,/vrrl.td 9 t trb¡ Y1l/¿l?â2t\tn€$rr{ rtrnh

' SNq.}Ðr'l 1þ,¡¿ea&¿l 3 lJ\SF/'49 3]15-tfo r,.ël j!,l9tSJcser+tll 1a

Înl, ?tSôS¡ryvtåg3osrrr¿ tÞ¡le
sr(\ür4dr'úO? NJsil âO4r4 zjro¿

¡Î-vrc¡á ïczq\-1o tgtr-t'tf
"ç, 

SNotllçFùo?xto9zoa:flJc
:llglep UIs3u¡pugrnoÂ ðqPtÉðf

pue ilu¡ed ua ¡ ¡ofe$ Ðrlt ¡ol r3uüaplnt aruplldruor aq¡ lultrlol¡ol ¡l uollEÂ¡esqo rapun u¡ãl¡ ít¡lt tou ¡o ¡äLlpqm ala Pl¡

hÀ,.rdq¡J-h,ry'?jt Jñq illw"¿t $/rY tJñlç|r.tg rrlh^loJ-¡*aavî17
:lupd ðtquB¡l |'exa 8ql.Þ'stc

çret-!\l-$n/Oào 1?1ol+'
:$¡¡rads. ¡aqto 'tullpueq Put

ate¡o$ a¡nu?u¡ .Át!¡nras €u¡r¡red puË r!¡¡Ë¡l ,tu¡dulac 'uo¡¡erado ¡o s¡noq 'a{ou 'all :pÐÂ¡asgo lulaq $eu|a|e Áe¡l aqr ¡! req¡vl

a13

:lraaqstt¡Hr:¡¡

ãr{lp ¡ldor apl^o¡d puB au¡eu ¡uEuFldr¡¡dr Â¡¡rads} uteßs¡æ e ol ðsuodsÐJ ul il sl ¡o 'ìæqr'tods tlopuer P uonsaùu! q$ sl

SlN.f.oh tdtfi:Áq peilarqo

rc
;¡Fl^to uollÊrno-æ',9leu¡ll ,rùf.'Lt Jïftrrry

Lurol uoÐeruasqo l8 ÐtuetlduoS llu¡¡ad luaÂ3 ¡o[en sTou

'3ul stu¡Pj auolslðtuv

:al8€

148



f4u€ Mo¡ r¡ 9

j.4o^, t¡-aQ-

No

iô0']?:o6

ân,{
7a(

tr€ þ f.rrrf tu91 0o$Mr rírar$ Thawla ?øú

F¿

rb""o

l8'1o

Aû{L*{

o¡.t -llt6 ?<c Í^¿n turl . ¡titl Lvfl $4u5rc

çç g"at¿a* Élat-t 6 C &'ph ?ni N,)egbr., mr¡\, l5 rNLl

13"oÇ l+t'f6t\ ÁrLSar¿ruí To Thú C,!hñ ÇrT{¿tt,,¡ Nwtt-ç1oß€ &ßí

.+lv{Lí 15 fiø6avu'-f ¡¿¡,¡ç*la ¡¡h rñ

ta4r^¡
(av1 ¡"ttt*t

tÀJh FH lt^tt.'/ òrt¡¡4 yr Th 5 (lÉri5

'r'^**t
3 k*âort¡*-

.ahr ¡vr€ 4 Ah

ì4oul wc*fio¿ 1o Þ?-lñ I hwqr\A t Po,AÀ Ftb,^lf

ât ,Woí Øørt"avl Ø"<n fÞøovtr¡í 4¡/rwN t¿i,Åg*/$ l¡Ä üuq,6

&.^,.'uq F{,¡Vt Pl*rN

l1'ro ¡4firtt þt¿++ rc^r l4hL"lo 4':¡*¿t*rl 14ftÄl lua./¡

\q.çc, W*t'u- AIIõ^A lJ,/A ¿M btkfior,) Øúsø ThÉ rßP þswef

#/\ Vov\,.16 aî í'LJVu r{rÈå {,}J^rq/ tøL ¡*,C ¡¡zffut'ql¡¡o- '

1-ort¿o (¡v*srrlør¡t þN ihg t¡år.¡ €'¡15-4 prr¡sa

149



ht oo ,l€ er¿ ÊSt./rì f¡..H ìþ¡1 C{¡, ß'tr{.¡¿r¿ò 4o.¡utttt þ*¿

ÉLv Coc,c¡xtt Lov¡¿t¿í .

7t'+o lua\d\ -i0 f¡V f{tê$/l 0l- 6ttÂt¿.{ $r^l$r¿ êw¿ct 0.<'rrÀ

I wíltfz 6 w Co¡.tt¿xtv rot't¡aa? ëprt¿ç 6ç tæ Evtt< *9

$rar 6rtø9 nrs ¿-¡+f sr¡¡¡5 I.l\6 6vïtt'{ÅîUt}, în€ â?¿íþt anr9 A,N U rlr¡ll4' .

'l.l:çt It4"\¡rô ¿c"flo^¡ êao<--lv *À¡.4û¡r.¡Í- *,*t¡J 9tcÀtu,t1 ' fnr,r áot¡ez oÊ

lx Bto toct¿Pkv l¡a¿¡¿b€ ¡y'rÍr rr¡¡3rç þerm¡ P¿+t¿S. iÊ ¡ fr/twrerv5 {thl9 Ttrí

f/{,sr¿ Gavt r>¿tqô l¡ ¡¡ oÍ fi{P6 atL ttqnf*\7,?, A3 þttr.rrí$vfrqd6i-9 15 nroitf

À*¡¡ø tttugrL,

?.7 t oo PAgrfi *nw Oalþ 6¡ B ¿¿¿1¿i7aL he. tàt;rtîi ü.,r¡r8\¿ l5 sîrçc

W$tll ?u#tvL $r't t.lof ¡ ¡{^}o dÚ- ?-6ut?M, l+¿z-r¡¡rr,¿ 4+11É í¿íc{¡.gr,l b

lor.{,r?a.¡s aF ?o/.;l'trí /ot(C 9vE6d1i- . ftS tþ t¡O( $¡ ¿o,1 ?¡Ú/.rl^t6 t^,t¡-n

vç ø ¿0þ6 ,c>r.J.> 3q p*,grl .

'b:St filPir¿ Coortn*"rv rurnr/À ô(r.

gT¡åur¡¡b Aflaøvr É^+ r\J LÓ-1 N 4\¡

/9'oo

150



Angelstone Farms lnc,

zAL, Major Event Permlt Cornpllance & Observation Form

Dâte: ivu'"t¡ 28 , þ,9 Tlme: tra - /,4l*o Duration of ìJlslt: t-l +lo*-S

Observed by: Vlrl¡sÍ4o^r.¡ros

ls thts lnspectlcn a randont spot check, or ls It ln response to a complrlnt (spectfy complainant name and provlde copy of the

trackllç sheetl:

ü¿^+ar"r tè-rgn¿ut-

Whât ¡¡ the key element being observed: {le. nol¡g hours of oper*lon, ømplng, trafflc and parkln¿ security, manure storage

rnd handllng, other - sPeclfyl:

ú t e¡.,ô

exact uantete polnü ,
t"""¡- ?o k-*¡ AÊ Qlr,GÈffi rÈrrucg-.

lndtcate whether or not the item under obseruatlon ts following the comptlance guldellnes for the MaJor Event Permlt and

descrlbe your findings In detall:
k* n¡'p,e¿;S tç1}t€ tt4Â&èâ-tr4tô'rß lèolt*trí 3ot{c oålr,¡e¡¡"S frf îr,.S 1lÑ tÉri P &t<Puest{ ,

ff St{oq¡: 6€ *oÉ A¡J! f4&¿ ThtS Vr$rf 4iftø*Jl"rrD Àrso À,6I't ¿vvT,

I ùrs ¡rlu¡- ErtE Á^rY {¡t{arL*ÌD$á fi}lÈ 439råfi torÍr lT?*+{*hc ¡þ

151



t\¡et

l3'.oo

û4o¡'grrafl io¿ l+U¿WfÑ þVr,*¡r3 â¿tl

ã¡L År¡ç6r- ,(
:ôÞ - 'bo

,{^À -îg*Sf-t¿ ltöt¿

I 11ß{ã . tr VrnÂ.Y ht¡Jl¡t -n¡+ Éa¡\ø t*tcÉ (*e,4- Sá€

Véf,¡l 8r,sV e¡O ?ctl,€ ç¿ot¡t'A -lo PlU{ h¡tsûáï¡l- Ttlôl vtrã tT-

lilvÉ î&t ç(r{ç !r3t6u'6 l&Çt1fil¡¿V î¡túl1 N.

Iß,LÇ ÞkrNfvtfil,'t &t'€ P¡n¿c tæZç d¡trôJ 6fr{Àtufvt ,{eoln¡\ ltçPuttt+

Coül6flnú> l¡*t-c oN - ft1L lrrAg4â 
'JP

F,ò ttÉ 4r¿ltS fr1,l,e Busv ¿6¡'i'¡1 ê¡6a{9 ?øæv,<\+6

eu êoífi æc 24rt1él fA/5 ô4*r¡¡ g It'l,v1 ,c ør*t L{ l¡,øfq

li: eo fi/Lc¡l Jè,^rr{hÀr6' Aå¡. *to,tl th€ &t Ê.¿nw.g

MUTTL ô& wÀ 6l TtdftÀ Íh¡r ll¡,rá Fø4 1r4rç

l4: $ ú|L*rvL5.ren€ lt¡rò læ.r*+ ftl€

\lrÈt * t+ ¡6 -iltç -il^ls

14,9o \trþúSrt&

152



Town Of Erin

lnspection Sheet

Phone:

Building Dept: (5't9) 855-4407
building@erin.ca

RollNumber:
Property Owner:
Property Location
Legal Description

23-1 6-000-00 1 -02200-0000
ANGELSTONE FARMS INC
8720 WELLINGTON RD 50
CONlWPTLOT6

Site Visit
Status: N/A
Date: 2810812015

Time: 2:29 PM

lnspector: Harold Knox

Stoppped on town line to listen for noise. NOTHING.
The site was very busy but no loud music or noise.

Report Date: 09/09/201 5 Page: '1

153



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & Obseruation Form

Date: ffiaucld Timel
57_-

Duration of Visit: 5 r/t1<

Observed by:

ls thls lnspectlon a random spot-check, or is lt ln response to a complalnt (speclfy complainant name and provlde detallsf ;

,(Ant,tn* +n-Mu

Whot is the key element belng observed: (ie. nolse, hours af oper¡tion, camplng traffic and parking, securlty, tnanure storege

and handllng, other - speclfy):

ffi

Descrlbe exact vsntege pointl;
G,^

q) ãøÆlE

ndicate whether or not the ltem under observation is followlng the compllance guidelines for the Maior Event Permlt and

lescrlbe your flndlngs ln detail <'trF

-S

I ã)

)

154



Jfrt ûtÇ/ 5 flflíÐ,<r¿ut fBs¡tsp1v

2aø UtrK< 4T 4? PsD lftp ar¿"ffiTq4øagryv

ffi,¿rtp Ø 
'fgÞyt 

ffi]a?,4uptâ¿g,{' T//4f,s' (Êffir\w{

DUF P t/+<tAte â Ùozt¿¿¡¡P'= -

l\)qEsTHEqEu,),4-ç l\rs w/^)Þ ,f.rwtsvø.8- ß/Ê îtu_,

!Pqö flIÅl,u ß/,ù6 htoqmort fitt64t1)? -f,rj *WF._t"
cubY HftÐ rutugc Ptntv^)6 {Wt{TnlF'
-7Mç Lu4S 4 ùEßV L,4R6E CÊrutr l¡) rfrÐ'PønÉ

4ø¡l utttr^/ T tÊtr /ff %ffi runN 677s1" tutr¿l
GatWm ntTtlr ûnl¿ TË,$T,7¡ffic r,tt,ï< 5þ61/rr-t)

L&lur7¡¡y étÆu$?ayot7 p ü/ÒzU/"rE- ' /t?t lbu€
fßwnæ/)ffi-

155



Angelstone Farms lnc.

2015 Major Event Permit Compliance & observation Form

*¡aaAË Tlme:
/o ./a

Duration of Vlsit: /4HRsDate;

Obserued by:

ls this inspection a random spot,check, or is lt ln response to a complalnt (speclfy complalnant name and provlde detalls):

ffi

what ls the key element being observed: fle, noise, hours of operation, cemplng, trafflc and parking securlty, menure storage

and handling, other - speclfYl:

Descrlbe exact vantage Point:;
n

tndlcate whether or not the item under observatlon is followlng the compllance Buidelinel for the MaJor Event Permlt and

describe your findings ln detalh

äo

,/n/

156



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   BD2015-16            
 
Date:    October-20-14     
 
Submitted By: Andrew Hartholt, CBO 
      
 

Subject: Third Quarter – July 2015 - September 2015  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council receives the 2015 Third Quarter Report – Building Permit Activity 

for information. 

 

Background: 

 

The Building Department issued a total of 83 building permits in the third quarter of 2015, 

which is up from last year’s permits issued at a total of 76 building permits.  Housing starts 

have doubled from the previous year at 9 permit issued to18 permit issued this year.  

For a full detailed breakdown for the third quarter building permit activity, please see attached 

appendix; which compares the third quarter of 2015 building permits to third quarter 2014 

building permits.   

 

Financial Impact: 

 

None 

 

Consultation: 

 

N/A 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

To be presented at a regular council meeting for information 

 

Appendices: 

 

2015 Building Permit Activity - Third Quarter 

157



Town Of Erin
Page 3

Permit Comparison Summary
Issued For Period JUL  1,2015 To SEP 30,2015

Current Year
ValuePermit Count Fees

Previous Year
Permit Count ValueFees

Accessory Building
30,000.006 1,814.12 46,000.00Deck 4 1,853.22

120,000.005 1,000.00 136,900.00Pool 6 1,200.00

Accessory Building - Residential
530,000.0017 8,210.57 387,000.00Accessory Building - Residential 13 8,302.57

Assembly
0.001 75.00 5,000.00Assembly 0 0.00

Change of Use
0.001 200.00 0.00Change of Use 1 750.00

Commercial
0.000 0.00 0.00Commercial 1 75.00

80,000.000 0.00 0.00Commercial - Major renovation 1 200.00
0.001 75.00 25,000.00Commercial - Minor renovation 0 0.00

Demolition
0.001 200.00 5,000.00Demolition Permit 2 400.00

Farm Building
0.002 2,250.00 16,800.00Farm Building - Addition/renovation 0 0.00

148,000.003 6,342.00 520,000.00Farm Building - New 2 2,010.00

Residential
560,000.008 13,512.90 535,000.00Residential - Major 5 8,507.14

94,000.003 766.30 50,000.00Residential - Minor 5 1,301.96
903,000.000 0.00 0.00Residential - Multiple 1 11,000.00

Residential - New
4,895,000.008 23,918.84 3,449,000.00Residential -SDR 13 32,336.03

Septic Permit
0.0015 6,650.00 0.00Septic Permit 18 7,725.00
0.002 400.00 0.00Septic Permit - Tank Replacement 6 1,200.00

Tent
1,200.003 600.00 3,000.00Tent 5 1,000.00

Previous Year Current Year
Total Permits Issued 76 83
Total Dwelling Units Created 9 18
Total Permit Value 5,178,700.00 7,361,200.00
Total Permit Fees 77,860.92
Total Compliance Letters Issued 16 21
Total Compliance Letter Fees 1,575.001,200.00

66,014.73

Appendix 1 - Third Quarter Report

July - September

158



Town Of Erin
Page 4

Permit Comparison Summary
Issued For Period JUL  1,2015 To SEP 30,2015

Inspection Summary
Property Standards InspectionsWard Permit Inspections

489 66000
489 66Total

Permit Charge Amount

Accessory Building - Residenti 8,302.57
Change of Use 750.00
Commercial 75.00
Commercial - Major renovation 200.00
Deck 1,853.22
Demolition Permit 400.00
Farm Building - New 2,010.00
Pool 1,200.00
Residential - Major 8,507.14
Residential - Minor 1,301.96
Residential - Multiple 11,000.00
Residential -SDR 32,336.03
Septic Permit 7,725.00
Septic Permit - Tank Replaceme 1,200.00
Tent 1,000.00

Total 77,860.92

159



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   D15-SP03-15            
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Andrew Hartholt, CBO 
      
 

Subject: Conditional Site Plan Approval, D15-SP03-15 32 Pioneer Drive  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council approves the site plan submitted by James Contouris as it relates 

to development of 32 Pioneer Drive subject to conditions of Appendix 1. 

 

Background: 

 

The applicant seeks site plan approval to construct an addition to the existing building that 

was previously approved by Council in 2012 subject to conditions of site plan control that 

have been completed to the Towns satisfactory. 

 

The applicant seeks approval to construct a 451.56 m2 (4860.55 ft2) addition to the existing 

583.62 m2 (6282 ft2) industrial building with an existing office (37.21m2). The current loading 

bay access to the main building will be moved to the proposed addition. 

 

The main site statistics are: 
 

Total Lot Area 4160m2 44777.87ft2 

Lot Frontage – Pioneer Drive 33.80m 110.86ft 

Existing GFA    583.62m2 6282 ft2 

Proposed building GFA 451.56m2 4860.55ft2 

Total proposed GFA 1035.18m2 11142.58ft2 

Total Industrial GFA 546.41m2 5881.5ft2 

Total Office GFA 37.21m2 400ft2 

Parking Required 11 regular  

Parking Provided 13 regular  

Area of existing septic bed 232.26m2 2500ft2 

 

Vehicular access is via Pioneer Drive. 

 

160



 
 

Origin and Background 

The subject land is located at 32 Pioneer Drive. The lands are legally described as 

Concession 9 East Part Lot 18, RP 61R4883; Part 5. 

 

Zoning 

The site is zoned M1, Light Industrial. 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

None 

 

Consultation: 

 

Building/Planning/Water/Fire/Roads Departments 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

To be presented at a regular council meeting for information and Council approval of 

conditions. 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix I – Conditions of Site Plan Approval 

Appendix II – Site Plan showing proposed addition and elevation drawings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

161



 
 

Appendix 1 – Conditions of Site Plan Approval 

A. Conditions which must be satisfied prior to building permit issuance. 

1. That this approval lapse if no building permit has been issued within two years from the 
date of site plan approval. 

2. That a detailed grading, drainage and site servicing plan be reviewed and approved by 
the Town of Erin. 

3. That all design will be in accordance with the Municipal Servicing Standards of the Town 
of Erin.  

4. That the owner provide a detailed written estimate of costs for landscaping, all paving, 
curbing, drainage and storm sewers, stormwater management facilities, installation and 
maintenance of erosion and siltation control measures, tree protection, boulevard 
restoration, roof top mechanical screening, garbage enclosures and site works listing 
items, quantities, unit costs, and total costs.  This estimate to be reviewed and approved 
by the Town of Erin. 

5. That the owner deposit securities with the Finance Department, in a form meeting the 
Finance Department's requirements, covering full costs of landscaping, all paving, 
curbing, drainage and storm sewers, stormwater management facilities, installation and 
maintenance of erosion and siltation control measures, tree protection, boulevard 
restoration, roof top mechanical screening, garbage enclosures and site restoration. 

 

B.  Conditions required to be met prior to securities being released  

1. That 15 percent of the total amount of the original value of the posted securities be held 
back for a one-year period from the date of the Town's final inspection.  In the event that 
in the opinion of the Chief Building Official of the Town, construction on the site is 
substantially discontinued and the site becomes a hazard to public safety part or all of 
the securities may be used by the Town to cover the cost of site restoration to be done to 
the satisfaction of the Chief Building Official. 

2. That the owner will submit as-built drawings confirming that the grading and stormwater 
management facilities have been installed in accordance with the approved Drawings 
and Stormwater Management Report prior to the release of any securities.  

3. That for all undeveloped or phased areas of the site that ground cover be established 
prior to release of any securities. 

4. That on-site lighting not impinge on adjacent lands and be directed away from nearby 
residences. 

5. That any proposed wood fence be constructed of pressure treated pine or western red 
cedar with all hardware being galvanized. 

6. That no landscaping or site facilities (i.e. signs, planters, parking, entry features) be 
placed within the road widening area, other than sod and street trees, unless specifically 
approved by the Roads Department. 

7. That all conditions of this Site Plan approval shall have been complied with prior to the 
second year following the issuance of the building permit failing which Town staff may 
proceed to draw on the securities to complete all outstanding site plan conditions. 

162



 
 

8. That for all designated handicapped parking spaces, the applicant will ensure the 
provision of appropriate markings as well as the installation of the standard Town 
signage for each handicapped parking space. 

 

163



Appendix II - Site Plan for Proposed Addition 164

jessicaw
Rectangle



165



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   BD2015-15            
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Andrew Hartholt, CBO 
      
 

Subject: Building Permit Activity Report  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council herby receives Building Department Building Activity Report 

dated October 20, 2015 for information. 

 

Background: 

 

Overall the building permit numbers this year are up over last year’s numbers. For the month 

of September, we have issued 24 permits, 4 of which were for new housing starts compared 

to 15 permits issued in September 2014 and 2 new housing starts.   

 

See attached appendices for full breakdown of the comparison of the 2015 building permit 

activity vs. 2014 building permit activity.  

 

Financial Impact: 

 

None 

 

Consultation: 

 

N/A 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

To be presented at a regular council meeting for information 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix I – Building Permit to Date – September 30, 2015 

Appendix II – Monthly Comparison – September 2015 

166



Town Of Erin
Page 6

Permit Comparison Summary
Issued For Period JAN  1,2015 To SEP 30,2015

Current Year
ValuePermit Count Fees

Previous Year
Permit Count ValueFees

Accessory Building
146,300.0016 6,222.30 157,200.00Deck 12 4,520.08
260,000.0014 3,000.00 339,900.00Pool 10 2,000.00

Accessory Building - Residential
882,000.0035 19,286.50 734,500.00Accessory Building - Residential 25 17,033.69

Assembly
0.001 75.00 5,000.00Assembly 1 75.00

Change of Use
0.002 2,951.80 25,000.00Change of Use 1 750.00

Commercial
0.002 0.00 1,810,000.00Commercial 1 75.00

215,778.002 2,750.00 100,000.00Commercial - Major renovation 5 5,700.00
0.004 2,325.00 80,000.00Commercial - Minor renovation 0 0.00

Demolition
15,000.001 200.00 5,000.00Demolition Permit 4 800.00

0.002 1,500.00 0.00Demolition Permit - Non-Residential 0 0.00

Farm Building
487,500.008 6,510.00 709,800.00Farm Building - Addition/renovation 2 2,057.60
429,300.008 12,327.18 874,250.00Farm Building - New 8 6,157.20

Industrial
0.001 8,160.00 150,000.00Industrial 0 0.00

506,000.002 1,500.00 840,000.00Industrial - Major 2 7,070.00

Institutional
0.001 2,000.00 400,000.00Institutional - Major 0 0.00
0.001 750.00 3,000.00Institutional - Minor 0 0.00

Residential
2,868,000.0016 31,171.46 2,530,000.00Residential - Major 20 35,507.88

163,200.009 2,302.53 99,000.00Residential - Minor 12 3,478.96
980,000.000 0.00 0.00Residential - Multiple 3 11,400.00

Residential - New
15,008,000.0017 50,406.69 7,085,000.00Residential -SDR 34 104,862.00

Septic Permit
0.0033 15,350.00 0.00Septic Permit 52 24,000.00
0.007 1,400.00 0.00Septic Permit - Tank Replacement 10 2,000.00

Tent
1,200.005 1,000.00 3,000.00Tent 8 1,600.00

167

jessicaw
Snapshot

jessicaw
Highlight

jessicaw
Highlight



Town Of Erin
Page 7

Permit Comparison Summary
Issued For Period JAN  1,2015 To SEP 30,2015

Previous Year Current Year
Total Permits Issued 187 210
Total Dwelling Units Created 20 39
Total Permit Value 15,950,650.00 21,962,278.00
Total Permit Fees 229,087.41
Total Compliance Letters Issued 28 44
Total Compliance Letter Fees 3,300.002,100.00

171,188.46

Inspection Summary
Property Standards InspectionsWard Permit Inspections

988 124000
988 124Total

Permit Charge Amount

Accessory Building - Residenti 17,033.69
Assembly 75.00
Change of Use 750.00
Commercial 75.00
Commercial - Major renovation 5,700.00
Deck 4,520.08
Demolition Permit 800.00
Farm Building - Addition/renov 2,057.60
Farm Building - New 6,157.20
Industrial - Major 7,070.00
Pool 2,000.00
Residential - Major 35,507.88
Residential - Minor 3,478.96
Residential - Multiple 11,400.00
Residential -SDR 104,862.00
Septic Permit 24,000.00
Septic Permit - Tank Replaceme 2,000.00
Tent 1,600.00

Total 229,087.41

168

jessicaw
Highlight

jessicaw
Highlight



Town Of Erin
Page 2

Permit Comparison Summary
Issued For Period SEP  1,2015 To SEP 30,2015

Current Year
ValuePermit Count Fees

Previous Year
Permit Count ValueFees

Accessory Building
17,000.001 200.00 2,000.00Deck 2 1,562.44
40,000.000 0.00 0.00Pool 1 200.00

Accessory Building - Residential
290,000.004 1,638.56 93,000.00Accessory Building - Residential 8 2,797.41

Commercial
0.000 0.00 0.00Commercial 1 75.00

80,000.000 0.00 0.00Commercial - Major renovation 1 200.00

Demolition
0.001 200.00 5,000.00Demolition Permit 1 200.00

Farm Building
0.001 1,500.00 15,000.00Farm Building - Addition/renovation 0 0.00

110,000.000 0.00 0.00Farm Building - New 1 1,260.00

Residential
30,000.002 1,049.36 120,000.00Residential - Major 1 200.00
10,000.001 200.00 20,000.00Residential - Minor 1 200.00

Residential - New
1,750,000.002 5,834.70 775,000.00Residential -SDR 5 11,912.88

Septic Permit
0.003 1,500.00 0.00Septic Permit 6 2,150.00
0.001 200.00 0.00Septic Permit - Tank Replacement 2 400.00

Tent
1,200.001 200.00 0.00Tent 2 400.00

Previous Year Current Year
Total Permits Issued 17 32
Total Dwelling Units Created 2 4
Total Permit Value 1,030,000.00 2,328,200.00
Total Permit Fees 21,557.73
Total Compliance Letters Issued 6 3
Total Compliance Letter Fees 225.00450.00

12,522.62

Inspection Summary
Property Standards InspectionsWard Permit Inspections

168 19000
168 19Total

Permit Charge Amount

September

169

jessicaw
Snapshot

jessicaw
Highlight

jessicaw
Highlight



Town Of Erin
Page 3

Permit Comparison Summary
Issued For Period SEP  1,2015 To SEP 30,2015

Accessory Building - Residenti 2,797.41
Commercial 75.00
Commercial - Major renovation 200.00
Deck 1,562.44
Demolition Permit 200.00
Farm Building - New 1,260.00
Pool 200.00
Residential - Major 200.00
Residential - Minor 200.00
Residential -SDR 11,912.88
Septic Permit 2,150.00
Septic Permit - Tank Replaceme 400.00
Tent 400.00

Total 21,557.73

170

jessicaw
Highlight

jessicaw
Highlight



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   2015-19R            
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Dave Knight, Interim Road Superintendent 
      
 

Subject: 2015-16 Winter Snow Plowing and Removal Contracts  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council award contracts for snow plowing at various municipal facilities 

as follows: 

 Award Part 1a (Centre 2000) to Pro Landscaping for $193.00 per event 

 Award Part 2a (Erin Firehall) to Pro Landscaping for $82.00 per event 

 Award Part 2b (Hillsburgh Firehall) to Pro Landscaping for $73.00 per event 

 Award Part 3a (Glendevon Pumphouse) to Mr. Markus for $ 38.00 per event  

 Award Part 3b (Hillsburgh Heights Pumphouse) to Mr. Markus for $43.00 per 
event  

 Award Part 3c (Well #7) to Mr. Markus for $43.00 per event 

 Award Part 3d (Well #8) to Mr. Markus for $34.00 per event 

 Award Part 3e (Water Tower Road) to Mr. Markus for $165.00 per event 

 Award Part 3f (former Erin Hydro Building) to Pro Landscaping $78.00 per event 

 Award Part 4a (Hillsburgh Medical Clinic) to for Pro Landscaping for $48.00 per 
event 

 Award Part 5a (MacMillan Park parking lot) to Pro Landscaping for $90.00 per 
event 

 Award Part 5b (Young Street) to Pro Landscaping for $34.00 per event 

 Award Part 5c (Charles Street) to Pro Landscaping for $68.00 per event 

 Award Part 5d (William Street) to Pro Landscaping for $78.00 per event 

 Award Part 5e (March Street) to Pro Landscaping for $ 58.00 per event 
 

And Further that Council hereby awards the contract for snow removal to the lowest qualified 
bidder Snow Brothers Contracting at their quoted price of $8853.66 per clearing event (this 
includes both Erin and Hillsburgh villages) and any additional work if required at a quoted 
price of $382.00 per hour. 
 
Background: 

 

Tenders where advertised and received for snow plowing at various municipal facilities and 
snow removal on the Main Streets of Erin and Hillsburgh. A detailed summary of the bids 

171



 
 

received is attached.  For comparison purposes I added the cost of snow plowing and 
sanding together to determine a total for each snow event.  
 

The submissions received have been reviewed, the equipment listed and experience has 

been taken into consideration and my recommendation is to split up the work to ensure it is 

completed in a timely manner, to ensure the successful bidder has the appropriate equipment 

to complete the areas and to structure operations such that some redundancy exists should 

issues arise over the course of the winter.  

Applicable taxes are extra. The details of bids received are contained on the attached sheet. 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

The expense associated with these contracts is included in the annual budgets of the 
departments responsible for the individual facilities. 
 

Consultation: 

 

Prior to receipt of tenders, bidders were required to review each location with the department 

head responsible for that location or facility. 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

N/A 

 

Conclusion: 

 

Council award contracts for snow plowing at various municipal facilities as follows: 
 
• Award Part 1a (Centre 2000) to Pro Landscaping for $193.00 per event 
• Award Part 2a (Erin Firehall) to Pro Landscaping for $82.00 per event 
• Award Part 2b (Hillsburgh Firehall) to Pro Landscaping for $73.00 per event 
• Award Part 3a (Glendevon Pumphouse) to Mr. Markus for $ 38.00 per event  
• Award Part 3b (Hillsburgh Heights Pumphouse) to Mr. Markus for $43.00 per event  
• Award Part 3c (Well #7) to Mr. Markus for $43.00 per event 
• Award Part 3d (Well #8) to Mr. Markus for $34.00 per event 
• Award Part 3e (Water Tower Road) to Mr. Markus for $165.00 per event 
• Award Part 3f (former Erin Hydro Building) to Pro Landscaping $78.00 per event 
• Award Part 4a (Hillsburgh Medical Clinic) to Pro Landscaping for $48.00 per event 
• Award Part 5a (MacMillan Park parking lot) to Pro Landscaping for $90.00 per event 
• Award Part 5b (Young Street) to Pro Landscaping for $34.00 per event 
• Award Part 5c (Charles Street) to Pro Landscaping for $68.00 per event 
• Award Part 5d (William Street) to Pro Landscaping for $78.00 per event 
• Award Part 5e (March Street) to Pro Landscaping for $58.00 per event 

 

172



 
 

Award the contract for snow removal, to the low bidder Snow Brothers Contracting at their 
quoted price of $8853.66 per clearing event (this includes both Erin and Hillsburgh villages) 
and any additional work if required at a quoted price of $382.00 per hour. 
 

 

Appendices: 

 

APPENDIX A Snow Plowing Tender Results 

APPENDIX B Snow Removal Tender Results 

 

173



2015/2016 SNOW PLOWING 2015-09P

CONTRACTOR:
Location 2010/2011 PRICE 2011/2012 PRICE 2012/2013 PRICE 2013/2014 PRICE 2014/2015 PRICE 5 Year Average Snow Plowing Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL Snow Plowing Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL Snow Plowing Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL Snow Plowing Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL Snow 

Plowing
Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL Snow 

Plowing
Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL Snow 

Plowing
Sand & or 

Salt
TOTAL

Centre 2000 $220.00 $230.00 $230.00 $230.00 $215.00 $225.00 $89.00 $104.00 $193.00 14.22% $0.00 $180.00 $180.00 $360.00 $0.00 $119.00 $100.00 $219.00 $950.00 $120.00 $1,070.00 $90.00 $130.00 $220.00

Boland Dr., Erin

Erin Fire Hall
2 Erinville Dr., Erin $120.00 $117.00 $110.00 $105.00 $94.00 $109.20 $41.00 $41.00 $82.00 24.91% $0.00 $45.00 $90.00 $0.00 $50.00 $43.50 $93.50 $40.00 $50.00 $90.00 $42.00 $58.00 $100.00

2b Hillsburgh Fire Hall

2 Station St, Hillsburgh

$110.00 $98.00 $95.00 $93.00 $83.00 $95.80 $39.00 $34.00 $73.00 14.22% $0.00 $40.00 $40.00 $80.00 $0.00 $50.00 $33.00 $83.00 $0.00 $37.00 $55.00 $92.00
3a Glendevon Pumphouse

Water St, Hillsburgh $70.00 $70.00 $65.00 $55.00 $40.00 $60.00 $24.00 $24.00 $48.00 20.00% $38.00 $38.00 $76.00 $35.00 $3.00 $38.00 $0.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00 $0.00 $40.00 $10.00 $50.00

3b Hillsburgh Heights Pumphouse
5929 Trafalgar Rd, Hillsburgh $80.00 $68.00 $65.00 $55.00 $45.00 $62.60 $24.00 $24.00 $48.00 23.32% $45.00 $45.00 $90.00 $40.00 $3.00 $43.00 $0.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00 $0.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00

3c Erin Well # 7
46 Sideroad 17, Erin $80.00 $66.00 $63.00 $55.00 $45.00 $61.80 $24.00 $24.00 $48.00 22.33% $44.00 $44.00 $88.00 $40.00 $3.00 $43.00 $45.00 $45.00 $90.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00 $0.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00

3d Erin Well # 8
5555 8th Line, Erin $75.00 $66.00 $63.00 $50.00 $35.00 $57.80 $24.00 $24.00 $48.00 16.96% $0.00 $33.00 $1.00 $34.00 $35.00 $35.00 $70.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00 $0.00 $40.00 $10.00 $50.00

3e Water Tower Road
23 William St., Erin $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $130.00 $138.00 $100.00 $100.00 $200.00 -44.93% $0.00 $120.00 $45.00 $165.00 $0.00 $119.00 $100.00 $219.00 $0.00 $105.00 $110.00 $215.00

3f Erin Hydro Building

1 Shamrock Road, Erin $120.00 $110.00 $107.00 $100.00 $85.00 $104.40 $39.00 $39.00 $78.00 25.29% $0.00 $60.00 $22.00 $82.00 $35.00 $45.00 $80.00 $75.00 $10.00 $85.00 $35.00 $45.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00

4a Hillsburgh Medical Centre
11 Mill Street, Hillsburgh $90.00 $78.00 $75.00 $75.00 $60.00 $75.60 $24.00 $24.00 $48.00 36.51% $58.00 $58.00 $116.00 $30.00 $25.00 $55.00 $0.00 $30.00 $44.00 $74.00 $0.00 $30.00 $45.00 $75.00

5a MacMillan Park $115.00 $100.00 n/a $50.00 $40.00 $90.00 21.74% $0.00 $65.00 $45.00 $110.00 $0.00 $60.00 $39.00 $99.00
$0.00 $50.00 $60.00 $110.00

5b Young St $50.00 $40.00 n/a $14.00 $20.00 $34.00 32.00% $0.00 $20.00 $15.00 $35.00 $0.00 $40.00 $5.00 $45.00
$0.00 $25.00 $25.00 $50.00

5c Charles St $90.00 $80.00 n/a $34.00 $34.00 $68.00 24.44% $0.00 $40.00 $35.00 $75.00 $0.00 $50.00 $24.00 $74.00
$0.00 $30.00 $45.00 $75.00

5d William St $100.00 $90.00 n/a $39.00 $39.00 $78.00 22.00% $0.00 $43.00 $43.00 $86.00 $0.00 $50.00 $39.00 $89.00
$0.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00

5e March St $70.00 $65.00 n/a $29.00 $29.00 $58.00 17.14% $0.00 $35.00 $25.00 $60.00 $0.00 $50.00 $19.00 $69.00
$0.00 $30.00 $38.00 $68.00

$45.00

1a

2a

University Pro Landscaping

2015-09P

Pro Landscaping Haywire Fencing Mr. Markus No Green Pools Greenhaven Wilbois

174



2015-16  SNOW REMOVAL TENDER 2015-10
NAME: TOTAL PER EVENT PER HR
Snow Brothers Contracting $8,853.66 $382.00 $9,235.66
University Pro Landscapers $8,644.50 $600.00 $9,244.50

Pro Landscaping DISQUALIFIED

175



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   2015-11            
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Sharon Marshall, Director of Finance 
      
 

Subject: REVISED COMMUNITY SUPPORT GRANT POLICY  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council supports the recommendations of the Ad Hoc Grant Committee 

and adopts the revised “Community Grants Policy” as attached. 

 

Background: 

 

In April 2012 the Town of Erin adopted a “Financial Assistance” grant Policy.  The purpose of 

the Policy was to establish a guideline and process for Council to provide financial assistance 

to not-for-profit organizations through annual grant allocations.  In November 2013 I 

presented a report to Council with recommendations for revisions to that Policy.  Some 

changes were implemented with the 2015 Budget process, including the appointment of an 

“Ad Hoc Grant Committee”.  In 2015, the Committee reviewed 42 applications for financial 

support and made recommendations to Council for this year’s allocations.   

During the Budget deliberations, direction was given to the Committee to again review the 

grant Policy and process in time for the next budget year. The goal of this review is to 

create a Policy that more clearly and specifically defines the criteria by which grant 

applications will be considered.    

 

Review Process 

 

On August 25th the Committee met to discuss the current Policy, identify improvements, and 

develop a revised grant Policy for Council to consider. 

 

The Committee carefully reviewed the municipal assistance policies of 5 local municipalities 

and their application processes.  By adding further wording to the Town’s current Policy, we 

have provided more detail and refined the requirements in a revised Policy.   

 

A ‘revised” Policy is attached to this Report as Appendix A.  Where changes were made, or 

new wording added, I have highlighted the text in “yellow”. 

176



 
 

 The 5 Policies reviewed include: 

 

 Town of Erin – current 2012 version- Requests for Financial Assistance 

 Town of Halton Hills – Municipal Assistance Program 

 Town of Orangeville- Community Grants, Requests for Financial Support forms 

 City of Guelph- Wellbeing Grant Program 

 Wellington County- Community Grants Policy and Application 

 

Although criteria from all municipalities was used for our revisions, we often chose the 

wording of the Halton Hills program as the most appropriate for Erin. 

 

The Committee considered changes under each of the following criteria: 

 

 Program Title – we recommend that the program name would be clearer if we 

changed it to “Community Grants” rather than “Financial Assistance”. 

 

 Eligibility – we recommend that a clearer description of eligible organizations be added.  

We included the wording “local services” and “benefit to the majority” of Erin residents. 

  We added wording to describe what the organizations can use the funds 

for. 

 Non-eligible Organizations – most other municipalities have a definition of 

organizations that will not be considered for grant funding under this policy.  We added a list 

of Non-Eligible organizations. 

 

 Criteria – we provided some wording as guidance to the Committee, Council and the 

applicants to show how their submissions will be evaluated. 

 

 Maximum Grant Allocation – we recommend that there be an annual “upset” limit 

per group of $3,000 per year under this program. 

 

 Exception – the Committee recognizes the grant that the Town has given to EWCS for 

many years in support of their Senior’s Program at Centre 2000 exceeds the annual 

“limit” now set in this document.  We recommend that EWCS be granted an 

‘exception” under this Policy but that a limit of $16,000. per year be set. Council can 

revise that amount at any time. 

 

 Process- we left the annual application submission-date deadline at January 31st each 

year.   

  We recommend that Council continue the practice of appointing a “Grant 

Committee” each year to review the applications, and make allocation recommendations 

to Council in February or March each year.  We suggest that the Committee be made up of 

the Mayor, CAO, Economic Development Officer, Treasurer, and one other Councillor. 

177



 
 

  At the time of appointing the Committee each year, or early in the budget 

deliberations, Council should set a “Total Grant Budget Limit” for the current year.  For 2016 

the Committee recommends that the 2016 grant funding be set in the amount of 

$16,950 plus $16,000 for EWCS for a Total tax-supported amount of $32,950.  This 

amount is the same as 2015. 

 

Waiver of Fees – the Strategy Corp Operational Review suggests that Council should adopt 

a formal Policy to provide a process for “waiving of fees”.   The ‘discounted’ or ‘reduced’ fees 

charged to Minor Sports groups in Erin for ice rent, and ball & soccer field use is also in this 

category. 

 The Committee supports a thorough review of those practices but felt that was beyond 

the scope of our Committee’s purpose.  We recommend the undertaking of such a review 

and development of a Policy. 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

For the 2016 Budget, the Committee recommends a Total Grant amount of $16,950 plus 

$16,000 for EWCS. 

 

Consultation: 

 

The direction of Council was considered as the Policies of 5 municipalities were reviewed. 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

If Council supports the recommendations of this Report, and the draft Policy is adopted, the 

revised Policy and a new Grant Application “Form” will be posted on the Town’s website.  A 

Notice will be published in the local papers in December each year. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

Clearly the intent of this Council, and also the previous Council, was to revise the current 

Grant Policy to improve the definition and criteria for funding.  Through the work of the Ad Hoc 

Grant Committee this year, a new Policy was drafted.  The recommendations of the 

Committee as outlined in this Report have been incorporated into 2 new documents for 

Council’s adoption. 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix A – COMMUNITY GRANTS POLICY 

Appendix B – APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY GRANTS 

 

178



 

-  1  - 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF ERIN 
 

COMMUNITY GRANTS POLICY 
 

APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
 
 
SCOPE: 
 
This Policy sets out the Town’s position with respect to establishing a guideline to provide 
financial assistance to not-for-profit organizations by means of a community grant. 
 
GUIDELINES: 
 
The Town of Erin seeks to support non-profit, charitable, and youth organizations, by providing 
limited financial support to groups offering community programs and services. 
 
ELIGIBILITY: 
 
Application for Community Grants will be accepted from any individual, group, or organization 
operating on a not-for-profit basis having a formal organizational structure (i.e. Board of 
Directors, Committee structure, or a structure similar in nature). The applicant must be 
providing local services, products, programs or initiatives that benefit the majority of the Town 
of Erin and its residents. 
 
The following organizations are not eligible for Community Grants as outlined in this Policy: 
  

o Faith Organizations 
o Political Affiliations 
o Hospitals, clinic-based or medical treatment services 
o Educational institutions 
o Government (i.e. Federal, Provincial, County and Municipal). 

 
 
APPLICATION CRITERIA: 
 
Applicants to the Community Grants program must demonstrate to the Town that the aims, 
objectives, and activities of the Application are of benefit to the community and support the 
priorities of Council. 
 
Eligible organizations can apply for small operating, project or capital grant funding.  This 
means community grants can be used for core operating funding, one-off events, special 
programming, or for small capital items. 
 
 
 

179



Policy – Applications for Community Grants 

 

-  2  - 

The following criteria will be used to evaluate Applications for financial assistance: 
 

o Benefits the majority of Town residents 
o Facilitates self-sufficiency and/or sustainability of the community organization 
o Promotes volunteerism, participation, and leadership development 
o Promotes affordable, accessible, inclusive and diverse programs or services 
o Fosters a healthy, safe and active community 
o Provides new or complimentary programs or services 
o Supports efficient and effective use of municipal resources and facilities 

 
Grants will be allocated to a maximum $3,000.00 per application per budget year. 
  
 Exception: special consideration may be granted under this Policy to East Wellington 
Community Services (EWCS) in support of the seniors program at Centre 2000; the annual 
community grant will be set at $16,000 per year commencing in 2016, and will continue at said 
rate until or unless revised by Council. 
 
 
General Funding Requests 
 
1. Funding request “applications” are to be submitted to the Treasurer by January 31 in the 

year for which the funds are requested. 
 

 Applications are to be on a form prescribed by the Town of Erin. The grant 
application form must be completed in full, with all requested information attached; 

 
2. The Treasurer will review the application for completeness.  Applicants will be asked to 

provide any missing information, which must be received by the Treasurer before the 
application is presented to the Grant Committee for consideration.   

 
3. Applications meeting the eligibility criteria will be submitted to the Town’s Community Grant 

Committee for review and recommendation.  The Community Grants Committee will 
provide a written Report to Council containing their recommendations for grant funding. 
Council has final authority to approve or revise the recommendations, and award the 
annual grants. 

 
4. The total funding available for allocation to organizations in a given year shall be in 

accordance with the amount approved by Council in the Annual budget.  Once the budget 
has been approved, no further applications will be considered for that year.  

 
 

5. Upon approval of the grant allocation Resolution, the Treasurer will release funds as 
directed. All Applicants will be notified of Council’s decision, in writing, by the Treasurer. 

 

180



Policy – Applications for Community Grants 

 

-  3  - 

Waiving of user fees at municipal facilities 
 
6. The Town of Erin’s user fees provide reduced rates for non-profit, community and youth 

organizations therefore rental fees for the Town’s facilities will not be waived under this 
Policy.  

 
Participation in fund-raising events 
 
 
7. If an employee wishes to participate in an event that takes place during that employee’s 

working hours, the employee will be required to make up the time they are absent or take 
vacation time. 

 
 
 
Original Policy passed at the April 17, 2012 Council Meeting 
 
 
 
 

181



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF ERIN 
       5684 Trafalgar Rd., R. R. # 2 Hillsburgh, ON  N0B 1Z0 

Phone:  (519) 855-4407 
Treasurer’s Office extension 225 

 
APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY GRANT 

(To be submitted by January 31th in the year for which the funds are requested) 

 
GENERAL FUNDING  (please print information) 

 
Organization Name:________________________________________________________ 
 
Full Mailing Address:_______________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Person: _________________________ Email:____________________________ 
 
Phone: (day) ______________ (evening) ______________ (fax) ____________________ 

Website: ________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Contact Person: ___________________________________________________ 

 
1 AMOUNT OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BEING REQUESTED:________________ 

(maximum request per budget year $3,000.) 
 
2 Please provide details of the organization or project’s anticipated use of grant 

proceeds (if successful).  Include the impact the organization/project has on the Town 
of Erin and its residents, and the importance to the Town 
____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
3. How will the funds be used? 
 
 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

182



 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 
4  Outline the mission, purpose and objectives of your organization: 

 
____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5 Does your organization receive funding from any other government source? _______ 

  If YES- Please indicate level of Government ___________________________ 

 

6 If your organization received financial support from the Town of Erin in either of the 

last 2 years- Please indicate the amount of previous grants, and describe the use of 

the grant.____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
7 How long has your organization been in operation? ___________________________ 
 
 
8 Annual Meeting Date: __________________________________________________ 
 
9 Officers for current year: 
 
 President: Name:     ________________________________________________ 

   Address: _________________________________________________ 

   Phone: (Res) ____________________ (Bus) ____________________ 

 Secretary: Name:     ________________________________________________ 

   Address: _________________________________________________ 

   Phone: (Res) ____________________ (Bus) ____________________ 

 Treasurer: Name:     ________________________________________________ 

   Address: _________________________________________________ 

   Phone: (Res) ____________________ (Bus) ____________________ 

 

 

183



Date: __________________________ Signature: ______________________________ 

            

 
 

If there are any other comments that you would like to include that may assist Council 
when considering this application, please provide details here (or feel free to attach a 
separate sheet, if necessary): 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

            
Volunteer Support (associated with the proposal) 

 

# of volunteers involved: ________   Total hours of volunteer time contributed: _________ 

 

Please submit your Application to : sharon.marshall@erin.ca OR 

 FAX (519) 855-4821 

 

Personal Information contained on this form is collected pursuant to Section 8 of 
the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, as amended, and will be used for the purpose 
of responding to your request for funding.    
 
Questions about the collection of this information should be directed to the 
Municipal Clerk:  

 519-855-4407, ext. 233;  
 e-mail: dina.lundy@erin.ca 

184

mailto:sharon.marshall@erin.ca
mailto:dina.lundy@erin.ca


 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   2015-12            
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Sharon Marshall, Director of Finance 
      
 

Subject: 3RD QUARTER 2015 FINANCIAL REPORT  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council receives the 3rd Quarter Financial Report for information. 

 

Background: 

 

I have prepared the quarterly financial report capturing all transactions up to and including 

September 30th 2015 (Appendix A).  This Report shows the 2015 “Budget” numbers 

compared to the actual revenues and expenditures incurred to-date, percentage of Budget 

used so far, and percentage comparison to the 3rd quarter 2014. 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

A detailed 3rd Quarter financial report, with listings of all transactions to-date, was circulated to 

all Department Heads and Senior staff on October 1st  for their review.  The Capital Budget 

report was also provided.  Department Heads were asked to consider both reports and 

provide written explanations for: variances from budget and projections to final year-end. 

 

 A brief synopsis of their reviews follows by departments: 

 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT – (by S. Marshall) 

Council – Council expenditures are 64.2% of budget, slightly higher than 2014, but well 

within anticipated year-end totals.  Salaries and benefits are less than the 75% of the 

total year’s estimates.  Council members’ expenses for attending seminars, workshops 

and conferences total $9,768 of a $10,000 budget.   

 

Administration/Finance – Wages and benefits are only 70% spent- less than the 75% 

that could be expected for the 3rd quarter.  We can anticipate a budget under-spending 

of wages & benefits at year-end, primarily attributable to reduced over-time.  

Purchased Services are already at 99% of budget.  These ‘services’ include Tax 

185



 
 

arrears collection costs at +$27,532 over-spent to-date; IT systems contracted support 

and maintenance at $52,262, which is actually slightly under-budget.  It is important to 

note that the consulting cost related to tax registrations is off-set by ‘revenues’ under 

the Internal Recoveries revenue line.  In fact, $55,535 recovered from tax- registered 

property owners more than off-sets the costs by approximately +$9,000.  The Tax 

Administrator’s successful tax collection efforts have cleared 3-year tax arrears on 

more than 34 properties.  

Insurance and Financial expenses are only at 67% of the budget total although 

insurance costs are slightly high at +$4,200 over-budget and Legal fees already 

exceeding budget by $5,700.  Most of the legal costs ($27,300 of the $30,800 spent) 

on legal advice this year was related to employment and HR matters.   

Capital- Since the drafting of this Report, the roof at the Town Office has been re-

shingled for the cost of $22,387.  Council has recently authorized the additional, 

unbudgeted expense of $15,000 to complete the operational review of the Fire 

Department. Kathryn reports that the Organizational/Compensation Review should be 

started before year-end. Several projects will be deferred to 2016: although the fibre 

optics internet has been installed, some of the other IT upgrades will remain 

uncompleted until the re-direction of systems management and staffing is 

implemented; the office renovations ‘design’ phase will also be moved into the 2016 

budget. 

 

PROTECTION TO PERSONS & PROPERTY 

Building Department (by A. Hartholt) - Building Permit revenues are $57000 more than 

the same period in 2014, and above estimates for year-to-date.  Consistent permit 

numbers generated in late summer continue to help exceed last year’s permit 

revenues. Salary and benefit costs appear to within estimates, currently running at 

73.2% of projected costs.   The legal costs are high at 129%, this is due defence a 

claim that was started in 2014 and has since been dropped. It is anticipated that due to 

a pending legal proceeding the cost will increase over the next quarter or extend in the 

2016 budget.  The office overhead is well under projected amount, 44%; this can be 

attributed to that the minor renovation to add another office/meeting area has not 

started. 

By-Law Enforcement/Crossing Guards (by A. Hartholt) - Salary and benefit costs 

appear to within estimates, currently running at 70% of projected costs.  Legal costs 

are below projected at 35%, but it is anticipated that number will increase in the 

remaining quarter due to a current legal proceeding and potential site alteration by-law 

implications. 

Source Water Protection (by A. Hartholt)- It is expected that all major costs incurred for 

implementing the Septic Re-inspection Program will be billed in remaining quarter of 

2015.  This work was contracted to WSP and is well on the way to being 

completed.  Council can expect a report on Septic Re-inspection Program results in the 

186



 
 

coming months.  The Town was successful in getting an extension of the grant money, 

which was due to expire in December 2015.  With the extension of the grant money, 

this will help cover some of the costs of the implementing CTC source water protection 

plan which will be take effect as of January 1, 2016. 

 

Fire & Emergency Services (by S. Marshall) - Fire Department “revenues” are already 

above estimates by +$1,300.  These revenues are realized from recovery of costs 

charged back to vehicle owners involved in local accidents.  Although the number of 

billable incidents is unpredictable, it is reasonable to anticipate a small revenue surplus 

by year-end.  Rent from Guelph EMS, permit fees and municipal agreement revenues 

are similar to the same period in 2014.  Salaries & benefits costs are below the same 

period in 2014 – at only 68.1% to budget this year.  The wages paid out to firefighters 

is based on number of calls, so although the emergency responses are also 

unpredictable, certainly in comparison to last year it would appear we may be slightly 

under-spent at year-end.  It also appears that Supplies & Materials may be under-

spent for 2015.   

Capital- Fire Capital is only 8% spent to-date although several of the major projects 

are proceeding now.  Council recently authorized the purchase of the breathing 

apparatus at a cost of $259,854 – approximately $20,000 over the anticipated budget.  

The tender for replacement of Pumper truck #11 is proceeding as well and it too is 

expected to come in higher than the budgeted amount.  Both purchases are negatively 

affected by the poor U.S. dollar exchange rate. The potential cost over-runs are to be 

funded with new debt so the 2015 tax impact is zero, although debt servicing costs for 

future years will be higher.  

 

Animal Control (by S. Marshall) – Dog Tag sales revenues continue to slide each year 

and are already $4,890 less than September 2014.  Fortunately the cost of canine 

control services is well under-spent and should off-set the loss of tag revenue. The 

2015 Canine Services budget anticipated a new level of service provided through a 

new agency.  Instead, we renewed the current UCHS contract until the end of 2015 

and the costs remain the same as in previous years.  The Clerk’s Department is has 

recently advertised the RFP for canine control services in 2016.  We anticipate a 

modest canine control surplus of +$18,000 this year.  Wolf claims for livestock losses 

by wolves is dramatically higher in 2015.  Although we receive Provincial funding of 

$12,176 so far in 2015- the Town is left with a net tax impact of $741 to-date.  

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Road’s Department (by S. Marshall) - Wages & Benefits are 76% spent to September 

30th, which is significantly lower than the same time in 2014.  OT hours are much lower 

than the ice-storm impacted 2014 season.  We anticipate that staffing costs will fall 

within the budget estimate.  Supplies & materials are 73% spent and are expected to 

187



 
 

be within the 2015 budgeted amount. When comparing the 2015 operating 

expenditures to the same period in 2014, it is important to remember that the Ice Storm 

event in December 2013 created huge clean-up costs for the Town in 2014.  A 

comparison of costs to 2013 provides a more realistic model- such that the total 

operating expenditure to budget is 71% in September 2015 compared to 70.5% in 

2013. 

   Capital- Most of the Capital Projects are partially complete or commencing 

shortly.  It appears that we should see costs under-budget and savings related to the 

reconstruction of the Culvert 2061 in Cedar Valley and various resurfacing projects.  

Where capital costs were to be financed with tax dollars, and we realize savings, those 

funds can be set aside into Roads Capital Reserves at year-end and used for future 

capital projects. We anticipate at this time a Transfer to the Capital Roads Reserves 

approaching $100,000. 

 

Water Department (by S. Marshall)- 

 Over-all the Water Dept. is operating with a small surplus of revenues over 

expenses of +$4,673 to-date.  Water billing revenues are $117,270 higher in 2015 than 

2014.  Operating expenditures are also higher than 3rd quarter 2014 at 76.4% used 

compared to 69.1% of budget in 2014.  Although OT wages are actually down slightly 

compared to 3rd Quarter 2014, the total wages are up +$26,175.  This slight increase in 

wage costs reflect the lower wages paid out in the summer of 2014 because of the 

unfortunate circumstances last year. 

 Capital- Capital expenditures actually exceed the budgeted estimates slightly.  

The additional costs for PLC Upgrades to the Erin well houses were approved after the 

budget by special resolution ($47,746 to September 30th). 

 

 Environmental Services – (by S. Marshall)- 

 The Purchased Services under this department show an expenditure of $4,120 

to-date.  This cost is related to engineering services for the emergency repairs to Hull’s 

Dam. 

 Capital- the SSMP Water & Wastewater EA’s fall under this department.  

Although the EA costs to-date this year are well below the total 2015 budget, the legal 

and engineering costs for Council’s additional review of the EA process is actually 

$44,382 more than originally allocated for this year.  Those “extra” costs also include 

engineering fees for the preparation and submission of the Green Municipal Fund 

application for a grant to support the wastewater EA.  The GMF application has been 

submitted, but approval is not expected until January 2016.  For details of the Total 

SSMP Costs see Appendix B.  

 

RECREATION 

All Facilities & Parks – Over-all NET recreation costs are substantially less than 2014 – 

only 83.5% of budget compared to 97.7% in 2014.  Operating costs are actually down 

188



 
 

$96,629 from 3rd Quarter 2014.  Most of the reduced costs are realized under the 

Wages & Benefits line due to reduced number of staff.  Recreation OT has been 

substantially reduced over last year. Revenues are up compared to 2014, but only as a 

result of additional transfers from Reserves.  In fact, user fees and rental revenues are 

significantly down ($24,598) compared to September 2014.  Facilities Manager 

Graham Smith anticipated reduced rentals this year but also reports some unexpected 

losses: floor rentals lost in the Hillsburgh Arena over the summer season while the 

boards were being replaced; at the Erin Arena ice rentals are down partly because the 

Erin Shamrocks, a major ice-user in late season, did not make the playoffs in 2015 for 

the first time in many years. 

 

Capital- Graham Smith has provided a separate Staff Report to Council with the 

October 20th Agenda detailing his review of Recreation Capital. 

 

PLANNING 

 Planning – (by A. Hartholt) - The cost of service for the County planners cannot 

be fully assessed at this time as we have not received many invoices to date.  The 

fourth quarter may give the Town a better picture of the cost implications of this new 

service model.  Salary and benefit costs are well above estimates at 101.8%.  This 

number should not increase significantly in the remaining quarter of the year as cost 

implications of staff changes have already been incurred. 

 

 

Consultation: 

 

Council, as well as Senior Staff, were circulated asked for their review and comments prior to 

the writing of this Report.  

 

Communications Plan: 

 

The 3rd Quarter 2015 Budget-To-Actuals Report (Appendix A) will be posted on the Town’s 

website. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

The 3rd Quarter Financial Report is an especially important tool for department heads.  It 

should be used to set the work plan for the balance of the year and to prepare for the next 

year’s budget.   

 

Summary Financial Position to-Date-  

 Compared to the 3rd Quarter of 2014, the Town has spent $387,515 LESS in 2015 on 

Operations and $60,753 LESS on Capital projects.  On the other hand, we are setting 

189



 
 

$140,952 MORE away in Infrastructure Renewal Reserves than last year. Net Operating 

costs (expenses less applicable revenues) are at 71.7% of budget for 2015 compared to 

84.4% in 2014.  If the trend continues, and we do not experience extreme early winter 

conditions, I expect a positive cash position at the end of this year. 

  

 

Appendices: 

 

A. 3RD QUARTER 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUALS REPORT october 14 2015.pdf 

B. SSMP EA COSTS 3RD QUARTER 2015 october 9 2015.pdf 

 

190



2014
BIIDGET

ACTIIAI,S TO

SeDt30 2014

2015 BUDGET

14-Oct-15

2015
BUDGET

¡,Cf U¡.LS r.l
sEPr 30 20ls I

% BUDGET
US[D

OPERATIONS

REVTNUE

Grônts and Subsidies

Uncond¡tional Grants (¡e. OMPF)

Mun¡cipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penaltìes

User Fees and Charges

sales revenu€

Other revenue
lntehel Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

S¿ Wages Benefits

Supplies, Mater¡als and Equipment

M¡nor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnterna¡ Charges

lransfer to Reserves

Total expendltures

95,563

0

50,000

994,323

343,790

r,724,557

0

to1,203
37,094

1,000

0

0

707,r77

0

33,894

570,272

291,595

7,277,O24

0

47,904

14,746

0

0

0

175,150

0

45,000

r,073,276
477,7A7

7,70t,!65
0

62,960

32,776

0

0

0

92,617

0

22,097

s67,038

2'17,724

1,382,059

0

45,227

61,511

15

0

0

52.y/"
o,o%

49.t%

56.0%

66,5%

8'..2%

o,o%

7t,8%
t9''.2%

o,o%

0.o%

&.2%165,!78 15,600 302,591 727,5!0
3,562,704 2,296,756 64.4% 3,750,039 2,569,796 68.5%

3,809,892

3,042,754

475,426

0

426,563

244,279

40,988

2,903,777

2,379,942

328,397

0

350,598

2r2,r40
34,924

3,868,7!6

3,r92,696
506,901

0

473,477

257,868

40,585

2,730,752

2,77r,O32

247,262

0

339,769

210,581

35,635

70.6%

66,1%

56,7%

0.o%

82,2%

8t,7%
8t,a%

729,454 478,AA9 79A,754 5A6,765 73.4%
4,764,760 6,644,777 76.3% 9,077,796 6,301,195 69,4%

NET IPERATING COST / ÍREVENUEI 5 70.o%

CAPITAL

Revenue - CaDital Fundins

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Munìcìpal Recoveries

L¡cences, Perm¡ts and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

EXPENDITURES

Total Capital Costs

3,620,702 7,320,740 36.5% 3,066,096 1,151,590

4,367,997 r,476,977 SS,8% 3,A99,637 1,416,158

995,650

0

0

0

0

0

40,800

0

18,950

0

636,772

1.928.520

659,044

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5,960

0

0

655,776

31r,579
0

0

0

0

0

9,000

4,700

0

10,000

0

I,022,r30
r.648.647

205,729

0

0

0

0

0

0

9,500

0

0

0

r40,474
795,883

55,4%

0.0%

o,o%

o.o%

o,o%

o.o%

o,o%

202,t%

o,o%

o.o%

o,o%

t3.7%
48.1%

37.6%

36.9%

20,996 3t,7%

OTHER (NON.DEPARTMINTAt} EXPENDITURES

Transfer to lnfrastructure Renewal Reserve

Tax Stabal¡zation Reserve

274,240

18.453

2r5,634
18.453

278,525 2r4,4!a
156,625

t00.o%

0

NET FUNDING NEEDED (GENERATEDI

NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES

232,693

6,186,634

32,694

5,533,756

114,380

585,800
-80,000

u

234,097

4,782,777

32,694

5,533,767

91,830

439,350
-20,437

0

773%

278,525

6,379,823

0

5,762,577

119,250

588,000
-90,000

0

375,043

4,37t,Ott

156,625

5,762,584

95,010

441,000

-34,593

0

t7t.5%

68.5%

100.0%

79,7%

75.0%

38.4%

o.o%

General Expenses/Revenues

Tax LeW Requirement

PILS and Supplementary taxes
OMPF Allocetion

Tax Write/Offs
From Work¡ng Cap¡tal Reserues

Subtotal

TOTAL

6,186,634 6,076,802 98,2% 6,379,827 6,420,626 100.6%

o t,294¡26' 4 2,0ß,6ß

TUMMARY - TOTAL BUDGET NETACTUAI.S CHANGE

%

OPERATING

CAPIIAt

INFRASTRUCTURE RENEWAL

76.3%

33.A%

9,077,796

3,499,637

6,301,196

1,416,158

8,768,760

4,367,997

6,688,7!7

r,476,9r7
-347,575

-60,753

274,240 234,097 7OO.O% 2!8,525 375,043 740,952
TOTAL EXPENDTTURES (BUDGET) 13,350,991 8,399,713 66.t%

W:\F¡nance\2015 FINANCIAL REPORTS\2015 BUDGET TO ACTUALS TO SEPT 30 2015.xlsxsum

13,191958 I,O92,397 -307,3L6 6t.3%

191



TOWN OF ERIN

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Serv¡ces

Minor Capltal Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternâl Charges

Trãnsfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Uncond¡tional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Mun¡cipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Perm¡ts and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Cap¡tal

Expenditures

NET CAPITAI. COSTS

0

0

0

350

380,790

4,000

U

38,000

9,000

0

0

0

67,670

0

0

0

606

288,332

1,728

0

27,5rr
rt,tt2

0

0
n

15,280

0
n

0

350

4r4,78L
4,000

0

39,000

15,000

0

0

0

0

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

269.43%

66.24%

2.13%

o.oo%

66.42%

36490%
o.oo%

o.0v/"
0.00%
o.oo%

0

0

0

943

274,767

85

0

25,904

55,335

0

0

0

0

493,810

946,43r
202,496

109,785

0

0

96,135

0

17,000

344,569 357,034473,r3r

1,063,755

159,23t
118,061

0

0

96,581

0

40,000

735,508

LL3,222

LL7,t65

0

0

64,660
U

30,000

75.46%

70.23%

7t.06%
99.24%

o.0v/"
o.oo%

66.95%

o.oo%

75.00%

733,2L6

109,357

110,613

0

0

63,713

0

72,750

t,4t1,847

918,037

r,029,649

733,448

L,477,627

1,004,496

1,060,555

703,52t

72.58%

7t.2æ/.

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.0e/"

o.ov/.
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o,0v/.
o.ov/"

toz.a5%48,L4546,81028,80842,8L0

42,8L0

Lrt,700
68,890

28,808

30,900

2,O92

46,8r0

140,950

94,L40

48,L45

66,76t
18,516

LO2.85%

4737%

19.77%

DEPARTMENT. GENERAL GOVERNMENTffi
2015 Budset to Actuals

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept 30 2014

2015
BTJDGET

ACTUALS to
SEPT 30 2015

% BUDGET
USED

lruer ruruorruG NEEDED (GENERATED) 946,927 687,t72 1,098,636 722,137 66.7t%

GG-Subtotal

192



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT. GENERAL GOVERNMENT

SUBDEPARTMENT. COUNCIL

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sent30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subs¡d¡es

Unconditional Grants (le. OMPF)

Municipel Recover¡es

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

Fines and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expend¡tures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Supplies, Materials and Equipment
Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financ¡al

lnternãl chârges
Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST/ (REVENUEI

Revenue - Capítal Fundíng

Grants and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants {ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue
lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PlLS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Capítal
Expendltures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

U

o.oov.
o.owo

O,0æ/6

o.oæ/.

0.00%

0.00%

O.0æ'6

o.oæÁ

O.Oæ/o

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.ov/"

0

72,925 128,t90 82,776

O,ÙVo

6457%
62.25%

0.0æ/.

o.0v/.
o.oæ/"

o.0v/.
O.OV/o

o.ov.

U 0

t09,170
25,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

13,69622,OOO4, t67
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

r34,770

tt4,t?o 77,492

150,190

150,190

96,472

96,O2

64.23%

64,2t%

,09277

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

U

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

0.00%

o.ov/"
0.00%

o.ov/"
o,ov/"
o.oov"

o.ov/"
o.otv"
o.ov/"
o.oov.

o.oov.
0.0æ/o

0 o.oov"

U

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
o.ow6
o.w.

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALSto
SEPT 30 2015

% BUDGET
USED

GG-Council

t34,170 77,092 150,190 96,472 64.2t%lrurr run¡orne NEEDED {GENERATED}

193



TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

SUBDEPARTMENT - ADMINISTRATION

2015 Budget to Actuals

ACTUATS to
Sept 30

20L4 2OT5 BUDGET
ACTTJ,4,LS to
SEPT 30 2015

% BUDGET
USED

Revenue

Grents end Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Mun¡c¡pal Recover¡es

Llcences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salar¡es, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Mater¡als and Equ¡pment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and F¡nanc¡al

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

EUDGET

20L4

0

0

0

350

380,790

4,000
0

38,000

9,000

U

0
n

YoBudget
used

0

0

0

606

288,332

t,728

27,stL
IT,LL2

0

0

15,280

0.o0%

0.O0'/"

0.00%
173.I4%

75.720/o

43.20%

0.00%
72.40%

123.47%

o.00%
0.00%
0.00%

24.7A%

0

0

0

3s0
4L4,781

4,00Q

0

39,000

15,000

U

n

0

0

0

0

0

943
274,767

85

0

2s,904
55,335

0

0

0

0

o.00%
o.00%
o.00%

269.43%

66.24%

2.L3%

o.oo%
66.42%

368.90%
0.00%

o.ooÞÁ

o.oo%
o.oo%6r,670

493,810

877,26I
L77,496
109,785

0

0

96,13s
0

L7,000
7,277,677

660,297
105,190

tro,673
U

0

63,713
0

12,750

92.94%

8r.72%
s8.66%

L45.93%

0.o0%

0.o0%

72.90%

0.o0%

106.25%

473,73t

935,s6s
737,23t
118,061

0

0

96,581

U

40,000

652,732

99,s26
II7,165

0

0

64,660
0

30,000

344,569 357,034 75.46%

69.77%

72.s2%

99.24%
o.o0%

0.00%
66.95%

0.oo%
75.00%

NET OPERATING COST/ (REVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding
Grants and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants (ie. OMPF)

Mun¡cipal Recoveries

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Cap¡tal

Expend¡tures

NET CAPITAI COSTS

U

0

0

U

0

0

U

U

0

0

0

42,8t0
42,gt0

0.o0%

0.00%
0.00%
o.00%
0.00%
o.00%
0.00%

o.00%
o.00%
o.00%
o.00%
0.oo%

L52.Or%

952,557

607,944

8L.94%

76,77%

1,327,437

854,306

964,083

607,O49

72.63%

71.06%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%
0.00%

o.o0%

0.00%

o.o00Á

o.oo%
o.o0%

0.00%

o.o0%

to2.asoÁ

783,867

11r,700
68,890

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

n

n

0

0

0

U

U

0

U

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

U

48,L4546,8L028,808

28,808 96.03%

30,900

2,O92

60.s3%

9,940Á

46,810

140,950

94,140
66,76t
18,616

4737%
L9,77%

48,145 tO2.85%

lNEr

GG-Admìn

(GENERATED} 852,757 610,080 7L.54% 948,446 62s,665 65.97%

194



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PROTECTION

SUMMARY

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Cap¡tal Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equ¡pment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and F¡nancial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / IREVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capita¡ Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Funding

Capital

Expend itures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept30 2014

6,000

0

35,000

308,690
n

29,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

r,263
0

15,400

276,447

0

9,762
U

7,428

0

0

0

0

73,500

0

30,000

325,920

0

20,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

41,000

27,776

0

77,775

282,866

U

21,364

0

0

0

0

0

0

36.97%

0.00%

59.25%

86.79%

o.00%

to6.82%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

r,66623318,690 490,420 349,r8r 7L.20%

665,610

390,972

4r,797
0

766,779

22,308

0

24,996

489,775

300,980
27,640

0

766,O42

t8,532
0

3,558

675,505

461,680

71,350

0

t67,r35
2s,o97

0

L6,477

470,247

246,3t6
30,006

0

L67,r35
23,564

0

L6,877

69.6r%

5335%
42.O5%

o.oo%

100.00%

93.89%

0.oo%
100.00%

r372,456

953,766

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

18,960

0

636,772

737,39t

7,006,527

756,233

7,4t7,644

927,224

0
n

0

0

0

0

4,000

4,700

0

0

0

s00,000

9s,300

954,745

604,964

67.t0%

65.24%

q

4,

30,14823,682

0

0

0

0

U

n

0

0

0

960

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

750

0

0

0
n

O.OOo/"

o.oo%
o.oo%

o,ooo/"

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
toL.06%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

?r.63%
792,523 29,642 604,000 34,898

803,701

tt,t7a
4r,o44
tt,402

624,400

20,400

s2,535

t7,637

5.78%

8.41%

46.46%

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

20t5
% BUDGET

USED

Prot-Subtotal

944,944 767,635 947,624 622,60t 6s.70%Fluerruruon¡erueeo¡l(cenrnnreo¡

195



TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PROTECTION

SUBDEPARTMENT - BUILDING

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grents and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Llcences, Perm¡ts and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees ând Cherges

Sales revenue
Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary laxes
Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equ¡pment

Purchased Serv¡ces

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUEI

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsldies

unconditlonal Grants (ie. oMPF)
Mun¡cipal Recover¡es

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capltal Proiect Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Trãnsfer from Rêserves

Total Capital Funding

Capital

Expenditures

NEf CAPITATCO$S

9t.ot%

188,504 150,915 203,477 L48,97a 73.22%

33,000 18,584 37,450 15,315 40.89%

9,000 2,03t 6,000 2,602 43.37%

00000.0v/.
00000.0v/.

4,000 0 4,000 5,192 t29.8ryo
00000.00y.

24,996 3,558 L6,A77 t6,877 [OO.Oæ/.

259,500 175,088 267,aO4 188,964 70.56%

o t,42o -696 -55,406 7960,63%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.ov"
O.Oæ/o

9t,0L%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oov.

o.ov/.
o,ov/o

0.00%

o.oo%
o.oæ/"

244,370268,50073,66a259,500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

244,370268,s00t73,668259,500

s,960 5,960 0

0

0

0

o.oo%

0.00%

O.Oæ/o

o,oæ/o

o.oo%

o,ot%
0,$e/o

o,0v/o

o.oe/.
o,ov/.
o,ow.
o.ow6

o.ov/"30,850 Zt,O52

36,810

36,810

27,OLz

27,012

0

0 0 o.ov/.

o.ov/"
0

0

0

0

0

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept30 2014

2015

BUDGET
ACTUALS to
SEPT 30 2015

% BUDGET
USET)

Prot-Bldg

(CENERATEDI 0 1,,420 -696 -55,406

196



ENT

DEPARTMENT - PROTECTION

NG GUARDS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subs¡d¡es

Uncondit¡onal Grants (ie. OMPF)

Munlcipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

F¡nes and Penâlt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

¡nternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PlLs and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salar¡es, wages and Benef¡ts

Suppl¡es, Mater¡als and Equipment

Purchased Serv¡ces

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurãnce and Financ¡al

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Fund¡ng

Grants and Subsidies

unconditional Grânts (¡e. oMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Flnes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Funding

Cap¡tal

Expend¡tures

NEI CAPITAI COSTS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
SeDt30 2014

U

U

0

1,500

0

0

0

720
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,500

U

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

r,925
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.00%

0.00%

o.0v"
128,?t%

0.0@6

o.oæ/"

0.0v/.
o.0w.
0.00v.

o.0e/"
0.00%

o.0M
o,o0%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,5001,500

6r,750
7,700

650

0

0

2,000

0

0

63,688

7,700

650

0

0

5,000

0

0

t2a3t%

69.97%

s2.78%

o.oú/"
o.0v.
o.oæ/.

35.1(M
0.00%

0.0(M

720 L,925

44,563

4,064
0

0

0

L,755

0

0

45,412

4,348
0

0

0

2,750
0

0

72,t00

70 600

52,5L0

5L,790

50,382,03877 55.4V/.

64.L5%75,538 48,457

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.00v.

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.o0%

0.ov"
0.ov"
0.0v/"
0.0v/"
0.00%

0,00%

0.00%

0,007"

0.0e/.
0.0096

00000.00%
0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

2015
BIJDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

% BUDGET
USED

Prot-Bylaw

70,500 51,790 75,538 48,457 64,L5%lruer rurorrue NEEDED (GENERATED)

197



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PROTECTION

SUBDEPARTMENT - CONSERVATION

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BI]DGET

ACTUALS to
Seot30 2014

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

uncond¡tional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Mun¡c¡pal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expend¡tures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Revenue - Cap¡tal Funding

Grãnts and Subs¡dies

Uncond¡tional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

F¡nes and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Proiect Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Capital

Expenditures

NET CAPITAI COSTS

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

1s,00067,500 22.22%

o.oo%

0.00/.
0.007.

o,ov/"
o.oov"

0.0ùv.

o.ow.
0.007"

o.ow.
o,owo

0.007.
0.00v"

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

00 67,500 15,000 22.22%

o.ow.
67.36%

0.00v.

O.OAYo

o.0w"
O,OWo

o.ow.
o.oo%

000

130,699273,020t25,29t41,454
0

I
U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

130,69913,0202L25,29Lr4L,454 61.36%

as.2w"t4t,4s4 L25,29L t4s,520 11s,699

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oov"

o.ow"
0.00v"

o.ow.
o.ow.
0.007"

o.ow.
O.Otlo

o.0w"
O,OWo

o.0w"
o.ov"
o.ow.

00 0 0 o.ow"

o.otv.
O.OOY'

U

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
ro SEPT 30

2015

% BUDGET
USED

Prot-Cons

t4L,454 L25,29L 145,520 115,699 79.51%INET FUNDING NEEDED (GENERATED)

198



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT. PROTECTION

SUBDEPARTMENT - FIRE & EMERGENCY

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BT]DGET

ACTUALS to
Sept 30 2014

24,000

0

0

15,400

24,688

0

9,762

0

7,428

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

25,000

41,000

0

L7,775

24,096

0

2t,364
0

0

0

0

0
n

0

o.ow.
o,owo

59.25%
9634%

O.OAYo

L06.82%

o.ov.
O.OWo

o.0tv"
0.00%

o.oo%

o.oæ/.

o.oæ/.

0

0

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expend¡tures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Suppl¡es, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subs¡d¡es

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Capital

Expenditures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

30,00035,000

0

20,00029,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

,2785788,000 116,000 63,23s 54.5t%

4r2,356
199,098

12,500

0

L66,779

16,308

0

0

293,208

148,859

lr,229
0

166,042

15,782

0

0

405,340

193,810

20,700

0

167,135

L6,097

0

0

276,466

8r,7L2
13,303

0

L67,t35
t6,617

0

68.2L%

42.16%

64.27%

o.ov.
LOO.Oú/.

LO3.23%

o.0v/"
o.ow"

7t9,O4L 571,842

803,082

687,082

000
000
000
000
000
000
0 0 4,000

0 0 4,700

000
13,000 0 0

000
636,L72 0 500,000
106,541 2,630 95,300

635,120807,04L 555,233

491,998

69.L4%

71.6t%

0

U

n

0

0

0

0

4,750

0

0

0

0

30,148

O,OMo

0.otÍ.
o,ow.
0.ov.
o,ov.
0.ov.
o.ov/.

tol.06%
o.oav.

o.oov.
o.oov.
o.ov.

3L.6t%
755,713

766,897

11,t78

2,630

74,032

tt,N2
624,400

20,4W
52,535

17,637

8.41%

86,46%

604,000 34,898 5.78%

2015
BTJDGET

ACTUALS
to StrPT 30

2015

o/o

BTJDGET

USEI)

Prot-Fire

fGENERATEDì 7?O.219 589,2M 707,482 509,635 72.04%IN

199



TOWN OF ERIN

2OI5 BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PROTECTION

SUBDEPARTMENT - EMERGENCY PLAN

2015 Budget to Actuals

2014
BUDGET ACTUALS to

Sent30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoverles

Capitâl Proiect Recovery

PILS ãnd Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expend¡tures

Salaries, Wages and Benef¡ts

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Rev€nue - Cap¡tal Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternel Recoveries

Cap¡tal Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

Capítal
Expenditures

NETCAPITATCOSIS

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o,oæ/o

o.0w6

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oov.

O.OV/o

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.ovÁ
0.00%

O,OV,6

o.oo%

0 0

0

1,500

0

0

0

U

0

0 0 o.oov.

O.Oæ/o

0,0æ/"

O.0Wo

O.0Vo

o,oavo

0.00%

0.00%

o.ov/"

0

s90

0

0

U

0

0

0

1,500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,500

Ls00

590

s90

1,500

Ls00

0

0

o.oo%

0.(x)%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.0v/"
0.00%

o.ov/"
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.ov.
0.00%

o.oo%

o.ovÁ
O,0V,6

o.ov/"
o.oa%

o.ov.
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 o.ov.

0.00%

0.00%

0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

% BUDGET
USED

Prot-EmPlan

1,500 s90 1,500 0 O.OOYIlnrr runorne NEEDED (GENERATEDI

200



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT. PROTECTION

SUBDEPARTMENT - ANIMAL CONTROL

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept 30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants (ie. OMPF)

Mun¡cipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equ¡pment

Purchased Servìces

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST,/ {REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementãry Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

Capital

Expenditures

NETCAPITAT COSTS

t,263
0

U

17,365

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6,000

0

0

30,920

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

6,000

0

0

23,690

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

t2,L76

12,475

0

202.93%

o.o0%

O.OWo

40.35%

0.00v"

O,OAYo

o.0v"
o.oov.

O.OWo

o.0t/"
o.oæ/.

0.oo%

o.ow.

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

36,920t8,62829,690

240240

r4,LOt14,380

24,65L 66.77%

3,000

8,220

19,641"

0

0

0

0

3,308

3,000

8,200

44,000

0

0

0

0

0

14,526

8.04v.
L77.t5%

32.05%

0.00v.

o.0w"
0.00v.

O.OOYo

o.ow"

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

30,861

L,l1t

28,867

4,2t6

L7,928

-700

55,200

18,280

52.30%

23.06%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.ow.
O.OOlo

0.007.

O.OWo

o.0tv"
O.OWo

o.0t/"
0.00%

0.o0%

0.00/"
0.oo%

o.ow.
o.ooy.

0

0

0

0

0

o

0 0 0.00y.

O.OOlo

o.oo/o

0

0
0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALSto
SEPT 30 2015

%
BUDGET

USED

Prot-AnimalCont

1&280 4,2\6 25.06%lnrr runorrue NEEDED (GENERATED) t,t7t -700

201



2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equ¡pment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and F¡nanc¡al

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST/ (REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsldies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Funding

Capital

Expenditu res

NET CAPITAT COSTS

97,774

0

18,494

0

3,263

t,188,467

0

8,02s

0

0

0

0

0

63,505

0

4,322

5,400

2,96L

L,37r,203

0

8,150

0

0

0

0

0

TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PUBLIC WORKS

SUMMARY

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
June 30 2014

53,043

0

15,000

0

3,000

1,559,557

0

12,000

0

0

0

0

24,405

60,000

0

15,000

3,000

7,592,070

0

8,000

0

0

0

0

77,855

tos.84%
o.oo%

28,8L%

o.ow.
94.70%

8236%
o.oo%

101.88%

O.OV/o

o.ov.
0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

t,667,OO5 1,315,963 7,755,975 1,395,541

t,0L2,700
1,216,018

133,354

0

56,941

68,910

8,485

s33,296

79.48%

74.76%

73.47%

50.52%

o.oo%

68.85%

93.76%

63.L6%

76.2W"

1,353,500

t,628,22L

264,550

0

82,518

72,862

14,168

627,333

1,092,303

1,485,662

150,459

0

56,886

74,682

13,108

457,825

1,3s3,879

t,655,027

253,96s

0

a2,706

73,500

13,435

699,880

995,6s0

40,800

4,043,t52

2,t76,147

3,330,925

2,014,962

659,044

4,L42,392

2,386,467

37L,579

3,029,104

1,633,563

L95,729

634,798

71.t2%

68,45%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

199

0

0

0
n

0

s,000

0

0

0

0

522,130

L,349,367

52.67%

o.oo%
o.ov/"
o.oov,

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oov.

26.94v.

47.OV/.

0

0
n

0

0

r87
t40,478

536,L,649,

2,685,637 t,r95,243

3,303,590

6U,953
1,306,593

111,350

2,248,076

2,838,777

590,701

1,087,354

tt6,949
t8.to%
L9,8Wo

970,405 43.t7%

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
June 30 2015

% BUDGET
USED

Pubwks - SUM

2,994,100 2,!26,3L2 2,977,168 1,750,512 58.80y.lrutr ruruorruc NEEDED (GENERATED)

202



2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUEI

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Capital

Expenditures

NÊICAPITAL COSTS

TOWN OF ERIN

DÊPARTMENT. PUBLIC WORKS

SUBDEPARTMENT - ROADS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
SeDt 30 2014

65,351

0

78,494
0

0

7,257

0

0

U

n

tt

U

874,000

7,212,800

239,500

0

25,752

56,725

0

32,000

779,375
7,235,3r1

138,483

0

0

60,028

0

9,136

53,043

0

15,000

0

0

4,437

0

0

0

0

0

882,235

1,232,625

244,OOO

0

25,765

57,500

0

70,000

677,747

899,068

775,433

U

n

52,395

0

52,500

to5,84%
o.oo%

28.8t%
o.00%

o,000Á

84,64%

O.OOo/"

0.o0%

0.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.00%

o.oooÁ

76.O8%

72.94%

47.7Lo/"

o,oo%

o.oo%

9L.r2%
o.00%

7s,oo%

60,000 63,505

0

4,322

5,400

0

2,2r7

0

0

U

tt

tt

0

0

15,000

U

0

2,s00

0

0

0

0

0

0

85,10272,480 734,325 75,444 56,L70Á

2,440,777

2,968,297

311,850

32,000

2,222,333

2,117,23t

165,061

2,572,725

2,t77,800

377,579

5,000

1,790,583

t,7ts,t39

7r.28%

72,L30/o

26.90%

42,03%

U

795,729 52.67%

0 o.oo%

838,309 223,173

522,730
r,o34,207

140,478

434,697

7,782,r59 388,234 7,932,976 770,904 39.88%

r,800,712
6L7,953

498,s66
tto,332

2,206,r87
273,27t

830,789

59,885

37,660Á

2'-.91%

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

Vo

BUDGET
USED

PubWks - Roads

2,986,250 2,247,563 2,651.,071. 1,775,024 66,95%lrurr rulrorrue NEEDED (GENERATED)

203



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PUBLIC WORKS

SUBDEPARTMENT - STREETTIGHTS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BTJDGET

ACTIIALS to
Sent 30 2014

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salar¡es, Wages and Benef¡ts

Supplies, Mater¡als and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / {REVENUEI

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

Capital

Expenditures

NET CAP¡TAT COSTS

r22,940123,000L8,4341r8,Z4r

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
o

764

0

0

0

0

755

o.oo%

0.ov.
o.oav.

o.ow.
o.0w"

99.95%

o.ov"
0.00%

o.oo%

0.007.
o.oav"

O.Otlo

0.00v.
I22,94018,247

0

83,399109,486

6,

123,000

0

7L3,982

0

0

0

0

0

9,018

18,434

0

77,45L

0

0

0

0

8,7ss

99.95/o

8,

0.00%

73.L7%

O.Otlo

o.0v/"
o.oov.

o.0w"
O,OWo

75.OV"

7t.30%

0 o

50,0000000.00v.
s0,000 - o.oay"

50,000 0.00%

O,0W.

118,741 86,206

-32,228

123,000 90,163

-32,778

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

20ls
% BUDGET

USED

PubWks - StLight

204



TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permlts and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PlLS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and F¡nancial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Fund¡ng

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

Pl L5 and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Capital

Expend itures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

0

0

0

3,000

32,363
U

0

0

3,263

7,068,776

8,O2s

0
n

0

0

0

2,

0

0

0

3,000

7,466,570

0

8,000

0

0

0

0

21,030

0

0

0

961

0

8,150

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.oo%

o,oo%

o.00%

98.70%

80.87%

0.00%

toL,8a%
o,oo%

0.00%

0.oo%

0.00%

o.00%

1,186,0467,436,879

U

12,000

24,405

0

0

0

0

7,476,284

479,500
?qq ??q

23,800

U

56,766

L6,r37
14,768

586,578

372,924
772,900

9,274

0

s6,886

74,654

13,108

439,934

47r,644
301,400

16,600

0

56,941

16,000

73,435

620,862

340,913

233,551

13,801

0

56,947

16,5 15

8,485

474,032

79.49%

72,28%

77,490Á

83,r40/o

o.oo%

100.00%

t03.22%
61.L6%

76.35%

7,u2,427 1,498,600 7,197,757

7,476,284

0

683,800

8,800

640,878

r,o79,684

-92,7M

493,983

7,496,882

-t,7ta

0

7,744,234

'52,919

0

0

0

r4z,oo0 125,716

76.M%

3080.26%

0

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.o0%

0.oo%

0.oo%

0.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

0.00%

o.00%

88.s3%

0 0 0

0

797,058
1,333,478

7,333,478

691,O47 74Z,OOO 725,716

742,OOO 173,962

48,246

aa.5l%

L22.5t%
o.00%0

692,059

1,018 0

DEPARTMENT - PUBLIC WORKS

SUBDEPARTMENT. WATER

2015 Budeet to Actuals

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept30 2014

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

%BUDGET
USEI)

PubWks - Water

(GENERATED) 0 -9L,726 -t,7L8 -4,673

205



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENÏ. PUBLIC WORKS

SUBDEPARTMENT - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept 30 2014

2ors lo"tuo"..l BUIåEr
BUDGET lsnpr¡ozolsl USED

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (¡e. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

Fines and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Salês revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERANNG COST / {REVENUE}

Revenue - Cap¡tal Funding

Grants and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Capital

Expend¡tures

NEf CAPITAT COSTS

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

702

0

0

0

0

0

O.OOlo

o.oay.
O,OWo

o.oov.

o.00%

0.00v"

o.ogY.
o.oo%

0.007o

0.00%

o,otv.
O.OWo

0.00v"

00 0 0 O.OAYo

2,

0

5,600

1,250

0

0

0

0

0

0

7,O20

3,36s

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4,L20

o.0w"
0.00v.

L22.M%

0.00v"

o.oo%
o.ow"
O.OOlo

o.oty.

0

0

0

0

7

7,850

120,000

2,702

4702

11s,968

4,72010,385,850

10,385 4,t20

39.67%

39.67%

173,160 73,785 42.61%

120,000 115,968

120,000 115,968

173,160

490,590

317,430

82,603

t818
16.84%

2.78/o

73,78s 42.6t%

0 0

Pubwks - Envserv

7,850 2,702 327,8L5 L2,9t8 3.95%INET FUNDING NEEDED (GENERATED}

206



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT. RECREATION

SUMMARY

TOWN OF ERIN

2015

2014
BUDGf,T

ACTUALS to
Sent 30 2014

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

crants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Mun¡c¡pal Recover¡es

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST/ (REVENUEI

Revenue - Capítal Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Uncond¡tional Grants (le. OMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue
Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

capital
Expenditures

NET CAPITAL COSTS

853,899 321,575 836,093 369,270 44.L6%

1,t,520
n

0

679,783
U

79,500

0

42,OOO

70,460

1,000

0

0

29,636

2,200

288,66s

0

0

0

U

0

0

264,067

11,650

0

0

666,796

o.oæ/.

o.oo%

o.00%

39.60%

o.0v/.
54.91%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0

18,o9z32,95030,659

0

0

51

0

0

U

lì

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

15

0

0

,036

fDrv/o!

9a724,697

o.00%

o.oay.

69.80v"

709,L76

s43,403

21,800

0

177,266

52,974
13,820

45,880

5t6,897

309,549

L4,t66
0

127,670

55,213

8,820

0

684,952

534,575

32,525

0

163,636

62,690

10,150

31,397

424,L45

320,269

s,990

0

115,693

53,447

10,150

s,992

61.920/"

59.9!%
r4.42%

o.oo%
70.70%

85.26%
LOO.00%

L9.08%

7,564,319

7L0,420

7,032,315

7to,740

1,519,925

583,832

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10,000

0

0

757,2rO

935,686

566,476

6'-.56%

82,Uo/.

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

L32

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

10,000

0

0

0

0

0

750
U

0

0

0

4,

83,39267,087qq 53.O4%
Õo lfl 67,087

149,000

49,868

94374
tt,2a7

767,270

295,510

t28,300
209,s08

111,366

70.90%

46.8V/"

98,r42 54.69%

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
SEPT 3O 2015

% BUDG[,7
USED

Rec

(CENERATED) 760,288 742,027 at2,L32 677,U2 81.46%lNEf

207



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - RECREATION

SUBDEPARTMENT - HILLSBURGH COMMUNITY CENTRE

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept 30 2014

llo/o2015 ltcru¡,r.s rol BUDGET
BUDGET lsrpr¡ozorsl USED

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Totel Revenue

Expend¡tu¡es

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplles, Materlals and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Cap¡tal Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Capital

Expenditures

NET CAP¡TAI- COSTS

ro3,773
0

4,743
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7,507
U

5,000

0

0

0

1,000

0

0

U

27

n

0

0

0

U

U

25

0

200
0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

85,344

0.o0%

0.00%

o.oo%

4t,57%
o.000Á

23.67%

o.o0%
o.oo%
0.00%

0,00%

o,oo%
o,oo%

o,oo%

20s,3

7,

0

284
0

15

0

0

0

223,s0r 707 206,525 85,643 4t.47%,976

797,485

703,727

1,350

0

78,892
18,454

0

31,050

136,696

52,956

0

0

74,769

18,048

0

772,972
110,305

1,350

0

78,877

18,4rO

6,r73

101,510

66,837

579

0

14,769

18,570

58.7t%
60.s9%

42.89%

o.oo%
75.06%

too.87%
o.oo%
o.oo%

364,958

t4t,457

4,332

rß,953

328,O27

t2t,so2

207,66s227,869

tt6,o22

6t,48%

95.49%

10,000

74,OOO 63,458 85,75%0

4332

8,700

4368

0 I 74,000 5 73,458 99.27%

0

0

113,510

39,510

131,656

58,198

rL'.99%
Ldllt96

Rec-HCC

L74,22O LO8.2O%NET FUNDING NEEDED

208



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - RECREATION

SUBDEPARTMENT. ERIN COMMUNITY CENTRE

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 EUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept30 2014

0

0

0

379,68r
0

56,750

0

42,OOO

0

0

0

0

25,000

160,010372,300158,508

000

17,8082s,916

79,9

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3L,750

0

0

0

3,000

0

0

106,519

0.0v/"
o.ov/.
0.00%

42.98%

o.oov.

56.O9%

0.ov/"
o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.ov/.
75.06%

Revenue

Grants and Subs¡dies

Uncond¡tional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Munic¡pal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

M¡nor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsid¡es

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Permlts and Rents

F¡nes ând Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Cap¡tal Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Cap¡tal

Expenditu res

NET CAPIIAT COSTS

0

51

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

52

s03,431

437,506

330,451

16,500

0

106,603

25,020

0

9,830

L84,475

326,290

225,27t
5,8L2

0
tô oEa

25,276

0

0

44Z,OO4

318,335

79,775

U

106,519

25,785

0

L2,648

284,936

224,804

5,4rt
0

79,952

2s,999

0

0

64.46%

70.62%

2736%
o.oo%

75.06%

100.83%

o.oo%

o.oæ/.

513,569 257,770 50.t9%

92s,910

422,479

s2,800

478,126

48,360

925,066

4!1,497

10,000

T,LOz62662,60r 67.L4%

88.30/.363,132

4,750

0 o.ow.
52,800 48,360

79,647

3t,2a7

10,000 4,750 47.5V/.

92,300

39,500

51,000

41,000

L2,253

7,503

24.03%

ta3ú/.

2015
BTJDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

o/o

BUDGET
USED

Rec-ECC

46L,979 509,413 452,497 370,835 81.95%lruer ruruornc NEEDED (cENERATED)

209



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - RECREATION

SUBDEPARTMENT. ERIN TENNIS CLUB

2015 Budget

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Seot 30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expend¡tures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and F¡nanc¡al

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expend¡tures

NET OPERATING COST / IREVENUE}

Revenue - Cap¡tâl Fund¡ng

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Capital

Expend¡tures
,NET 

CAPITAL COSTS

U

0

0

20

0

750

0

0

U

tt

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13,

0

U

0

896
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

tt

0

0

0

U

0

0

0.00%

0,oooÁ

o.oooÁ

0.00%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

0,00%

0,00%

0.00%

O.OOo/"

o.o0%

o.oo%

77

77,770

0

72,770

0

0

0

0

0

s,000

13,896

U

9,670
0

0

0

0

4,226

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0 0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

o.oo%

o,oooÁ

77,770 0

0

0

0

13,896 o,oooÁ

0.0vÁ0

39,210 19,934 50.84%12,000 0

12000 0 39210

75,000

35,790

55,724

3s,790

7430%
100,00%

79934 50.84%

12,000

0

n

0

201s
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

o/o

BUDGET
USED

Rec-Tennis

0 35,790 3s,790 LO0.00%lrurr ruruorrue NEEDED (GENERATED) 0

210



DEPARTMENT

SUBDEPARTMENT. CEMEf ERIES

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

F¡nes and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (RÊVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Mun¡cipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Capital

Expenditu res

NET CAPITAT COSTS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BTJDGET

ACTUALS to
Sent30 2014

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

,439
U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oæ/.

o.oo%

o.ov/.
o.ov/.
o.otv.
0.00v.
o.oo%

o.ow"
o,otv.
o.ov/.
o.ov/.
0.00%

00

000

25,20536,5702731,580

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

o.oav"

68.92%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.ov.
o.ov/.

31,580

31s80

2s,20s36,57027,439

27,439 36,570 25,205

68.92%

68'92%

o.oo%

o.ov/.
o,oú/.
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oov.

o.oav.

o.ov"
o.oo%

o.oo%

0 0 t, 0 0.007"

o.ow"
O,00.7.

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

,/o

BUDGBT
USED

Soc&Health-Cem

31,580 27,4t9 36,570 25,205 68.92%INET FUNDING NEEDED (GENERATED)

211



DEPARTMENT

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expend¡tures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Servlces

Minor Cap¡tal Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoverles

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Fund¡ng

Cap¡tal

Expenditures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sent30 2014

0

0

s,s00

0

0

0

4,553

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

4,500

0

0

0

20,150

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

0.0ùv"

o.oú/"
0.00%

68.30%

o.oM.
O.OWo

0.oov.
o.oav.

o.oov.

o.où.
o.ov/"
0.00v.
o.otr/"

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

t3,762
0

0

0

0

0
n

U

0

10,053

2,920

8,750

0

0

0

0

0

0

4,500

7L,447

20,150

2,920

4,000

0

0

0

0

0

10,000

13,762 68.30y"

2,434 2,790

438

0

0

0

0

0

0

75.Oty.

LO'95%

o.oov.

o.ov/.
o.oo%

0.00v.

0.00%

o.ov"

0

0

0

U

n

0

2,628

-tt,t34

13,881

9,381

rL,670

t,6t7

16,920

-3,230

15.53%

tM.7t%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.otv.
o,oav.

o.0w"
o.oov"

o.oov"

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.007"

o.ow.
0.00%

o.otv.
0.00v"
o.ow.

00 0 0 0.00y.

0.00%

0.00/o

0

0
0

0

0

o
0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

201s

Vo

BUDGET
UStrD

Rental Fac

344.7t%FUNDING NEEDED -1

212



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sent30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subsid¡es

unconditional Grants (¡e. oMPF)

Municipal Recover¡es

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

F¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

M¡nor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

L¡cences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Capital Funding

Capítal
Expend¡tures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

25,000

29,2L239,300

10,000

49,467

0

0

0

0

ñ

0

0

U

1,936

0

U

0

0

14,115

0

0

0

0

0

0

34,474

30,000

0

0

0

33,300

0

U

11,000

0

U

59,039

6.45%

o.oo%

o.ov/"
o.ov/6

o.ov/.
4239%
o.00v.

o.ov/.
o,ov/o

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%
58.39%

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

320

t23,767

92,255

20r,252
37,500

0

0

0

13,000

14,245

29,532

69,t52
r04,429

25,5r9
0
n

0

13,000

4,756

87,105

300,632

2L,000

0

0

17,000

0

86,562
157,315

747

0

0
n

77,000

0

9938%
52.tt%

3.s6%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oæ/"

100.00%

O.OV/o

133,339 50,525 37.89%

358,252

234,485

216,856

L87,324

425,737

292394

26r,624

2Lt,O99

6L,45%

72,2ú6

0

0

U

U

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

U

U

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0
ñ

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

O.Oú/o

o.oo%

o.ovÁ
o.ovÁ
o.o0%

o,ov/6

o.ovÁ
o.ov/"
o.0v/.
o.oæ/"

o.oo%

0.00%

o.ovÁ
0 0 0 0.oo%

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
o.00v.
o.ow6

2015
BT]DGET

ACTUALS
to Sf,PT 30

2015

o/o

BUDGET
IJSEI)

Plan&Dev

(GENERATED) 234,485 L87,324 292,398 2LL,099 72.20%INFr

213



TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

SUBDEPARTM ENT. PLANNING

2015 Budget to Actuals

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept 30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Cap¡tal Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equipment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE)

Revenue - Capital Fund¡ng

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Perm¡ts and Rents

Fines and Penalt¡es

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

Capital

Expenditures

NET CAPITAL COSTS

92,255
26,500

37,500

0

0

0

69,752
73,466
25,519

0

0

n

0

87,105

35,400

21,000

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

24,000

10,000

0

0

0

23,850

0

0

0

0

0

r0,27

0

0

0
n

0

17,800

0

0

11,000

0

n

0

0

0

0

0

5

0

0

0

0

o,00%

o.00%

o.00%

0.00%

0.o0%

57,72%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

o.00%

0.00%

0.oo%

o.oo%

14,581

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

57,850 28,800 10,275 35.68%14,581

86,562

8,767

747

0

0
n

0

0

99,38%

23,07%

3.560Á

o.oooÁ

0.o0%

0.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

156,255

98,405

708,737

93,556

95,476143,505 66.53%

74.280Átt4,703 85,201

0

0

0

U

0

U

tt

U

0

0

0

0

0

n

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

U

U

0

0

U

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.00%

0.00%

o.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.o0%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

0.00%

o,000Á

0 0 0.00%

0.oo%

0.00%

tt

0 0
0

0
0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

o/o

BUDGET
USED

ET FUNDING NEEDED

Plan&Dev-Plan

214



TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

DEPARTMENT. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

SUBDEPARTMENT - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2015 Budget to Actuals

2014
BUDGET

ACTUALS to
Sept30 2014

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Uncond¡tional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Llcences, Perm¡ts and Rents

t¡nes and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salar¡es, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equ¡pment

Purchased Services

Minor Capltal Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUE}

Revenue - Capital Fund¡ng

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Municipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capltal Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Funding

Cap¡tal

Expenditures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

30,00025,000

15,500t4,63L15,300

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,936

0

0

0

0

3,840

0

0

0

0

0

0

34,474

6.45%

0.00%

o.oo%
o.ow"
O,Otlo

24.77%

o.ow"
o,owo

0.00v.

o.oo%

0.00v"

0.00%

58,39%59,03925,6L7

0

0

0

0

0

0

320

0

149,L48

0

0

0

0

17,000

0

n

752

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

65,9t7

14,245

14,951 104,539 40,250 38.5V.

74,

13,000

0

90,963

0

U

0

0

13,000

4,756

265,232

0

0

0

0

17,000

0

o.otv.
56.25%

o.ow"
O.OWo

o.ot/"
o.oo%

100.00%

0.00/"
201,997

136,080

LOg,7L9

93,768

282,232

L77,691

166,148

12s,898

58.87%

70,85%

o.ov/.
o.ow.
o.ov"
o.ov/"
o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

O.OWo

o.oay.
o.oav.

0.oov.
o.otv.
o.ow.

0 0 0 0.00v.

o.ov.
o.ow"

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

o/o

BUDGET
I]SED

Plan&Dev-EconDev

(GENERATED) 136,080 9t,764 177,693 125,898 70.85%INET FUNDING

215



DEPARTMENT

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 Budget to Actuals

Revenue

Grants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Mun¡cipal Recoveries

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recover¡es

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Supplies, Materials and Equ¡pment

Purchased Services

Minor Capital Expenses

Debt Charges

lnsurance and Financial

lnternal Charges

Transfer to Reserves

Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING COST / (REVENUEI

Revenue - Capital Funding

Grants and Subs¡dies

unconditional Grants (ie, oMPF)

Municipal Recoverles

Licences, Permits and Rents

Fines and Penalties

User Fees and Charges

Sales revenue

Other revenue

lnternal Recoveries

Capital Project Recovery

PILS and Supplementary Taxes

Debt Proceeds

Transfer from Reserves

Total Cap¡tal Funding

Capital

Expenditures

NET CAPITAT COSTS

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

2014
BT]DGET

ACTUALS to
Sent 30 2014

n

0

0

0

0

17,200

0

4,889

7,634

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

U

0

,200
0

10,650

7,634

0

0

0

t,

17

15,960

0

0

0

0

0

77,200

0

tt,t67
6,r76

0

0

0
0

o.ooy.
o.ov/.
O.Otlo

o.oùy"

o.oæ/,

91.27%

0.00v"

69.97%

100.00/"

o.oty.
o.oov.

o.ov.
o.oæ/"

0
n

0

0

0

18,845

0

0000

32,24940,9813L,trg35,484

6,176

U

0

0

0

35,484 29,723 40,98r 34,543 84.29%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0.oty.
78.69%

o.ov.
o.oav.

o.oov.
0.00v.

o.ov.
0.007.

3r,179

1,396

35,484

0

40,981 32,249 78.69%

0 -2,294

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.007"

O.OAlo

0.007"

O.OWo

o.ow.
O,OV/o

0.o0%

0.00%

0.00%

o.ov/.
0.007"

o.oav.
o.oav.

0 0 0 0 0.007.

o.oo%

0.w"
0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

2015
BUDGET

ACTUALS
to SEPT 30

2015

u/o

BUDGET
USEI)

BIA

216



2015

BUDGETWastewaterWater

BUDGET

General

09-Oct-15

2015 SSMP COSTS

Contract BM ROSS

TRITON

BLACKPORT HYDROG

DRILLING & TESTING

WATSON & ASSOC

Legal - Garrod Assoc *

MISC -advert,pbl mtg, So.oo Ss,ooo.oo

s0.00 s260,090.00 s230,s00.00 s4e0,se0 s44,382.22 s32,s2t.sL

*incl S8,718 for FcM grant applicat¡on

-4-õõFõ'

S79,2oo.oo

ss9,390.00

s116,s00.00

So

$o

S3s,soo.oo 5tt4,7oo
Ss9,39o

S116,soo

SO

S19o,ooo.oo S19o,ooo

ss,000.00 $10,000

Sz7,s6z.zz
So.oo

So.oo

S16,819.00

so.oo

54,737.39

s26,ss8.3s

$o.oo

So.oo

5t,22s.77

S3,89s.37

So.oo

5r,47s.43
s203.s2
S125.01

$o.oo

s36,19s.98
Sz6,ss8.3s

So.oo

51,47s.43

5t7,o22.s2
S1,3so.78

(Unused)

Balance TO

Sept/2015

So.oo

So.oo
(s78,s04.02)

(s32,831.6s)

5L,475.43

$L72,977.48)
$8,64s.22l-

(s407,986.94)

So.oo

(s407,986.94)

ss,699.33 s82,603.06

s82,603.06

ACTUAT

TO SEPT 30 2015WastewaterWater

ACTUALÏO DATE

EXTRAS

W:\Finance\SSMP\2015 EA -SSMP BUDGET COSTS TO DATE.xlsx

217



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   2015- 12                
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Larry Wheeler / Financial Analyst 
      
 

Subject: FIT 4 Solar – Centre 2000, Risk Review 
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be It Resolved, that Council of the Town of Erin hereby: 

 

1) Receives Report 2015- 12 ‘FIT 4 Solar – Centre 2000, Risk Review’ as information. 

 

Background: 

 

At its meeting of October 6th, Council directed staff to prepare a report on the implications of 

the leasing option for the October 20, 2015 meeting.   

 

Financial Impact: 

 

With regard to the IESO FIT 4 rooftop solar potential opportunities, Council has considered 

several alternative arrangements, studying their various financial implications. 

A final decision has been narrowed down to whether or not to proceed with a 20 year straight 

lease arrangement, with construction estimated to begin in 2017.  

If a contract is signed by all parties, and IESO accepts our tender / submission, the annual 

rental amount the Town of Erin would be paid as landlord would be $10,000 plus HST. 

 

Consultation: 

 

Staff continue to work alongside Guelph Solar in preparation of the application, and more 

importantly to gain a better understanding of the proposed lease arrangement. 

With regard to the known risk factors of the project, far and away the most relevant issues to 

consider are the legal terms and clauses contained within the formal lease agreement. Our 

Town of Erin solicitor (Stephen Garrod) has reviewed the rooftop Lease Agreement and his 

comments are attached as Appendix 2. 

 

 

218



 
 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

No doubt Council will be considering and weighing the advice it receives here tonight. Any 

decision made by Council will be communicated to Guelph Solar first thing in the morning of 

October 21st. There is a possibility that the Lease Agreement could be signed tonight, with an 

original copy delivered to Guelph Solar in the morning. 

 

The proposed rooftop Lease Agreement and Solicitor advice will be provided to Council 

members under separate cover. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

It’s important to realize that any outline of potential risks can only include ‘known risks’. It is 

obviously not possible to include unforeseen risks. An example of an unforeseen risk with a 

Government sponsored program would be the health risk associated with urea formaldehyde, 

as per the Canadian Home Insulation Program (CHIP). 

 

With regard to IESO, our tender submitted in association with Guelph Solar may be rejected 

on a technicality, or declined because set allotment was oversubscribed. 

 

With regard to roof structural issues, regardless of any advice taken: the arena roof may not 

absorb the equipment weight or maintenance wear, the roof may be damaged by the solar 

equipment, the arena roof may require maintenance or replacement within the next 22 years. 

 

With regard to SunShare4 LP (the tenant) and Guelph Solar (the builder with a maintenance 

contract), either of these commercial entities may cease trading, enter into liquidation (forced 

or voluntary), be sold, merged, acquired, bankrupt, or simply go ‘out of business’. 

 

With regard to environmental risks, the equipment may one day be classified as hazardous 

waste (representing a liability to the owner or landlord), or the equipment may one day be 

found to be detrimental to the health of the arena users, Nursery School children, or to the 

students of the Upper Grand District School Board. 

 

Any analysis of the risks of a given action or enterprise can never be exhaustive, but the 

above risks have been alluded to in previous council meetings and earlier discussions. 

  

 

Appendices: 

 

None 

 

219



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   2015-04C            
 
Date:    October-20-15     
 
Submitted By: Trish Crawford/Dina Lundy 
      
 

Subject: Flag Policy Review and Research  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council receives the report on flag policy review and research for 

information. 

 

Background: 

 

Under Section 7: New Business Arising from the Minutes on the Agenda dated October 6, 

2015,    7.3 Councillor Duncan - Motion regarding flying sports flags: 

Be it resolved that under the discretion of the Mayor may from time to time fly a sports 

flag and/or community sports recreation symbol under the Town of Erin flag at the Town 

municipal building. This is to promote sport participation, build community esprit de 

corps and reward local/international sport accomplishments. Specifically is for sports 

and does not allow for political, religious and other social  'causes' to be flown. 

During the meeting Council directed staff to submit a report  

7.3 Councillor Duncan - Motion regarding flying sports flags 

  Council deferred this item for a staff report. 

Administrative staff has compiled research for review by Council and Staff as follows: 

The Town of Erin’s Flag Policy is ultimately governed by the Canadian Heritage rulings as 

outlined at http://www.pch.gc.ca/eng/1359048153800,  and attached as an appendix to this 

report. 

There appears be no legal rules to exclude flying sport banners/flags, other than that they 

must not be flown on the same pole as the Canadian Flag.  Further, it is poor etiquette to 

have more than one flag on the same pole. (that is, sharing the municipal flag pole with 

another flag). Therefore, it would be prudent to purchase a ‘community courtesy flag pole’.  

220

http://www.pch.gc.ca/eng/1359048153800


 
 

Some municipal offices have a ‘community courtesy flag pole’ which is dedicated to local non-

profit organizations (Lions International, Optimists Club, Rotary Clubs etc.) or special events 

flags (Pan-Am Games, PRIDE, Olympics etc.) When there is no community flag, a second 

Municipal flag may be there instead, rather than leaving an empty pole. Some municipal web-

sites offer a fill-in application for the groups to initiate a request to have the flags flown, and 

durations are dependent on the opportunity in question. 

 Typically, the community pole is utilized on a special request basis from a group or individual 

with respect to that group. An enormous amount of controversy has been generated from 

both pro and con sides with respect to the Pride flag, as an example. The controversy is 

created when one particular group gets the attention over another, whether by oversight or 

timing. Accommodating every group at their whim could be an enormous venture.  

In an effort perhaps to avoid this controversy, some municipalities have chosen to state in 

their policy that only the Canadian, Provincial and Municipal flags are to be flown. Some opt 

to fly only the Canadian and Municipal flags. 

Although the suggestion is to fly sports flags only, and not for social groups or organizations, 

this could cause its own set of challenges, including: 

 What sports are included/excluded and do local sporting groups have precedence over 

the National leagues when their schedules overlap. 

 Often sports seasons collide with each other, how will the decision be made as to 

which sport is highlighted? 

 How to decide which team flag is flown, and which is not?  

 How long are the flags flown? 

 Who would be responsible for putting them up, and taking them down as appropriate, 

and arranging for drop off and pick up of flags? 

 If the proposed pole is to promote sport participation, build community spirit and reward 

local/international sports accomplishments, there has to be a way to obtain input from 

our community. 

 There are many groups that contribute to the community which are not sports related 

and may want to have a flag flown in recognition of their spirit/events. 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

Retailers show that poles range from $300 to $550 and sport flags average around $40 

depending if you get them from the individual sports sites or Amazon or another flag source. 

221



 
 

Aside from that initial costing would include installation as well as the time and effort put 

forward from staff for monitoring and implementing requests and settling conflicts if the Mayor 

delegated any of the duties associated with flying sports flags. 

 

Consultation: 

 

Clerk, CAO, and other municipalities, as well as Canadian Heritage Flag rules. 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

Staff report to Council for information. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

That Council receive this report for information in order to consider the proposed motion 

regarding flying sports flags at the municipal office. 

 

Appendices: 

 

Town of Erin – Flag Flying Policy 
Canadian Heritage – Rules for Flying the Flag 
 

222



CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF ERIN 

 

 

POLICY:     FLAG FLYING POLICY 

 

DATE ADOPTED BY COUNCIL:   

 

 

The purpose of this Policy is to control the flying of flags and pennants at Town buildings 

and facilities including the lowering of flags to half-mast on the death of an individual(s). 

 

The Provincial, Canadian and Municipal flags shall only be flown at municipal facilities 

that have a flagpole(s).  The flags shall be flown according to the Government of 

Canada’s General Rules for Flying and Displaying the Canadian Flag. 

 

RULES FOR FLYING FLAGS 

 

Flags must be treated with dignity and respect at all times, in accordance with the 

following: 

 Flags should be regularly inspected for signs of wear and damage and shall be 

replaced when worn, noticeably faded or otherwise unfit for service. 

 When being raised or lowered, a flag should be prevented from touching or falling 

to the ground. 

 Flags must be handled and flown according to the attached “Canadian Heritage 

Rules for Displaying Flags”. 

 

LOWERING AND RAISING OF FLAGS 

 

Flags are flown at half-mast in recognition of the death of prominent public figures and 

other individuals.  All flags at the Town of Erin facilities shall be flown at half-mast upon 

the direction of the Town Manager. 

All flags shall be flown at half-mast, from receipt of the notification of death until sunset 

on the day of the funeral, in the event of the death of: 

 

a) The Queen and members of her immediate family; 

b) The Prime Minister of former Prime Minister of Canada; 

c) The Governor General or former Governor General of Canada; 

d) The Lieutenant Governor of Ontario or former Lieutenant Governor of Ontario; 

e) An MP or MPP from Wellington or former MP or MPP from Wellington; 

f) A member of Council or former member of Council 

g) A firefighter or other person killed in the line of duty in the Town of Erin 

h) A current Town of Erin Employee. 

 

At the discretion of the Town Manager, the above practices may be extended to include 

others whose death should be accorded notice. 

 

223



METHOD FOR PLACING FLAG AT HALF-MAST 

 

The Public Works Department shall be responsible for the raising and lowering of the 

flags at the municipal office and works yard.  All other Town facility buildings with a 

flag, the department head shall be responsible for ensuring that the flags are lowered and 

raised according to the policy. 

 

The flag shall be raised to the peak for an instant and then lowered to the half-mast 

position midway between the top and the bottom of the mast.  The flag should be again 

raised to the peak before it is lowered for the day.  The flag must never touch the ground 

when being raised or lowered.  The flag should be raised briskly and lowered slowly and 

ceremoniously.  All lowered flags should be at the same level. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

Canadian Heritage – Rules for Displaying Flags. 

 

224



ogt10,2015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

l--"--'.üe¡g"¡:rmefrJ Í.È*-lt4ftrfiÍrTtrd
l\ ,'' üf u-Hmr"JH 'ül^r Ètsr's¡E,

Canadian Heritage
Home > Canadian ldentity > Anthems and Symbols > National Symbols
> The National Flag of Canada > Flag Etiquette in Canada > Rules for Flying the Flag

Rules for Flying the Flag

Updated April 2003 - changes will be reflected in new edition of Flag Etiquette publication.

Dionitv of the Flaq
Displavinq the Flag
Position of honour
Ha lf-masting for Mourning
Disposal of Flags

Dignity of the Flag

The National Flag of Canada should be displayed only in a manner befitting this impoftant national
symbol; it should not be subjected to indignity or displayed in a position inferior to any other flag or
ensign. The National Flag always takes precedence over all other national flags when flown in Canada.
The only flags to which precedence is given over the Canadian flag are the personal standards of
members of the Royal Family and of Her Majesty's eleven representatives in Canada (i.e. The
Governor General and 1O Lieutenant Governors).

The National Flag of Canada should always be flown on its own mast - flag protocol dictating that it is
improperto fly two or more flags on the same mast (eg. one beneath the other). Further, the following
points should be kept in mind:

. The National Flag of Canada should not be used as table/seat cover, as a masking for boxes or
as a barrier on a dais or platform.

. While it is not technically incorrect to use the National Flag of Canada to cover a statue,
monument or plaque for an unveiling ceremony, it is not common practice to do so and should
be discouraged.

. Nothing should be pinned to or sewn on the National Flag of Canada.

. The National Flag of Canada should not be signed or marked in any way (A border could be
attached to the outside edge of the Flag on which it would be acceptable to have signatures
leaving the Flag itself untouched).

When the National Flag of Canada is raised or lowered, or when it is carried past in a parade or review,
all present should face the flag, men should remove their hats, and all should remain silent. Those in
uniform should salute.

Displaying the Flag

The National Flag is flown at all federal government buildings, airpofts, and military bases and
establishments within and outside Canada. The flag may be flown by night as well as by day.

The National Flag of Canada may be displayed as follows:

Flat against a surface, horizontally and vertically

If hung horizontally, the upper paft of the leaf should be up and the stem down, If hung veftically, the
flag should be placed so that the upper part of the leaf points to the left and the stem to the right from
the point of view of the observer facing the flag. Flags hung vertically should be hung so that the
canton is in the upper left corner (Figure 4).

hþ:/lwww.pch.gc.calengi1359048153800 1111

a

I

¡
a

a

225



0st10t2015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

$ril
Figure 4

On a flagpole or mast

The top left (first) quafter or canton should be placed in the position nearest the top of the flagpole or
mast. When carried, the guidelines listed under "Dionityof the Flaq" should be respected.

Too of Page

On a flag rope (halyard)

The canton should be placed uppermost, raised as closely as possible to the top with the flag rope
tight.

Suspended vertically in the middle of a street
The upper part of the leaf should face the north in an east-west street (Figure 5), and face east in a
nofth-south street (Figure 6), thus being on the left of the observer facing east or south respectively.

Figure 5

Figure 6

Projected from a building

Displayed horizontally or at an angle from a window or balcony, the canton must point outward.

Affixed on a motor vehicle

The flag must be on a pole firmly fixed to the chassis on the front right.

Sharing the same base - Three flags
When only three flags are displayed, the National Flag should be at the centre. To an obseruer facing
the display, the second-ranking flag (in order of precedence) is placed to the left of centre, and the
other to the right.

http:/Árvww.pch.gc.caleng/1359048153800 2/11

226



æ|102015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

A common combination of flags is that of the National Flag of Canada with a provincial or territorial
flag, and a mun¡cipal flag or an organization's banner. In such a case, the National Flag should be in
the centre with the provincial/territorial flag to the left and the municipal flaglorganization's banner to
the right (to an observer facing the display).

When used to cover a casket at funerals

The canton should be draped over the upper left corner of the casket (Figure 7). The flag should be
removed before the casket is lowered into the grave or, at a crematorium, after the service. The flag
size for a standard adult-sized casket should be 4 L/2 X 9 feet/ 1.40 X 2.80m.

Figure 7

Top of Paoe

Position of honour

Due consideration should be given to flag etiquette and precedence whenever the National Flag of
Canada or other sovereign national flags or provincial/territorial flags are displayed.

The location of the position of honour depends on the number of flags flown and the chosen
configuration. When two flags (or more than three flags) are displayed, the position of honour is
fufthest to the left (to an observer facing the display), When three flags are flown, the position of
honour is in the centre (see "Sharinq the same base - Three flags")

Precedence

The order of precedence for flags is

The National Flag of Canada-f{l
The flags of other sovereign nations in alphabetical order (if applicable)-IZl
The flags of the provinces of Canada (in the order in which theyioined Confederation)
The flags of the territories of Canada (in the order in which they joined Confederation)
The flags of municipalities/cities
Banners of organizations
H istori ca I Fl a gs-I-!!J

If one simply wishes to create a decorative effect (e.9. dressing a house for a festive occasion) it is
preferable to use pennants or coloured buntings and not flags.

Alone

When the National Flag of Canada is flown alone on top of or in front of a building where there are two
flagpoles, it should be flown on the flagpole to the left to an observerfacing the flag.

When the National Flag of Canada is flown alone on top of or in front of a building where there are
more than two flagpoles, it should be flown as near as possible to the centre (Figure 8).

1

2
3
4
5
6

7

http://www.pch.gc.caleng/1 3590481 53800 3111

227



09t10t2015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

Figure B

When the National Flag of Canada is displayed in a place of worship or on a speaker's platform, it
should be against the wall, or on a flagpole on the left from the point of view of the congregation
audience facing the celebrant or speaker (Figure 9).

Figure 9

When used in the body of a place of worship or auditorium, the National Flag of Canada should be to
the right of the congregation or spectators facing the flag (Figure 10).

Figure 10

Top of Page

With flags of other sovere¡gn nat¡ons I-åI

The National Flag of Canada, when flown or paraded, takes precedence over all other national flags.
When flown with the flags of other sovereign nations, all flags should be flown on separate
flagpoles/masts and at the same height, all being of the same size, with the National Flag of Canada
occupying the position of honour.

The National Flag should be raised first and lowered last, unless the number of flags permits their being
raised and lowered simultaneously.

With the flag of one other nation, the National Flag of Canada should be on the left of the obseruer
facing the flags; both should be at the same height (Figure 11).

i ,l
t
L
t,I

,,É

J

4I
I

http://www.pch.gc.caleng/1 3590481 53800 4t11

228



ogt10t2015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

Figure 11

When crossed with a flag of another sovereign nation, the National Flag of Canada should be on the left
of the obseruer facing the flags; the flagpole bearing the National Flag of Canada should be in front of
the pole of the other flag (Figure 12),

Figure 12

In a line of three flags, the National Flag of Canada should be in the centre. The other two flags should,
in alphabetical order, be placed to the left and right of the National Flag respectively, from the point of
view of the obseruer facing the three flagpoles/masts (Figure 13).

Figure 13

When there are more than three flagpoles/masts, the National Flag of Canada should be flown on the
left of the observer facing the flags, followed by the flags representing the other sovereign nations
ordered alphabetically. An additional National Flag of Canada may also be flown on the right at the end
of the line (Figure 14).

http:/iwww.pch.gc.caiengl1 3590481 53800 5t11

229



æt1012015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

Figure 14

In a semi-circle of flags representing a number of sovereign nations, the National Flag of Canada
should be in the centre (Figure 15).

Figure 15

In an enclosed circle of flags representing a number of sovereign nations, the National Flag of Canada
should be flown on the flagpole/mast immediately opposite the main entrance to a building or arena
(Figure 16).

Figure 16

Top of Paoe

W¡th a comb¡nat¡on of flags of sovereign nat¡ons, prov¡nces/territories,

http:/iwww.pch.gc.caleng/1 3590481 53800

:*.ã.1

6111

230



Ogl10l2115 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

international organ¡zat¡ons, cities, companies, etc,

In keeping with previously outlined practice, the National Flag of Canada, when flown with different
types of flags, should be flown on the left of an observer facing the flags. The position of the other
flags is determined by order of precedence (Figure 17).

Figure 17

When displayed with a flag of another sovereign nation, a provincial/territorial flag, a
company/association flag or club pennants on a flagpole fitted with a yardarm or a gaff, the National
Flag of Canada is positioned as follows (Figure 1B):

TASNT. TAFDAñXS ÀXO GAFFÊ

EflÂ

I

tOnr
BåEOæ

f

f1åft6¿ñÍ
¡mofp

Figure 18

W¡th flags of the Canadian prov¡nces and territories

http://www.pch. gc.caleng/1 3590481 53800 7t11

231



æ11012015 Rules for Flying the Flag - ¡¡¡''"." and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

When provinc¡al and territorial flags are flown with the National Flag of Canada, the order is based on
the date of entry into Confederation of the provinces followed by the territories. In a grouping of flags
that includes the National Flag of Canada and all of the flags of the provinces and territories, the order
of precedence is:

1. National Flag of Canada
2. Ontario (1867)
3. Quebec (1867)
4. Nova Scotia (1867)
5. New Brunswick (1867)
6. Manitoba (1870)
7. British Columbia (1871)
B. Prince Edward Island (1873)
9. Saskatchewan (1905)

10. Alberta (1905)
11. Newfoundland (19a9)
L2. Northwest Territories (1870)
13. Yukon (1898)
L4. Nunavut (1999)

When there are more than three flagpoles/masts, the National Flag of Canada should be flown on the
left of the observerfacing the flags, followed by the flags of the provinces and territories. An additional
National Flag of Canada may be displayed at the end of the line if desired.

Display along a wall

Display flanking an entrance

"V" display for visual effect

Top of Page

http:/Áivww.pch. gc.ce/eng/l 3590481 53800 all

232



æfiOl2Ù15 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

Carried in a process¡on

If carried with other flags, in a single file, the National Flag of Canada should always lead (Figure 19)

Figure 19

If carried in line abreast, it is preferable to have the National Flag of Canada at each end of the line
(Figure 20).

Figure 20

If only one National Flag of Canada is available, it should be placed in the centre of the line of flags
carried abreast (Figure 21).

¡t

Figure 21

When the number of flags is even and the National Flag of Canada cannot be carried in the centre (of a

line of flags abreast), it should be carried on the right-hand end of the line facing the direction of
movement. (Figure 22)

http://www.pch.gc.caleng/1 3590481 53800 9t11

233



09t10t2015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

Figure 22

Note: It is suggested that the pole or pike used to carry flags be 7 or 8 feet/ 2.10 to 2.4Om in length,

Flown on ships and boats

The National Flag of Canada is the proper national colours for all Canadian ships and boats, including
pleasure craft. The Canadian Shipping Act states that a Canadian ship shall hoist the flag on a signal
being made to her by one of Her Majesty's Canadian ships, or any ship in the service of and belonging
to the Government of Canada; on entering or leaving any foreign port; and íf of 50 tonnes gross
tonnage or upwards, on entering or leaving any Commonwealth port.

Foreign vessels may fly the Canadian flag as a "courtesy flag" when they are berthed in a Canadian
port. The flag then is customarily flown from the foremast.

General rules governing merchant vessels and pleasure craft are as follow:

the flag should be worn in harbour and in territorial waters but need not be worn while under
way on the high seas unless the vessel wishes to identify her nationality to another ship;
whenever possible, the proper place for a vessel to display the national colours is at the stern,
except that when at sea, the flag may be flown from a gaff;
when in harbour the flag should be hoisted at 0800 hours and lowered at sunset;
when a merchant ship and a warship of any nationality pass or oveftake one another, the
merchant ship should dip the flag as a gesture of courtesy, If on a staff, the lowest corner of
the flag should be brought to the level of the rail and kept there until the salutation is
acknowledged by the naval vessel. If flown from a gaff, the flag should be lowered to six feet
(1.80m) above the level of the deck, until the salute is acknowledged;
in times of mourning, the flag may be flown at half-mast, which places the upper corner of the
flag next to the staff at approximately three-quarters of full-hoist. As on land, a flag hoisted to
or lowered from half-mast position must first be hauled close-up.

Half-masting for Mourn¡ng

Flags are flown at the half-mast position as a sign of mourning,

The flag is brought to the half-mast position by first raising it to the top of the mast then immediately
lowering it slowly to the half-mast position.

The position of the flag when flying at half-mast will depend on the size of the flag and the length of
the flagstaff. It must be lowered at least to a position recognizably "half-mast" to avoid the appearance
of a flag which has accidentally fallen away from the top of the mast owing to a loose flag rope. A
satisfactory position for half-masting is to place the centre of the flag exactly half-way down the staff
(Figure 23).

a

I

I

http://www.pch.gc.caleng/1 3590481 53800 10t11

234



09t10t2015 Rules for Flying the Flag - Anthems and Symbols - Canadian ldentity

4.
On e rnestwifh ur
intenmning
sturtur=.

*tt
I

¡

6.
Oneilast
whickis
sumroilnting
ahuiHtug

I

I.
On a ste¡rdsrd
flegruln.

F
.t.
Onepeakorgrafr,
thË flåg flies onn helf
n¡âyuS tftÊ trålyårds
ûmrnTlæ cleets,
rcgardlnes ofth
position ofcrûssùrcs,

¡

I

.,''\

pletbrrn or tu¡r

rney inûervenn.

0n e rnestruith
crusst-rs,
plethnnortup.

{

t,

One

Figure 23

On occasions requiring that one flag be flown at half-mast, all flags flown together should also be flown
at half-mast. Flags will only be half-masted on those flagpoles fitted with halyards and pulleys. Some
buildings fly flags from horizontal or angled poles, without halyards, to which flags are permanently
attached. Flags on these will not be half-masted,

Rules for Half-masting the National Flag of Canada

Disposal of Flags

When a flag becomes tattered and is no longer in a suitable condition for use, it should be destroyed in
a dignified way.

Notes

rlI Her Majesty's Personal Canadian Flag, the standards of members of the Royal Family as well
as the standard of the Governor General and the standard of the Lieutenant Governor (in his/her
province of jurisdiction and when assuming the duties of the representative of The Queen) take
precedence overthe National Flag of Canada on the buildings where these dignitaries are in
residence or where they are attending a function.
t2l There are exceptions when flying the Union Jack as outlined underthe chapter entitled "Ihc.
Royal Union Flag".
r3lFor rules on flying historical flags along with the National Flag of Canada, consult the
Historical Flag Policv and Rules for Flving Historical Flags in Canada for more information'
lal 1¡" flag configurations shown in figures 11 to 16 also apply when the National Flag of
Canada is flown with one or more provincial/territorial flag'

Date modified : 2Ol5-O7-23

a

a

a

http:/iwww. pch.gc.caleng/1 359048 1 53800 11t11

235



236



Page 1 of 2

Description of Request Person Responsible
Date 

Directed
Suggested 
Completion Status

Fill By-law CAO 2014 19-May-15 70%

Review of Committees of Council CAO/Economic Development 
Coordinator 3-Feb-15 31-Dec-15

Set dates for Special Meetings - strategic initiatives Council 3-Feb-15 ongoing as scheduled

Centre 2000 Shared Use Agreement CAO 31-Dec-15 mtg Oct 28

Alcohol Risk Policy - update CAO/Facility Manager 19-May-15 Q4

Mayor and Reeves Wall of Recognition TEHC 2-Jun-15 2016 75%

Station 50 - Update Emergency Plan Fire Chief/County Emergency 
Manager 2-Jun-15 Q4

Wastewater EA Terms of Reference Triton Engineering 2-Jun-15 Fall 2015

GMF Application for wastewater class EA feasibility 
study - submission and results Triton Engineering 2-Jun-15 n/a

50% 
(application 
submitted)

Determine the best option for updating the Official Plan Council 13-Jul-15 Fall 2015

Operational Review Recommendations - 
Implementation CAO June Fall 2015

Outstanding Operational Review Item - Fire 
Department Review CAO 1-Sep-15 Q4

Organizational and Compensation Review CAO Q4

Corporate Strategic Plan - Finalizing 4 year objectives CAO Q4

Report on actions/options required to implement a 
Community Safety Zone By-law

New Director of 
Operations/County 1-Sep-15 Q1 2016

Quarterly Major Project Updates CAO 1-Sep-15 Each Quarter

Research on status of field inspections -examination of 
dams

Emergency Manager - Linda 
Dickson 16-Jun-15

awaiting 
response from 

Ministry

Review property options with Suncor New EDO 15-Sep-15

List of types of desired businesses New EDO 15-Sep-15

Delivery of Final Momentum:Town of Erin 2015-2018 
Economic Development Action Plan to Council

Economic Development 
Coordinator 1-Dec-14 3-Nov Final Edit 

Stanley Park Arch and Gates - formal designation TEHC 20-Jan-15 31-Dec-15

Planning Report - 63A Trafalgar/TEHC Resolution Planning Department 6-Oct-15 3-Nov

Full time By-law Officer Report CBO 6-Oct-15

Activity List 2015

Open Items

237



Page 2 of 2

Description of Request Person Responsible
Date 

Directed
Suggested 
Completion Status

Activity List 2015

Report on cost and practicality of implementing a ban 
on the sale of bottled water in Town owned Facilities Facilities Manager 16-Dec-14 3-Feb-15 100%

Economic Development Committee Economic Development 
Coordinator 16-Dec-14 3-Feb 100%

Establish Ad Hoc Committee - Grant Requests Director of Finance/CAO 3-Feb-15 17-Feb 100%

Report - Procedural By-law changes Clerk 3-Feb-15 3-Mar 100%

Provide comments to Halton Region regarding 4th Line 
Well Field Explansion by March 9 Water Superintendent 17-Feb-15 9-Mar 100%

Provide comments to the Ministry of Transportation, 
Ontario Good Roads Association and Association of 
Municipalities of Ontario opposing any amendment to 
default speed limits.

Roads Superintendent 17-Feb-15 27-Feb 100%

Integrity Commissioner - implications of rescinding 
Code of Ethics CAO/Integrity Commissioner 3-Feb-15 7-Apr-15 100%

Celebrate Erin Committee 16-Dec-14 18-Apr-15 100%

Procedural By-law change Clerk 21-Apr-15 5-May-15 100%

Ice Storm Assistance Grant Agreement By-law Clerk 21-Apr-15 5-May-15 100%

Report on Waterford Drive with recommendations Road Superintendent 21-Apr-15 5-May-15 100%

Victoria Park - Concession booth work/rent Facilities Manager 7-Apr-15 19-May-15 100%

Operational Review Report to Council Consultant 23-Jun-15 100%

Glendevon Reservoir - Report - Update on status and 
cost of repairs Interim Water Superintendent 2-Jun-15 16-Jun 100%

Sideroad 10 unopened road allowance - possible 
closure of portion CAO 20-Jan-15 n/a 100%

Stanley Park Arch - ownership CAO/Heritage Committee 20-Jan-15 31-Dec-15 100%

Technical Meeting to discuss issues related to how the 
land use planning and EA should proceed Triton Engineering 13-Jul-15 22-Sep-15 100%

Community Support Policy and Application - Report Director of Finance n/a 20-Oct 100%

Report on flying sports flags Clerk 6-Oct-15 20-Oct 100%

Solar - Leasing option report Financial Analyst 6-Oct-15 20-Oct 100%

Completed Items

238



239



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF ERIN 
 
 

BY-LAW NUMBER 15- ___ 
 
 

 
A by-law to regulate municipal water works within  

the urban area, Regulating the distribution, use and the  
establishment of municipal water within the Town of Erin, 

 and to repeal By-laws listed in Schedule A. 
 
 

 
WHEREAS The Corporation of the Town of Erin operates water production, 
treatment, storage and distribution systems; 
 
AND WHEREAS pursuant to Section 11 of the Municipal Act, 2001, (the “Act”) The 
Town of Erin has the responsibility for public utilities, including water distribution, 
production, treatment and storage within the Town of Erin and the collection, 
production, and treatment of such water and the financing thereof by a municipal 
corporation or local board thereof and all provisions of any special act relating to 
such collection and treatment of such water apply; 
 
AND WHEREAS Section 11(9) of the Act provides that a by-law may be passed with 
respect to services or things provided by any person to the extent necessary; 
 
AND WHEREAS Part III of the Act (Specific Municipal Powers) under the heading 
“Public Utilities” contains specific powers and provisions with respect to such 
systems; 
 
AND WHEREAS Part XIV of the Act (Enforcement) provides that the Town of Erin 
may pass by-laws providing that any person who contravenes a by-law passed 
under the Act is guilty of an offence, and contains other enforcement provisions; 
 
AND WHEREAS the Town of Erin is permitted to impose water fees and charges 
under Part XII of the Act; and section 398 of the Act provides that the Treasurer may 
add charges so imposed to the tax roll for the property to which the said Public 
Utilities were supplied and collect them in the same manner as taxes; and further 
O.Reg. 440/02 provides that charges so added to the tax roll for the supply of water 
have priority lien status as provided for in Section 1 of the Act; 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Erin enacts as follows: 
 
1 Application 
 
 That the rules and regulations set out in this By-law shall govern and regulate 

the operation of any system of the municipal water works owned by the Town 
and shall be considered to form a part of the contract between the Town and 
the owner, or occupant, of a property to supply municipal water by the Town 
within the Town of Erin. 

 
 
2 Definitions: 
 
 That in this By-law, the following terms are defined as: 
  
 “Adjacent” for the purposes of section 3, “Adjacent” means that a property 

line is within 30 meters of a municipal water main, and that the building to be 

240



serviced is not more than 120 meters from where the municipal water service 
valve would be located. 
 
"Backflow Assembly" means a testable backflow mechanism 
 

 "Backflow Device" means a non testable backflow mechanism 
 
 “Development” means any building or site works proposed which would 

require issuance of a building permit as defined under the Building Code Act; 
a consent approval, a site plan approval, or approval of a plan of subdivision 
or condominium as defined by the Planning Act.  Mandatory connection to the 
water service will not be required as a condition of building permit issuance 
for the following; 

• pool enclosures,  
• fences,   
• uncovered decks, 
• accessory structures of less than 108 ft2  
• internal renovations  not requiring septic system review in 

accordance with the Ontario Building Code   
 

  “Municipal Water User” means the owner or occupant of a property 
receiving municipal water service by way of written agreement/authorization 
of the Town of Erin Water Department. 

 
 “Municipal Water Works” means the facilities for the collection, production 

treatment, storage, supply or distribution of water or any part of the facilities. 
  
 "Non Metered Rate" means the charge will be calculated by using the annual 

average water consumption (cubic meter) for each system divided by twelve 
months and applying the Water Consumption Rates in accordance with 
Schedule “A” of By-Law Number 15-___ (Water Rate By-Law)where 
installation of meters is deemed by the Town of Erin Water Department to be 
impractical.  

 
 “Private Water Service” means all the physical and mechanical equipment 

and devices located on private property in providing municipal water works. 
  
 “Town of Erin Water Department” is a department of the Corporation of the 

Town of Erin as established in accordance of the Municipal Act as a public 
utility providing municipal water to the Town of Erin subject to the regulations 
of the Ontario Water Resources Act, R.S.O. 1990. 

 
 "Water Main" A potable water pipe located on a municipal right of way that 

has a minimum diameter of 150mm. 
 
  
3 Application of Municipal Water Works 

 
3.1   All requests for municipal water service shall be made to the 
       Town of Erin Water Department and are subject to the approval of the  
       Water Superintendent.  All new municipal water service connections are 
       subject to the fees outlined in Schedule B of By-Law 15-___ (Water Rate 
       By-Law). 
 
3.2 All properties requesting a potable water service within the urban areas of 

the villages of Hillsburgh and Erin shall only be serviced with municipal 
water works; where no municipal water works is available adjacent to the 
property, a private well shall be permitted.   

 
3.3  Where municipal water service is provided adjacent to a municipal water  

241



       main, as a condition of approval of development the owner shall be  
       required to connect to the municipal service, and cease of use of any  
       existing well on the property; the well shall be decommissioned as per  
       Wells Regulation 903 of the Ontario Water Resources Act.. 

 
 

4 Municipal Water Works -  (Municipal Water Main to Private Property Line 
– Municipal Portion) 
Where no Municipal Water Works is available to a property and is required, 
the prospective municipal water user is responsible for the cost of extending 
the municipal water works to the property line subject to the approval of the 
Town of Erin Water Department. 
 
 

5 Private Water Service - (Private Property Line to building - Private 
Portion) 

 
5.1 The private water service line on private property is owned, installed and 

maintained by the owner of the property, the installation and maintenance 
is subject to the satisfaction of the Town of Erin Water Department. 

 
5.2 When connecting a private water line to the service valve at property line 

the Town shall be present to inspect the connection.  
 
5.3 The water service line on private property shall be installed as per 

building code requirements. 
 
5.4  Tracer wire shall be installed with any non conductive pipe.  
 

 
6 Private Water Service (General) 

 
6.1 The Town of Erin Water Department is not responsible for damages or 

costs to the private water service that may result as part of disconnection 
or reconnection of the municipal water supply. 

 
6.2 The owner or occupant shall provide the Town of Erin Water Department 

with ready access to the property for the purpose of inspection or 
maintenance of a private water service. 

 
6.3 Each individual private water service shall have a minimum of one meter. 

Additional separate private water services for fire protection do not 
require a meter. 

 
6.4 If the Town of Erin Water Department deems a private water service a 

potential threat to the safety of the Municipal Water Works, the Town 
reserves the right to disconnect the service without notice until the 
potential threat is eliminated.   

 
 
7 Private Water Service (meter and meter isolation valves) 
 

7.1 Meters and Meter Isolation Valves shall be purchased from the Town of 
Erin Water Department and the municipal water user invoiced at current 
market value + 10% administration fee and taxes as noted in Schedule 
"B" of By-law 15-__. (Water Rate By-Law) 

 
7.2 Meter size shall be at the discretion of the Town of Erin Water 

Department.  
 

242



7.3 The Town of Erin Water Department reserves the right to conduct a 
water meter inspection or verification at any time.  

 
7.4 Where a meter cannot be located as per this by-law the meter may be 

required to be installed in a meter pit at the property owners cost.  
 
7.5 Repair or replacement of meter or touch pad due to normal usage shall 

be the responsibility of the Town of Erin Water Department.  Repair or 
replacement of meter or touch pad due to damage, misuse or 
construction shall be at the property owners cost. 

 
7.6 Meters shall be located so that all the water used on that property is 

metered.  There should be ample clearance from the walls and other 
obstacles to allow the installation of a meter or access to the service 
pipe. 

 
7.7 Meters, meter isolation valves and meter bypass valves shall be sealed 

by the Town of Erin Water Department and not tampered with, should 
repairs be undertaken, the seal must be reaffixed by the Town of Erin 
Water Department. 

 
 
8 Private Water Service (Backflow prevention) 
 

8.1 No municipal water user shall permit backflow of any water source into 
the potable drinking water lines which connects to the municipal water 
supply. 

 
8.2 No owner shall connect the water service to any cisterns, well or other 

water source. 
 
8.3 Backflow devices and assemblies shall be installed at the discretion of 

the Town of Erin Water Department. 
 
8.3 Where a device is capable of creating pressure or backflow into the 

municipal water works from a private water service, the owners shall 
ensure the Town is notified and a suitable backflow assembly installed to 
the satisfaction of the Town of Erin Water Department. 

 
8.4 Backflow assemblies shall be specified by an engineer with experience 

with backflow assembles. The backflow assembly shall be installed by a 
certified plumber.  All associated cost shall be the responsibility of the 
municipal water user. 

 
8.5 The municipal water user shall submit annual back flow certification as 

required for all backflow assembles. 
 

 
9 Private Water Service (Frozen Water Service) 
 

9.1 Municipal Water users shall protect all parts of the water service, meter, 
backflow device or assembly and appurtenances from freezing.  

 
9.2 If a water meter, meter isolation valves or backflow device or assembly 

is damaged by freezing or any other means the property owner shall 
repair the water meter, meter isolation valves or backflow device or 
assembly within a period identified by the Town of Erin Water 
Department. If the leak is not repaired the water supply shall be 
disconnected without notice. Water lost shall be billed at the discretion 
of the Town of Erin Water Department 

 

243



9.3 The Town of Erin Water Department is not responsible for damages to 
the private water service/property that may result from efforts to restore 
a frozen water pipe or temporary hook-up. 

 
9.4 Temporary Water Service Provider’s as well as Temporary Water 

Recipients  will be charged the flat rate for that billing period as per 
Schedule “A” of By-law 15-___ (Water Rate By-Law).  

 
 
10 Fire Protection 
  

10.1 Equipment installed for the automatic extinguishing of fires in buildings, 
subject to approval from the Town of Erin Water Department.  
Connection is permitted to the municipal water supply provided no 
water shall be used for any purpose except the extinguishing of fires.  
All such equipment shall be provided with a separate valve at the 
street line and under exclusive control of the Town. 

 
10.2 A backflow prevention device shall be installed on all fire extinguishing      

systems to ensure no connection with the municipal water supply. 
 
 
11 Responsibility of Municipal Water User 
 

11.1  The property owner is responsible to ensure that the following has 
been completed before requesting the water service is turned on: 

  
• All applicable costs associated with this water service have been 

paid. 
• An inspection of the connection to the service valve at property line 

has been conducted and approved by the Town of Erin Water 
Department. 

• The water meter and appurtenances have been inspected, sealed 
and approved by the Town of Erin Water Department. 

• A water account has been opened with the Town of Erin Water 
Department. 
 

11.2  Municipal Water Users shall ensure that the meter or meter bypass 
valve seal is affixed.  Should the seal become damaged, the municipal 
water user must contact the Town of Erin Water Department to reaffix 
the seal within 15 days. 

 
11.3 Municipal water users shall ensure that all water used by the property 

passes through the meter. 
 
11.4 Municipal Water Users shall provide ready and convenient access to 

the private water service for inspection and repair by the Town of Erin 
Water Department at all times. 

  
11.5 No person shall open or close any valve, hydrant or gate in the street 

main or interfere with the town water system in any manner. 
 
11.6 Municipal water users shall insure that the water meter has been 

installed in an area that will allow for easy inspection and replacement. 
 
11.7 Municipal water users shall notify the Town of Erin before a meter is 

relocated and allow access to reseal the meter within 15 days. 
 

244



11.8 Municipal water users shall ensure that if a meter touch pad is used 
that the touch pad is installed in an area that is accessible for a meter 
reading. 

 
11.9 Municipal water user shall ensure there is no water leaks between the 

service valve at property and the meter. 
  

11.10 No person shall tamper with, cover or screen from view, a fire hydrant 
by any structure or vegetation or any other means. 

 
11.11 The municipal water user shall ensure that payment is received by the 

Town of Erin Water Department on or before the due date printed on 
the billing invoice. 

 
 

12 Penalties 
 

12.1 Failure to comply with Section 11.1 will result in disconnection from the 
municipal water supply. 

 
12.2 If a water meter is installed in a location that does not allow for easy 

inspection and replacement, the location shall be modified within a 
period identified by the Water Superintendent. Failure to do this will 
result in the account being charge at two times the non metered rate 
for that billing period. 

 
12.3 If a meter does not register due to the negligence of a municipal water 

user, the meter must be repaired by the municipal water user at their 
cost. If the meter is not repaired within 30 days, meter shall be 
replaced with a radio frequency meter and the cost added to the water 
account. 

 
12.4 If access to a property to install or maintain a water meter and 

appurtenances is not provided within 5 business days the water will be 
billed at two times the non metered rate or the water supply 
disconnected at the discretion of the Town of Erin Water Department. 

 
12.5 The Municipal Water User must ensure meter seals are affixed, and 

not damaged or broken.  Where the seal is discovered to be damaged 
or broken by the Town of Erin Water Department the fee identified in 
Schedule A of By-Law 15-__ (Water Rate By-Law) will be applied to the 
municipal water user’s account.  The Municipal Water User shall report 
any damage or broken seals to the Town of Erin Water Department to 
avoid this fee.     

 
12.6 Where the metering requirements identified in this by-law are not met, 

the Town reserves the right to disconnect the supply of water to the 
property.  A notice of disconnection will be delivered to the billing 
address 48 hours prior to disconnection of the water supply.   

 
12.7 Where pre-authorized payments are not executed due to there being 

insufficient funds in a water user's account, the administration charge 
as per Schedule “B” of By-Law 15 -___and penalty then in effect will be 
added to the water user's account.  If a second payment is not 
executed due to insufficient fund, the administration charge and 
penalty that is in effect will be added to the water user's water account 
and the privilege of pre-authorized payments will be withdrawn. 

 
12.8  No person shall make any connection to the municipal water service or 

private water service without the prior written consent of the Town of 
Erin Water Department.  The owner of the premises on which an 

245



unlawful connection has been made shall be responsible for the water 
rates or charges which are applicable and in addition, liable for any 
other penalty provided by By-law or by any Act of the Legislative 
Assembly of Ontario or the Parliament of Canada.  The rate shall be 
charged as per Schedule "B" of By-law 15-__ (Water Rate By-Law) 

 
12.9 If a water leak is identified between the service line at property and the 

meter; the property owner shall repair the leak within a period identified 
by the Water Superintendent. If the leak is not repaired, the water 
supply shall be disconnected without notice. Water lost shall be billed 
at the discretion of the Water Superintendent.  

 
  
12.10 Upon three months (90 days) after the due date, should the account 

remain unpaid, the Town will deliver or cause to be delivered to the 
service address, a notice of disconnection advising the customer that 
unless payment is received within 48 hours, service will be 
disconnected immediately. 

 
12.11 If the customer at any premises omits, neglects or refuses to pay any 

bill rendered, whether for water service pipes, meter, service charge or 
any other monies to which the Town may be entitled in respect of wa-
ter services to such premises, the Town may, at its discretion, discon-
nect the water supply or reduce the flow of water supply to the premis-
es.  The Town shall provide reasonable notice of the proposed discon-
nection to the owners and occupants of the land.  Such charges have 
priority lien status, and shall be collected in accordance with the Munic-
ipal Act, 2001, and shall be added to the tax roll against the property in 
respect of which the water service was supplied. 

 
 

13 Restrictions to Municipal Water Users 
 

13.1 The Town of Erin reserves the right to restrict water consumption to a 
municipal water user when water consumption exceeds the following 
amounts. 

 
 Industrial    5,000m3 per Billing Period (75 m3 per day)  
 Commercial    2,000 m3 per Billing Period 
 Residential [Per Unit]   500 m3 per Billing Period  
 
13.2 Municipal water users are restricted to days of use for the purpose of 

lawn watering.  When the municipal water user’s address ends in an 
even number,   lawn watering is permitted on even number dates of the 
month and where the municipal address ends in an odd number, lawn 
watering is limited to odd number dates of the month.  

 
13.3 Water service may be interrupted and suspended without notice to 

users in the event of an emergency.  The Town of Erin Water 
Department is not responsible for damage or losses resulting from the 
interruption and ensuing reinstatement of water pressure. 

  
13.4 A  municipal water user may not without the consent of the Town, lend, 

sell, or dispose of the water, give it away, permit it to be taken or car-
ried away, use or apply it to the use or benefit of another, or to any use 
and benefit other than his own. 

 
 
14  Validity and Severability 
 

246



14.1 It is hereby declared that notwithstanding any of the sections or 
provisions of this by-law or parts thereof, may be declared by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to by invalid, unenforceable, illegal or beyond 
the powers of the Council to enact, such sections or parts thereof shall 
be deemed to be severable and shall not affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other provisions of this by-law as a whole or part 
thereof and all other sections of this by-law shall be deemed to be 
separate and independent therefrom and enacted as such. 

 
15 Repeal of By-law 
 

15.1 The By-Laws listed in “Schedule A” of this by-law are hereby repealed 
and replaced by this By-law on such date that this By-law comes into 
force. 

 
15.2 This By-law comes into force and effect on January 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
Passed in open Council on October 20, 2015 

 
 

 
________________________ 

Mayor 
 

 
_______________________ 

Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

247



SCHEDULE A 
By-law 15 – 

 
Rescinding and replacing  

Water Works By-laws 
 

By-laws related to former water rates, fees and regulations within the Town of Erin 
 

By-Law 
No. 

Status and effect 
 

96-06 To require owners of buildings to connect such buildings 
to water works in the Village of Erin; amended by 97-14 
Section 2, 
 

96-14 To establish a frozen water service policy for the Village 
of Erin 
 

31-96  To fix the prices and times of payment for the use of 
water within the Hillsburgh Water Works System; 
repealed by 00-43 
 

5-97  To fix the prices and times of payment for the use of 
water within the Mountainview Water Works system; 
repealed by 00-43  
 

97-14   Being a by-law to amend 96-06 to require owners of 
buildings to connect such buildings to water works in the 
Village of Erin 
 

97-37 To regulate the distribution and use of water, fix prices 
and times of payment; repealed by 00-43 
 

00-43  To regulate the distribution and use of water, fix prices 
and times of payment; repealed by 02-96 and amended 
by 00-72 
 

00-72  amends 00-43 which regulate the distribution and use of 
water, fix prices and times of payment 
 

02-96  To regulate the distribution and use of water, fix prices 
and times of payment; sections amended by 04-59, 04-
81, 03-69 and repealed by 04-59 and 11-23 
 

04-59  To regulate the distribution and use of water, fix prices 
and times of payment; replaces Section 5 and schedule 
B in 02-96; repealed by 11-47 
 

04-81  To further amend 02-96 - to regulate the distribution and 
use of water, fix prices and times of payment; user fees 
in effect from 2005-2010 
 

06-01 To provide for the collection of Municipal Water Rates by 
means of pre-authorized payments for 2006 and 
subsequent years 
 

06-57  To amend section 5.2 of 02-96 and 04-59, being a by-law 
to regulate the distribution and use of water, fix prices 
and times of payment; fees are in force until Dec 2010  
 

11-47 To regulate municipal water works within the urban area, 
regulating the distribution, use and the establishment of 
municipal water within the Town of Erin 
 

 

248



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF ERIN 
 
 

BY-LAW NUMBER 15-  
 
 
 

Being a By-law to enact rules and regulations and  
to establish water service rates and service fees 

 for the water systems servicing the Town of Erin,  
and to repeal By-laws 11-23 and 02-96. 

 
 
 

 
WHEREAS The Corporation of the Town of Erin operates water production, treatment, 
storage and distribution systems; 
  
AND WHEREAS pursuant to Section 11 of the Municipal Act, 2001, (the “Act”) The 
Town of Erin has the responsibility for public utilities, including water distribution, 
production, treatment and storage within the Town of Erin and the collection, production 
and treatment of such water and the financing thereof by a municipal corporation or 
local board thereof and all provisions of any special act relating to such collection and 
treatment of such water apply; 
 
AND WHEREAS Section 11(9) of the Act provides that a by-law may be passed with 
respect to services or things provided by any person to the extent necessary; 
 
AND WHEREAS Part III of the Act (Specific Municipal Powers) under the heading 
“Public Utilities” contains specific powers and provisions with respect to such systems; 
 
AND WHEREAS Part XIV of the Act (Enforcement) provides that the Town of Erin may 
pass By-laws providing that any person who contravenes a by-law passed under the Act 
is guilty of an offence, and contains other enforcement provisions; 
 
AND WHEREAS the Town of Erin is permitted to impose water fees and charges under 
Part XII of the Act; and Section 398 of the Act provides that the Treasurer may add 
charges so imposed to the tax roll for the property to which the said Public Utilities were 
supplied and collect them in the same manner as taxes; and further O. Reg. 440/02 
provides that charges so added to the tax roll for the supply of water have priority lien 
status as provided for in Section 1 of the Act; 
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the Town of Erin enacts as 
follows: 
 
1 Application 
 
 That the rules and regulations set out in this By-law shall govern and regulate the 

financing of any system of the municipal water works owned by the Town of Erin 
and shall be considered to form a part of the contract between the Town of Erin 
and the owner, or occupant, of a property in which municipal water is supplied by 
the Town of Erin. 

 
2 Definitions: 
 
 That in this By-law, the following terms are defined as: 
 
 “Municipal Water User” means the owner or occupant of a property receiving 

municipal water service by way of written agreement/authorization of the Town of 
Erin Water Department. 

 
 “Town of Erin Water Department” is a department of the Corporation of the 

Town of Erin as established in accordance to the Municipal Act as a public utility 
providing municipal water to the Town of Erin. 

249



 
 “Customer” means the owner, tenant or occupant of premises to which water is 

supplied by the Town of Erin. 
 
 “Premises” means any house, building, lot or part of lot or both, where water 

service is supplied. 
 
 “Public Utility” means water system service. 
 
 “Town of Erin” means The Corporation of the Town of Erin. 
 
 “User” means as the context requires, the applicant for water supply, the owner 

or occupant of or the person to whom invoices are sent for water supplied to a 
premises. 

 
 “Water” means potable water that is fit for human consumption. 
 
 “Water Meter” means the water meter and backflow preventer valve as 

approved by the Town of Erin and purchased by the property owner through the 
Town of Erin and installed by a licensed plumber.   

 
 “Water Service Connection” means that part of the water service pipe from the 

municipal water main to the street line including the shut off valve at the street 
line, which supplies water to any premises in the Town of Erin. 

 
3 Connection Fees 
 
 3.1  An Infrastructure Tap In (ITI) Fee will be applied to all new water service 
    installations that will be servicing an existing building.  See Schedule “B” 
    of this by-law. 
 
 3.2  Where the water component of development charges have been imposed, 
   the ITI fee does not apply. 
 
4 Billing 

 
4.1 The Town of Erin Water Department administers all matters relating to 

billing, and collection of water accounts in accordance with Schedules A & 
B. 

 
4.2 Before the initial supply of water or any subsequent reconnection to water 

service for any premises in the Town of Erin, the owner shall make 
application for same and the owner shall be governed by the requirements 
of this By-law. 

 
4.3 The water consumed on all premises in the Town of Erin shall be charged 

for as indicated by the rates shown in Schedule “A” to this By-law.  In this 
By-law and Schedule “A” the word “charge” and the word “rate”, both in 
the singular and the plural, have the same meaning. 

 
4.4 Water meters shall be read or stipulated rates charged and accounts 

rendered quarterly, or on any other basis at the discretion of the Town of 
Erin Water Department.  The Town of Erin may serve bills upon the 
customer, by delivery or mail, either at an address supplied by the 
customer, or bills shall be deemed to be served upon the said customer, if 
they are delivered or sent by mail to premises supplied with water. 

 
4.5 All accounts shall be due and payable on or before the due date as printed 

on the billing invoice.  That upon default of payment interest will be 
calculated at 1.25% per month on outstanding balances and added to the 
account on the first day of each calendar month in which default 
continues. 

 

250



4.6 Additional charges in accordance with Schedule “B” shall be added to the 
Quarterly Water Bill. 

 
4.7 The minimum monthly base charge for providing and maintaining water 

supply to any premises is payable per unit, in accordance with Schedule 
A.  In instances when the occupant of any premise terminates their 
account with the Town of Erin, subsequent minimum monthly base charge 
shall be rendered to the owner of the premises until such time as a new 
occupant applies to the Town of Erin for the supply of water. 

 
4.8 The Town of Erin is authorized to accept Pre-Authorized Payments (PAP) 

for provision of municipal water on behalf of the Town of Erin Water 
Department. 

 
4.9 Information concerning the Pre-Authorization Payments will be made 

available to all water system users within the Town of Erin through the 
billing process. 

 
4.10 The pre-authorization payments will consist of; 
 

a) Ten (10) equal monthly payments will be adjusted annually to the 
amounts required by the annual water bill.  The monthly payments will be 
due on the 16th of each month from January to October or the next 
business day if the 16th falls on a weekend or a statutory holiday.  The 
adjustment will be made on the 16th of November or the next business day 
if the 16th falls on a weekend or a statutory holiday. 

 
 or 
 
 b) Quarterly pre-authorized payments of actual per bill amounts will be due 

on the quarterly due date of the actual water bill issued. 
 
4.11 Cost of Non-Sufficient Funds, (NSF) or PAP declining shall be added to 

the owners water account in accordance with Schedule “B”. 
 
4.12 Where PAP has been declined two (2) consecutive periods the customer 

will be removed from the PAP plan, and will then receive printed invoices 
payable according to billing cycle. 

 
4.13 All costs incurred for service from the lot line to the residence will be the 

sole responsibility of the property owner, including cost incurred by 
tenants. 

 
4.14 If, for any cause, a water meter fails to register, or the water meter is found 

to be not working properly, the water usage shall be deemed “unmetered” 
and the water user shall be billed at two and a half times the average 
annual water consumption for the same period as determined by the Town 
of Erin Water Department. An adjustment shall be made to the account 
upon the next actual meter read.  The unmetered charges will be indicated 
on the water bill as “manual estimate.”  Upon receipt of the “manual 
estimated” water bill, the owner must contact the water department with an 
actual read and to arrange an appointment with the Town of Erin Water 
Department to have the water meter inspected. 

4.15 When a municipal water user disputes the meter reading of water 
consumption indicated on the water bill, a meter reading verification test 
can be performed by The Town of Erin Water Department for an amount 
identified in Schedule "B" 

 
4.16 When the owner requests a temporary removal of the water meter from 

their premises, for any reason, the water meter removal and reinstallation 
shall be done entirely at the expense of the Property Owner by a licensed 
plumber. 

 

251



4.17 The Town of Erin, in its sole discretion, may recover the cost of providing 
water during the construction phase of a building, from connection until 
occupancy, in accordance to the flat rate set out in Schedule “A” of this By-
law. 

 
5 Collection  

 
5.1 When an account is not paid by due date on the water bill, a late payment 

charge shown in Schedule “A” of this By-law will be added to the account 
and an overdue notice shall be sent by mail reminding the customer of the 
outstanding amount. 

 
5.2 If the account has not been paid within ninety (90) days after the due date, 

the municipality may shut off the supply of the public utility by the 
municipality to land, provided that the municipality shall provide forty-eight 
(48) hours notice to the owners and occupants of the land by personal 
service or prepaid mail or by posting the notice on the land in a 
conspicuous place, and if the notice is given by prepaid mail the forty-eight 
hour period shall commence on the third day after the date of the mailing.   

 
5.3 (a)  If a customer omits, neglects or refuses to pay any bill rendered, 

whether for water service pipes, water service charges or any other 
monies to which the Town of Erin may be entitled in respect of the water 
services to such premises under this By-law, the Town of Erin may, at its 
discretion, shut off the flow of water to the premises and in addition to the 
amount owing and unpaid, a disconnection charge as shown in Schedule 
“B” of this by-law, will be levied against the delinquent account.   

 
 (b)  The treasurer may add charges imposed under this By-law for the 

supply of a public utility to the tax roll for the property to which the public 
utility was supplied, and collect them in the same manner as municipal 
taxes. 

 
 (c)  Pursuant to subsection 398 (2) of the Act every property to which 

Public Utility Services have been supplied, regardless of the party to 
whom they were supplied, may have the charges therefore added to the 
tax roll for the property and they may be collected in the same manner as 
municipal taxes.  

 
 (d)  With respect to Landlord and Tenant situations where the tenancy 

commences on, before or after the effective date of this By-law, the 
Landlord shall provide the Tenant with water services, and those services 
will be supplied to the Landlord/Property Owner who shall be the account 
holder and be responsible for the payment of the same as a debt to the 
municipality. 

 
5.4 Where it has been necessary to discontinue service as a result of non-

payment, a reconnection charge as shown in Schedule “B” of this by-law 
will be levied against the delinquent account.   

 
 
6  Validity and Severability 
 

6.1 It is hereby declared that notwithstanding any of the sections or provisions 
of this by-law or parts thereof, may be declared by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to by invalid, unenforceable, illegal or beyond the powers of the 
Council to enact, such sections or parts thereof shall be deemed to be 
severable and shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other 
provisions of this by-law as a whole or part thereof and all other sections 
of this by-law shall be deemed to be separate and independent therefrom 
and enacted as such. 

 
7     Repeal of By-law 

252



 
7.1 The By-Law # 11-23, including Schedule “A” & “B” ,By-Law # 02-96, 

including Schedule “A” and all sections relating to the billing, collecting, 
fees, rates and charges of the water systems of the Town of Erin are 
hereby repealed and replaced by this By-law on such date that this By-law 
comes into force. 

 
7.2 This By-law comes into force and effect on January 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
Passed in open Council on October 20, 2015 

 
 

 
________________________ 

Mayor 
 

 
_______________________ 

Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

253



Town of Erin 
Schedule “A” 
By-Law # 15 –  
Water Billing 

 
 

WATER CONSUMPTION RATES 

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Constant Rate(commencing Jan.1,2016) 

Per cubic meter (m3) 

 

$ 3.99 $ 3.99 $ 3.99 $ 3.99 $ 3.99 

 
 

MONTHLY BASE CHARGES 

Service Unit Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

<2”  Service $ 15.39 $ 15.39 $ 15.39 $ 15.39 $ 15.39 

2” Service $ 30.77 $ 30.77 $ 30.77 $ 30.77 $ 30.77 

4” Service $ 55.45 $ 55.45 $ 55.45 $ 55.45 $ 55.45 

Multi-residential Services* 
$ 15.39 per 

dwelling 
unit 

$ 15.39 per 
dwelling 

unit 

$ 15.39 per 
dwelling 

unit 

$ 15.39 per 
dwelling 

unit 

$ 15.39 per 
dwelling 

unit 

All Other Residential Users $ 15.39 $ 15.39 $ 15.39 $ 15.39 $ 15.39 

 
*The base charge for all multi-resident premises shall be charged as per the number of units on the 
premises. 
 
 

FLAT RATE CHARGE 

 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Flat Rate* (annual charge) $ 487.41 $ 487.41 $ 487.41 $ 487.41 $ 487.41 

 
*For those water customers that do not have meters (where installation of meters is deemed by the Town 
of Erin to be impractical). 
 

PENALTY 

Late Payment Charge (all water customers) 1.25% per month 

254



Town of Erin 
Schedule B 

By-law 15-___ 
Services & Fees 

 
Water Operator Services Fee 

Service Charges During Regular Work Hours 
(7:00am – 4:30pm Mon-Thurs, 7:00am – 11:00am Fri) 
-Operate/Disconnect/Reconnect water service 
-Water Valve Inspection 
-Water Meter Inspection/Verification 
 

$84.00/hour 
1 hour minimum 

Service Charges Outside Regular Work Hours including 
weekends and statutory holidays 
(regular work hours are 7:00am – 4:30pm Mon-Thurs, 7:00am – 11:00am Fri) 
-Operate/Disconnect/Reconnect water service 
-Water Valve Inspection 
-Water Meter Inspection/Verification 
 

$168.00/hour 
1 hour minimum 

 
Administration Charges Fee 

Non-Sufficient Funds (NSF) charge $25.00 
Water Arrears Certificate $40.00 
Water Arrears transfer to Tax Roll $250.00 
Change of Occupancy 
-includes Water Meter Inspection and Initial Meter Reading  $84.00 

 
New Water Service Installation Charges Fee 

Infrastructure Tap In (ITI) Fee  
(Where the water component of development charges have been imposed, the ITI 
fee does not apply) 

$3,122.00 

Installation of ¾” water service to the property line 
(the cost is based on the applicable time, equipment use  and 
material for the installation including restoration from the water main 
to the property line) 
 

$6,350.00 
+ applicable taxes 

may be subject to 
additional fees in 

special circumstances 

Installation of 1” water service to the property line 
(the cost is based on the applicable time, equipment use  and 
material for the installation including restoration from the water main 
to the property line) 
 

$6,500.00 
+ applicable taxes 

may be subject to 
additional fees in 

special circumstances 
Installation of Water services over 1” TBA at the discretion of the 
Water Superintendent 
(the cost shall be  based on the applicable time, equipment use  and 
material for the installation including restoration from the water main 
to the property line) 
 

Time & Material  

Water Meters and appurtenances Current Market 
Value + 10% 

 
Fines Fee 

Replacement Charges for Damaged Equipment Time & Material 
Meter Tampering Charge 
(This fee is applicable when a customer has tampered with the meter 
in any way, whether or not it actually affects the meter reading. It is 
assessed based on field investigation by a Town of Erin Water 
Operator) 
 

$650.00 

Illegal access to municipal water $650.00 
 

255



Notice of Motion 
(Request a Report from Treasury Department on Future Tax Scenarios) 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Resolution # 
Moved By Councillor Matt Sammut 
Seconded By 
Be it resolved that Council hereby requests the Treasury department provide a 5 
year report to Council on a range of possible tax implications to residents based 
on current operational costs increasing by CPI and our current asset management 
plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  Matt Sammut 
                Councillor 

               Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 
 
     Office:   (519) 855-4407 
  Home:   (519) 833-4664  

     Fax: (519) 855-4821 
     E-mail:  matt.sammut@erin.ca 
5684 Trafalgar Rd. Hillsburgh, ON  N0B 1Z0 
www.erin.ca 

256

mailto:jeff.duncan@erin.ca
http://www.erin.ca/


Notice of Motion 
(Set Up Meeting With EDO to Discuss Immediate Economic Challenges) 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Resolution # 
Moved By Councillor Matt Sammut 
Seconded By 
Be it resolved that Council hereby requests a meeting be set up to review 
strategies to address current economic challenges in Erin including store closures; 
vacant commercial properties, truck traffic, parking and cross-walk; buy-local 
programs; and vacant properties. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  Matt Sammut 
                Councillor 

               Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 
 
     Office:   (519) 855-4407 
  Home:   (519) 833-4664  

     Fax: (519) 855-4821 
     E-mail:  matt.sammut@erin.ca 
5684 Trafalgar Rd. Hillsburgh, ON  N0B 1Z0 
www.erin.ca 

257

mailto:jeff.duncan@erin.ca
http://www.erin.ca/

	Agenda
	6. Adoption of Minutes
	Back to Agenda

	9.1 Michele Harris, Headwaters Tourism - Presentation, 2016-2019 Municipal Services Agreement
	Back to Agenda

	10.1.1 Gary Cousins, Director Of Planning - Angelstone Farms 2015 Review
	Back to Agenda

	10.1.2 Chief Building Official - Third Quarter Report&nbsp;– July 2015 - September 2015
	Back to Agenda

	10.1.3 Chief Building Official - Conditional Site Plan Approval, D15-SP03-15 32 Pioneer Drive
	Back to Agenda

	10.1.4 Chief Building Official - Building Permit Activity Report
	Back to Agenda

	10.2.1 Interim Road Superintendent - 2015-16 Winter Snow Plowing and Removal Contracts
	Back to Agenda

	10.3.1 Director of Finance - Revised Community Support Grant Policy
	Back to Agenda

	10.3.2 Director of Finance - 2015 Third Quarter Financial Report
	Back to Agenda

	10.3.3 Financial Analyst - FIT 4 Solar – Centre 2000
	Back to Agenda

	10.4.1 Clerk - Flag Policy Review and Research
	Back to Agenda

	10.4.2 Councillor Duncan - Motion regarding flying sports flags
	Back to Agenda

	11.1 Activity List
	Back to Agenda

	11.2 Ministry of Citizenship, Immigration and International Trade - June Callwood Outstanding Achievement Award for Voluntarism in Ontario
	Back to Agenda

	14. By-Laws
	Back to Agenda

	15.1 Councillor Sammut - Finance Report
	Back to Agenda

	15.2 Councillor Sammut - Meeting with EDO
	Back to Agenda


